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C· 
tJ. s·. liOUSE SEL'EC'l' CO~IITTEE OU 
INTDLLlGENCE ACTIVITIES (nSC) 

2 -Mr. J. A. Mintz 
Xl -Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall 

~1/21/7'5 

1 - Mr • 1"1. 0 • Cregar 
1 - ~tt. L. E. Dean 

Reference is nade :to llSC le.tt@r dated U'OV®..ber 4, 
1·975 f' :t:equ.estinq delivery of !fBI files concerning Uatj,.lda 
zimmerman ... 

4nclosed for· yo~ approval nnd fo~Iarding to the 
ESC is· the or.iginal ·of a r.;.emorandum ~lith enclosure$ \·1l1ieh 
constitutes this Bureau's rG$pon;se to tho above requests. 

A copy o£ thi-s memorandum is· being fur~ished for· 
your records .. 

Enclosure·s i(2S) 

62-116464 

l .... The Deputy Attorney General 
Attention= I·tlchael E. Shaheonr Jr· ... 

' ··--r . ....... 
t\ 
I 

.......... 

.......... 

........ 

Special Counsel for 
Xutc11igenoe Coordination H. 

_,__... 

.I. 

LED:lij \~'? 
(9) ·' 

Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Oir.: 

Admin. __ 

Comp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com. _ 

Gen.lnv. _ , 
)dent. __ 

Inspection_ 
lntell. __ 

laboratory _ 

Pion. & Evol. _ 

Spec.lnv. _ 

Training __ \V 
Legal Coun. _ 

Telephone Rm. _ · 

a.r~ll~~~Y 1D~c~::~~ 
~----~~--------------

TELETYPE UNIT 0 
Page .2 

H£c 121 t) -/l~ lr;(; - ~\S · .__ 
--~~ 
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Assoc. Oir. -
Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD lnv. -
Asst. Oir.; 

Admin. __ 

Camp. Syst, _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com._ 

Gen. lnv. --· 
ldent, __ 

Inspection­
lntell. __ 

Laboratory _ 

Plan. & Evol. _ 

Spec.lnv. _ 

Training __ 

Legal Coun. _ 

Telephone Rm. _ 

Director Sec'y-

' ' 2 r'Ir. J. A. :Mintz 
(1 -Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 - rtr:. W. R. Wannall 
1 - .i:tt. W .. 0. Cregar 
1 VIr. L. E o Dean 

!Jovember 2lr J.975 

U. S. HOUSl'!: SE:t~ECT CONTl!TTEE 
OU INTELLIGE~:rCE ACTIVITIES (HSC) 

Reference is made to HSC letter dated 
november 4 7 197'5, regueating de:tivery of the FBI 
files of Uu.tilda Zilr.me:rman. 

In accordance t-7i t..l:t establ.iE?hed pro­
cedures, BurGau file concerning !Jatilda Ziron1er.man 
hall been revi0~1ed and .appropriately excrl.sed 
material relating to the basis for the investi­
gation, ~esults of the investigation, any in­
s-truction or guidance from FBI Headquarters '(PBIIIO.) 
has been extracted therefrom. This material is 
enclosed .. 

Enclosures -· 21 

1 - The Attorney General 

ORIGINAL AND ONE FURNISHED TO ATTORNEY GENERAL 

LED :mak '(\ .... '=1~ \(. 
(8) 

MAILROOM0 

~~t, 
TELETYPE UNIT~ GPO : 1975 0 - 569-920 
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5-140 <Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 
' .~ 

' 'Addressee: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 

OLTR IXJLHM OMemo OReport dated 11/21/75 • 
~ U.S. HOUSE SELECT C01llAITTEE ~ 

Car!tion of Document: 

11/4/75 request Matilda Zimmerman " 

Title: -----'-~'---=----­
Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 

• .__ ___________ •• > · -- - · . - . 

;~~ (;, .,~\ f: f j> , k ~ t~ j' I~, 
-- ... .... ..... . 

/ 

( .' / / 
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TO: 
ATTN: 

• 
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 

~~·· ~------~--------~ 
In~elligence Cqmmunity Staff FROM: 
Central Index Flll 

SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 
BEFORE COMPLETING. 

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

""' I DOCUMENT !BRIEFING I INTERVIEW I I TESTIMONY I I OTHER ll/21/iS 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

sse 

X HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; flive name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other­
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

asc letter ll/4/75 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (enter 

U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

u 
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 

used underline for emphasis) 

lnfo~3tionhsndlinu 
lntcllig~c~ collection 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completinfl this item) 

62·11~~ 
FZ.IK;fmk 
(4) 

3791 (6-75) 

ORIG!lltJ.. VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL CO~OOJlUTY INDEX 
Iii CO~llmCTIOU HITH HOUSTUDY 

TREAT AS YELLOW 

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

• Type or print clearly i~ ~nk. ~ 
\, '1. '~ ' ' ,. 

Indicate classification 
1

of: th~ ~bstr'act • 
• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

• If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the chqnge indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY enter brief narrative statement describing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if ne~essary. 
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62•116464 

.. ., 
2 - Mr. J. A. 1-iltz 

(1 - Mr. J. B. aotis) 
1 - Mr. W. ·R. Wannall 
1 - Mr: W. 0. Cregar 

tiovember 14, 1975 

1 - Mr. R. L. Shackelford 
. m 1 - .Mr. T. J. McNiff 

u •. s. nnus£· smc~ cmt·UTTEJJ. 
QN· INTELLIGENCJ:! A.CTl.VtTI~S {HSC). 

lm: INFOBM'A~lON CONC$RN'niG INStl'l:UT~ 
FOR POI.ICY S'I'UDlS$. (IPS) 

Reference :ts made ·to. llSC lettet d$ted .Oc~ob$:r:· 2.8, 1975., 
whieh r~~st.s. in part.; ••access to all .file$ at .i'BI concetming · 
the.. Institute for Policy Stu<lies., t·1~shins~on.. 'P. c. n 

ln. aee.ordanee. with an agreeme.nt. :'l:'a~h~d November 6, 
1975. ~twce.n HSC Staff t;iemb$.r EUen Miller ~~d F.3I Special 
Agent Thomas J' •. Mc.N!ff, this Bu~eau. in ~espo~se to ·the above 
reque$tl• ha$. reviaw~d the· &lt'~au £:11~-. c!lneet'lri,.ng ll"S for_ the 
pt¢p0se. -.>f makl~ avl.dla.bl-o t ·o the HSC all !~nfo~tion t'berein 
-~et-t~ng forth the-. reasons fo1! iuitia,t;ing and conf.d.nui:ng f;hEl. 
:t.nvestiga'tion of lPS, all Flll He.adgt.w:rters direeti.on and $P1danee 
~forde-d this inve$tigation as well as repo:ttts con~ai:ning ·the 
results of the investigation, 

Also in ace-oxdanee w~th .a, reques.t. Qf fl.<J.. !4ille~:. 
Supt'a, tna(le Qll N~vember 13;, 19-75·~ that ·the mat.~tial be delivered 
.rather than accesJ~ beill& granted thereto-, pertin.en~. mat;er:.tal 
descxibed abqv~ lv-ill be. fUt"t'~sh~tl along ld.th a copy of this 
mtt'D():J:Il,mdQm., 

1 - The Attorney General 

1 - (IPS) 

TJM:mj~ ... 
Assoc . Dir. _ { 10) .. ~) 

Dep. AD Adm. NOTE: . 
D•P· AD 1"·· -- HSC has -:-:i'tl.tii:eated that this Bureau' s investigation o.f 

A:~·~~~~·-·= _IPS will be one of tlie t!opics on the agenda of the HSC hearing 
camp. sr••· _scheduled for 11/18/75. It is noted that this Bureau is currently ·. 
Ex•. Alloi•s --involved in civil litigation with IPS. The Department of Justice, 
~:1:_s 1~.~om. ~n response to an inquixy from Legal Counsel Division, has advised 
ld•"'· that this Bureau should furnish material responsive to the HSC 
1"•pe•' 1~" --request concerning IPS. r 
lntell • . / ) {, 

Lobo;a~ ~ ~. y; 
Pion. & Eva I.- \ -b ( 'J I.. (1 
Spec.lnv. _ 

Training-

Legal Coun.-

~;~;::~~·-Do:::..~:::.~ ::;T:PE UNlT 0 ( -, j / ( '/ ( _. y _ ?t~'"."" 



• OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

pt3~· 

OCT 2 g1975 

~~C. FR 

TO: Jo A. Mintz, Assistant Director 
gal Counsel Division 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Michael E. Shaheen, JI'. 
Special Counsel for Intelligence 

Coordination 

./Juse Select Committee ·Letter Dated 
October 2.8 , 19 7 5 

Attached is a letter from the House Sel.ect 
Committee dated October 28. Please arrange for an 
appropriate :and prompt response. 

:Jf I M-+ ~ ~ llG- ~B/7-r:, Lhv ~ liSe 'lr8/7~- R fK/ 
tJ 1-- ..,lJ # ,.tl..v to 1-/ (;. ''/11/-/7.! • ~ lA:, t/SC uf..;/1{ (( DH / ~ 

~ . 
~ 3 ,4/ v ~ fo f1 r;:.. ''/ti/7.(· ~'" fo tiSC. ''/;~/?J.- RDHf~~ 

/ . 

:tl tf ;(d.., ~ -t. fiG- 11/t'f/7.[ ; ~ t; ;+ sc_ 1 /t '-//?.;- ~n 111 j~ 

t:t- $' _.e,_t f ~ to t1 c;: ''/tv/?..J ·: ,tl.-.. t;" H-' ~ 111''1/?..J- 11 wD j rM­
t$-, M +~to ~-~~ , .... lst7< ,e,t__ to Hsc ~~-/(-/?.( ~~,..., / ~r 

cc: Paul Daly 
t:i 7 .,lJ-;. ~ to 11 G- 11/~/"Jo.l'; ~ ~ J1 sc 

il 8 hJ -4- u.-.._ "ti; .4 G= 11/v h[ ~ ~ HS C 
) 

/+,1-,J- R~ Hj ~ 

''i'II7J- f<J; HI~ 

J:4- _9 ,tv?t--.£1-... to A c; lff; lff,.r; ~ fo liSe '/t<~j,..J- 7Jmj M 
tt,(j u~ .a,_~ f} c:;. tv/.r;7J' ~ ~ ~ fl.fc.. ~~(JJ~- teL.rt\(~-cr 

~ II bf'4 ~ ~A 6- 1/vf/7J-; 4.._ t, H S c 'f-4/!J... fDS/~ 
tf /lr Y-t.A..L..~ It~ 11/t.~j., . .r; ~ t.:, HSc 1'/4/J.( ~\)Hj ~-

REC 12 t 2 , lit, tft, Y~,..,. _.. : 
. • DEC, 11~975 , ·j 
\ 11 \ . 

,..,,,p'"1 
I · ~ 

\" ,,, . -
\ 

~- · 
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TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Directo~ 
Legal Counsel Division 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

. 
FROH: Hichae:_t. E~ Shaheen, Jr. 

Special Counsel for Intelligence 
Coordination 

OCT 2 9 1975 

SUBJECT: House Select Committee Letter Dated 
October 28, 1975 

Attached is a letter fl:"om the House Select 
Committee dated October 28. Please arrqnge for an 
appvopriate and prompt response. 

cc: Paul Daly 

55303 Docld.:32989695 P.age 9 
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• • .. ' • •• • OTIS G. PIKE, N.Y., CHAIRI 
R~o(;f!T N, G!AIMO, CONN,... ROBERT •flY, tLL. 
J"MU'J V, ST,.NTON. OHIO .,.DAVID C . N , U. 
RONALD V. DE:LLUMS, CAIJF'•. JAMF.:S p , Jt.~nti50N, COLO. 

A • .~,4EARLE Flf'<..D, S-:z"AFF DIR£'CTOit 

AARON B. DONNER, COUNSEL 

MORGAN F,. MURPHY.-JU.. ROBERT W, KASTEN, JR,t WIS. 
T£LEI>HONE: (202} 225;-97!11 

LES f-SPIN, WIS. ( gs,elect <tommitte.e on 3Jntdligence 
itt.~. ~ouge ot 3a.epre55entatibt.S 

~asbington. ~.«:. 20515 

;>ALE MILFORD, TEX .. 
PHILIP oil. HAYES, IND. 
WJUJAM l:£HMAN, FLA. 

: 

' 

October 28, 1975 

Mr. Michael Shaheen 
Spec. Counsel for Intel.Coordination 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. Shaheen: 

Further to this Committee's investigation under H.Res. 591, please arrange 
the following: 

1. Access to any and all files, memoranda, and other records of FBI 
concerning U.S. Recording Comapny, 1347 South Capitol St. Wash. D.C. ; 

2. Pursuant to our letter of October 9, 1975, access to any and all 
investigative files at F.B.I. concerning Matilde Zimmerman, a member of 
the Socialist Workers Party (SWP); · 

3·;- Access to any and all investigative files at F.B.I. concerning 
Peter Camejo, SWP; 

4. Access to any and all files at F.B.I. concerning the Institute for 
Policy Studies, Washington, D.C.; 

5. The access requested in our letter of October 20, 1975, concerning 
John Forbes Kerry and the Vietnam Veterans Against the War, from 1971 to present. 

6. Access to any and all files at F.B.I. concerning the Union of 
American Hebrew Congregations, the Community Book Shop, and the Redhouse 
Bookstore, all of Washington, D.C.; 

7. The access requested formerly in our letter of October 3, 1975, 
concerning Robert W. Hardy and William Lemmer. (please note that our former 
request specified an October 10, 1975 deadline); 

8. The access formerly 
concerning Richard Joe Burton 
deadline of October 1, 1975); 

in our letter of September 24, 1975, 
letter specified a 

NW 55303 Docld:32989695 Page 10 
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t-~·-; 

Mr. Michael Shaheen 
Page 2 
October 28, 1975 

' . 

9. Access to any and all files at F.B.I. concerning Earl Robert 
Merritt, Jr.; 

10. Access to any and all files at F.B.I. concerning Donald 
Sanders Luce, born September 20, 1934, Social Security No.I J FK Act 6 131 I. 

11. Access to any and all files concerning the Center for the Study 
of Pemocratic Institutions, Santa Barbara, California; 

12. Production of those records already reviewed by our staff, 
concerning Bruce Bloy (SWP) and Marc Rich (SWP); 

With respect to the files requested, it is assumed that the names of 
FBI Spec~al Agents will NOT have been excised for the purposes of our 
review. 

Because of the severe time deadlines imposed on this committee, please 
make the arrangements for access immediately. 

Sin~erely, ,. ~· 

~z\!!<t~:Z: 
A. Searle Field 
Staff Director 

NW 5530 3 Docld : 32989695 Page 11 
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5-140 <Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 

Addressee: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 

D L TR !XJ LHM D Memo 0 Report dated 11114175 l I I 

Caption of Do~uh!~n\: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 

10/28/75 request 

Delive~ed by:J.: 01/~t-'~~~t:f.:lj:---:J~­
Received by %~!k...j~~b__J,.!~~~~~~ 

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 

NW 55303 Docid : 32989695 Page 12 
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~ . ' ' ' • • .- NOTE: 
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE .... / 

SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 
BEFORE COMPLETING. 

TO: Int~llfgence Community Staff 
ATTN: Central Index 

FROM: 
FBI 

SUBJ~CT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

X I DOCUMENT lsRIEFING I INTERVIEW I I TESTIMONY I I OTHER 11/lL't/75 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

sse 

X HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give·name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other­
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

HSC l0/28/75 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (enter 

U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

u 

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 
used underline for emphasis) 

Intelligence collection 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) 

~~terials relating to blntituta for Policy Studies 

62 .. 116464 
F11K:fmk 

(4) 

3791 (6-75) 

ORIGINAl.. VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL CO}!-li.JlfiTY INDEX 
Itl COlmCTION v1ITH HOUSTUDY 

TREAT AS YELLOW 
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 

I NW 55303 Docld : 32989695 Page .3 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

• Type or print clearly in ink. 

' . 
..... ~ . -' 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
copy of the original abs~ract, with the change indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY enter brief narrative statement describing 
$Ubstance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if necessary. 

'ff ( .... . 
' . 

' ' 

~. 
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2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz 
(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall 
1 - Mr. w. 0. Cregar 

·· ... NC>vamber 14, 197 S-

1 • Mr. R. 
Direet~ FBI 1 - Mr • ~ • 

,,"C' "l,c;;' , .. rtt:C 12' .., 6 ~ -I I G Lf b V-- - d-.\ L\ 
~!:=:.J.fl/·S·. HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE - . 
~N INTELLlG~CE .. ACTl'ViTIES '(HSC) 

1 i 

IJ;, Shackelfol:'tf 
J. t·lc~iff -

( l~.e·t"e+~nce is ma.Q.e · to letter . fr.om HSC daeed October 28, 
1975., requesting ¢¢rtatn: 1-nfc»:mation f~am the- J!'BI. ' 

. At'taQhed tor y~ur app~oval and forwa.t'<ling to the 
HSC is the ()t"iginal Qf a ti.iemQl!and~ which constitut~s this 
Bureau•s -re$pons~ to the: HSC request for :Bur"au mate~ials 
cottcerning the In$titu~e for Polio.y StuQ.ies (IPS). 

record$. 

~ 

A copy of th~ memorandum· i$ being pro.vided fo:t your ~ 
-~ ~ 
~ Enclost:Jte.s ·(2) 

62•):16464 

1 - ·the D¢put.y At.totney General 
Attention: M:tch.a.~l E. Shaheen. J~. 

Special Counsel fQ~ 
Int~lligen~e Coordination 

1 - (IPS) 

Assoc. Oir . _ 

De p. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD lnv, _ 

Asst . Dir.: 
Admin. __ 

Camp. Syst, _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

TJM:mjg,,t /, 
(11) •'"' 

F iles&Com._· \ ~ 
Gen. lnv . ~J~~ 
!dent.~ · \ ' 
Inspection W' \..) 
Intel!.~ 
Laboratory _ \(''1) 
Pion . & Eva!.- ..,6';\. fi~C.IJOS~ ' 1:- ~-YLKY ROOM" 
Spec.lnv. - ,<;J.f, \. V" " . 
T 

. . - , ~,. .• '\ , / / 
f01ft109~\ I )-., • 

Legal Coun. £\J~· yi'"'' 
Telephone Rm. _ ,_,_..,. • 

. 

Direc.tor s. ·~.·~· ~,.- '". A. L ROOM . . .. ~ ( TELETYPE UNIT 0 
ir 45Qf~ ;, ~:}g~§2989695 Page 15 
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'"" I • I .. 

' 
', ' . ' "•., . 

"' ~ ... 1 
' 2 ... :t-1r. J. A. Mintz 

,'", ; ,. (1 ... l1r. J. B .. Hotis) .. ~ •, : ~ ~ 
1 .. Mr. \"1 • R. v1anna11 
1 .. Mr. J. l1. Da1seg 

The Attorney General november 5, 1975 

1 ... Mr. v1. o. Cregar 
Dit:ector, FBI 1 .. Mr. T. J • McNiff 

; 

. /'u. S. ~OUSE SELECT COMMll"XEE y ON . INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC) 

J 

Enclosed for your apptoval and forr1arding to the 
HSC is the original of a memorandum, l-Ti.th attached lists, 
which is iJi response to questions 1, 2, 3 and 4 as contained 
in the HSC request dated OctQbe"t 15·, 1975. 

A copy of this memo't'andUIIl, ·w-ith attached li$.ts, 
is enclosed for you+ records. 

Enc1o.sures (lO) 

Assoc. Oir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Oir.: 

Admin. __ 

Comp. Syst. _ 

62•116464 

1 - The Deputy Attorney General 
Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 

Special Counsel for 
AJD:mjg/1hb I vdo Intelligence Cbol:dination 

(10) 

Page 16 



• . 2 • M' J. A. Mintz 
(1 ~Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 ... Mr. W. R. liannall 
1 " Mr. J. W. Dalseg 
1 ~ Mr. W. 0. Cregar 
1 - Mr. T. J. McNiff 

62 .. 116464 November 5, 1975 

Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Oir.: 

Admin. __ 

Comp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Cam._ 

Gen.lnv._. 
!dent. __ 

U. S. HOUSE SEIJ!!CI' COMt~ITTER 
TO SIUDY GOVEPJ:it~N'l'AL OPERATlOUS 

rl'ITH RESPECT TO lt:riELLIGll'J.;re& AC'.r.IVlTIES (HSC) 

RE: liSC !mQUEST DATED OCTOBEl~ 15. 1975, 
COlifCERJJING trARtu-Jlf.CLESS EIJi.!CTROUtC 
SlJRVEILI..AtiCES AtiD SUPJU!!P'r!Tl:OUS EtrrRlES. 

The HSC, in a letter da.1:ed (}qtobe:r 15, 19.75• to 
}l:i.cha.el :B" Shaheen; Jr. , Special Counsel for Intelligence 
Coordination, U •. s. Department of Justi<:e, Ua$biiJgton, D. c .. ~­
:requested •. among othe1: things. the .follo'trlng: 

1. li. l.ist ·Of all vrarrantless wb:etaps ttgainst 
domesti,.e ta;rget~ conducted b~tl'7een 1.970 and 1975. 

2. A lis.t -of all other warrantless elect~onic. 
surveillances conductad against domestie targets het\teen 1970 
and 1975~ 

3. A list of all. bre~·ins conducted by the FB! 
betvteen 1970 and 1975 •. 

4. .f!. list .of all other trespas$eS conduc·ted by the 
l?BI bett>teen 1970 and 197.5 •. 

PUr.suant to ±nstructicns rectd.ved f:r:om 11r. :Ste\ten 
BJ.ackhu:t"st, Assistant Special Counsel for lntellig~~ce 
Coordina:tionJ t:epa~tment of Justice,., these questions are 
being an$1'1ered in the form of lists ~thich identify targets 
in generic terms. The li.sts, which are belie"-led l'!!sponsive: 
to these queries, are atta~ed her~to. 

Inspection_ ' " 1 

~::~';a~ l. $elephone su:.:veilla.nces on Uome.stte 'l'aJ:gets r ~ 
Plan. & Eval.- J-anuary 1_. 1970·, through June 30, 197~ w{J,IAI,.-:: I ,· ,. .. ! I \~·p 
Spec. lnv. _ "'f' J" li!;'- 1 .' i 'l 
L:;::n~:~:= AJD :mj g/ lhb \ ~h ORIGINAL AND ONE C ly"\ TO AG :. (, "-~ 
Telephone Rm.- •-~ ( Q '\ 1-, t SEE NOTE PAGTt\ ? 
Director Scc'y- MAIL R'OOM 0 TELETYPE UNIT D 't_•v~ GPO: !97~-"s'69-920 
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• • 
rJ:: USC Q:Q.lf;_;,'!:JJ:' t~~D (\(;iO~.~ 15.- 1975• C·:-::C:2,ilU.~J r~~t~.f'.J.:J.l:t:D?.ti~ 

1:1.£Gl'1~(~l1IG ZO:~\'-D!LU.l~C20 l1~1J) Lill\f;.:;p lr.li•1US Li~~.t.:~!!~tl 

2. tac~or>ho:.."lo .survc:llloncco on t'<.Jm~stic Ztlrzcto 
.JD.UUory 1~ 1!J70-• _ t.hrou~h • .funo so •. 1975. 

s. Tercets of ~4eaft~!ns (B~rept!tious ~~tries) 
in connce.t:;;lcn nith. t::J.eropbonc zu.rve:itllD.1"'1Ccs, .JsJa.'r"'i' 1. 1~70-. 
throu:h June SO • 1975. 

t~. J:a-rgets of ~;:cspoos (!:i.urrept!tious Lutrics) 
no·t xelo.ted to t-!.ic3:ophone B1:.xrveiUel-1Ces:t .Jcnuc1.7 1_, 1970,. 
th.~u:}J."l JU;"'l.O .30~ l97!l. 

1 " The Attorney General 

NOTE: 
By letter 10/15/75, HSC requested the above v7hich 

was pursuant to a briefing given Congressman l!lcClory and 
members of HSC by IliiD on 10/10/75~ Subsequent to this request, 
Hr. Blackhurst advised that it had been decided that only 
generic lists would be submitted to the Committee in response 
to these queries an~ based on his instructions, these four 
questions are being responded to by the submission of the 
attached gene ;ric lists. Per 1-lr. Blackhurst~ in accordance 
't"7ith lU1ite House instructions, EPCE and Flooding Technique 
surveillances are not included in lists three and four. 
It is noted the lists on technical and microphone surveillances 
pertain to only domestic targets. The entries under 
categories "Foreign Intelligence Agents, Foreign Intelligence 
Contacts and Foreign Intelligence Agents Suspects" are individ­
uals, involveq in Foreign Intelligence operations, who are 
nonetheless American citizens. Therefore, per the Department's 
definition of a domestic target as stated by Steven Blackhurst, 
these were included. 

- 2 --
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• • 
TELEPaONE SURVEILLANCES ON 

D011ESTIC TARGETS 
JANUARY 1, 1970 THROUGH JUNE 30, 197.5 

January 1, 1975 -
1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 June 30, 1975 

Foreign Intelligence 
Agents 

Foreign Intelligen~~ 
Contacts 

Conununist Party 
Functionaries 

Headquarters, Basic 
Revolutionary Group 

Coverage of Classified 

2 

1 

1 

Information Leak 10 

Black Extremist Leader 1 

Militant Black Extremist 
Organ~ , · 1 

Foreign Diplomatic. 
Official's Contact 

New Left Oriented 
Campus Group 

Arab Terrorist 
Affiliate 

Pro~Palestine· G~up 

Leador of Revolutionary 

1 

1 

1 

Group 1 

Arab Terrorist Activi$t. 

1 

10 

1 

1 

1 

4 

1 

5 

2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

2 

1 

7 

3 

1 

l 

1 

4 

1 

2 

This docufnwnt is prepared ira response to y01~r r('quer:t oJ?~d is not fo·r r~i-;scml­
na.tior~· m{.>·s.:Cle yogr Committee. Its ~!,.:e i' rh:--~· ' ~ ill • '' .': :::;! ~:;·o:::::;·)(:l:~r''J l;y 
yo~t·r C01;:/tnittee o~;~d the contc;::· 1'iWJ nui: b,'! Ccv:v3C~~ :·d ·;.:ilG.1&ilw-rize(l ·.J~rson ... 
nal without the express approval of the F'Bl . • 
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• • 
January 1, 1975 ... 

1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 JunG 30, 1975 

Racial Extremist Graup 2 2 1 

Black Extremist Group 
Affiliate 1 

Propaganda Out1~t for 
Middle E~st Based 
Organization 1 1 1 1 

Pro-Israeli 1-tilitant 
Group 1 1 

New Left Oriented 
Campus Group Faction 1 1 

New Left Oriented 
Campus Group Contact 1 

Publication of C1andes-
tine Underground Gro~p 
Dedicated to Strategic 
Sabotage 1 1 

New Left Activist • 1 

Investigation of 
Clandestine Underground 
Group Dedicated to 
Strategic Sabotage 12 5 1 

Hilitant Black 
Extremist Group I•Iembcr 3 1 

'Hilitant B.lack 
Ext~emist Group Func-
tionaries 1 

Violence Prone Faction, 
Domestic Protest Group 2 

Domestic Protest Group '1 

... 2 -

NW 5530 3 Docld : 32989695 Page 2 0 



..... .... 
.. < 

Coverage of Meeting of 
1-iilitant Group 

Militant Pro-Israeli 
Group ~1ember 

Foreign Intelligence 
Agent~ Business Office 

Fund~r.35~in3 Front for 
Arab Terro~ist Groups 

Pro-Chicom Propaganda 
Outlet 

N'l•l 55303 Docld: 32989695 P .age .21 

1970 
January 1, 1975 -

1971 1972 1973 1974 June 30, 1975 

1 

1 1 

1 1 

1 

1 
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. . 
' 

.. 
: 

•• • .. · 

MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCES ON 
DOMESTIC TARGETS 

JANUARY 1, 1970' THROUGH JUNE 30, 1975 

197 1971 1972 1973 1974 
January 
June 30 

Foreign Intelligence 
Agents 1 1 1 

Foreign Intelligence 
Agents Suspects 1 

Pro~Cuba tUfierican ·Group 
~~chTraveled to C~ba 1 

Black Extremist 
Organization 1 

Black Extremist Group 
Functionax-y 1 1 1 

Weather Underground 
Support Apparatus 1 2 

Propaganda Outlet for 
Middle East Based 
Organization 1 1 

Foreign Intelligence 
1 Agent's Business Office 

TMs docupu•i/t is p1'<'1lCL1'ed in respo'l"lsc to iJ(I'!i' r<'quest a;1d is not [o1· dissmni­
natiou <'' fs;de yozw Committee. Its 11.<;e t'l lhnifrd to official proc~ed!uus by 
your CoJ:~mittce and the content may nut be disclosed to uuautitorizerltJci·son­
nel. 'lcithou,t the exp1·ess approvaL of the FBI • 

1,. 1975 
1975 



,. 

•• ·' ~ 
<r • J',. 
l • • 

1970 1~71 1972 

l?o-rci::;n Diplo~o.tic:: 
.Cst.a'blish.s:cnts 

Jlo;rcign C~::mereiol 
:~otablisr~cnt.n. 

Po~~i~ t1plo~~ic 
o£ficitU.c 

~or~i~ Intclliu0l1ae 
~~gent-s 

Zu~c~~~cl·~o~eign 
Intelligence L~~~s 

;?o1:eizn t rip lO!l"..atic 
Offieial•s Contact 

£1~o-Cuban t£cri~~ 
Groav which ll.'evel.cd to 

r 1'! 

3 

1 

Cuba 1 

Bls.cl-t i.xtT:ett!!St 
r;reauiza.tion l 

Bla~ t:xtranist G%GUJ) 
fUnctiODC4jr 1 

~:eather Undet'i)'taur~d 
&uppo:tt. .CJ?pal:at.us 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

l : .: 

2 

1 

l 

3 

4 

• 

Ji'J.l!..mS.'Y 1 ~ 1975 .... 
1p~3 .1~1lt Junc, 13P,• . 197~ 

2 l 

2 1 2 

5 6 

l l 

1 

l 

l 

1 l 

This docv.:raent is prr:prrred in ?'eB}JO?rso to J!O~{?' ~eql'r:::t f!. :: :~ ·~s not for if:inecmi­
nat·ion. O'!tsi<1" ?.'0'1/..1' Cmmni-f;feP.. I~s n.sc t R 7 >i::' ~"~ fn r,,,. ~· r( 1 ;n·o;ce(~~ :~.[JS by 
your Go1wmi~.' ·:e and the conte·;1t rna~J not b..; dzsclused to unauttwnzed perso'flt-

NW. 55303 n:ocid: 3~~a~t5ij~ou~.Jb~ ~ress approval of the FBI • 



• 
<" .. 

•• • . .. 
-~ ' ~ ool~- .. 
t 

Propa~anda Gutlet. fo~ 
lliddla C.ast Dasod 
Drgo.niza:tion 

Pw:td X!a.isiUJ ~ro1tt for 
AirO.b· 'i'erro~ist i1etivist 
Grouv~ 

~orci3n lntelligenco 
b3ent•s tusiness Jffica 
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JfU.'ro;.Ul:t'}" 1. 1975 -

tp;Q l'J~l 1972 ;t973 .!-97t~ • suna so..t ,1975 

l 1. 

1 

l 

- 2 -



r 
I 

I 

• 
.... 

. ' 
'1'1' "" ,. f '< ' ( ...... 

' 
• • I .~ 

J'c-_'X!.!Qt;," 1. 197!i • 
1D7p 1~71 1972 1Q7Jl ' 19.7,!;. -- J~1,_C $0, 197~ I 

1:-.o~iStl !J:Itell:tgenco 
.£-Jc:n~c 1 1 2 

l 

.. ~ -

This doc~tment is prepared in response to your request and is not for aissemi­
natipn outsi''"' ?'C :!r Cmnmittee. Its ~tse is l{1n-i+r!(l tn nff:"ir.! p1·oceedings by 
your Comm.W.::;e and the content may not be disclosed to u:na£tthorized pim;cm .... 
nel 11Jithout the express approval of. the_ EB.l • 
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5-140 <Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF IMVESTIGATION 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 

I 
'\ Addressee: ___ _::.:H:.:O:.::U:.::S:=E::-=S:.!:E~LE~C~T~C~O!A.MM&.A.~I .... T .... T..,r.:E:...:E:.--b-L-.,....~---
j c:,; L T~~ 

1 
r*:J LHM 0 Memo 0 Report dated 11 /,~ /7 5 

U.S: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 
Ca11tion of Document: • 

Originating Offi r 

10/15/75, Items 1,2,3 and 4 \ 

Deliv~red by: L.:.--H-~-...::::,a_,,A-~tl-~~-t.--- Date: ~-1--"--"F-1--<----

Title: ___ .1.-..=:.....::'-----=----

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 
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t • CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 

i ' - ~----------~------------._ TO:' Intelligenc~ Community Staff FROM: 
ATTN: Central Ind~x .r 

: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 
BEFORE COMPLETING. 

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

X I DOCUMENT lsRIEFING I INTERVIEW I I TEsTIMONY I laTHER 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

sse 

X HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request. other- 6. CLASSIFICATION 0 
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter 

U, C, S, TS or 

HSC lot.tot> 10/lS/75 Codeword) 

u 
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key wo"rds from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 

used underline for emphasis) 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) 

S~ttina fo~th ~ list of tolcphono end ~c~ophon~ au~J~illnnccs, 
ta'tg~ts of Br~ol~·ins and ta~ects of treopooa for years 1/l/70 
thtounh 6/30/15. 

62~ll6tt.6t~ 
F~'(:fmk 
(4) 

3791 (6-75) 

ORIGil~U.. VIA L~~SOlt TO 0Et1£R.t\L CO.Mt-ID~UT'l lNDEX 
Ill COtlJ.q£CTION UITH HOUSTUDY 

tRt~l AS lEll6~ 
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 

N\'11' 55303 Docld : 32989695 Page ~7 



--------------------------------------------· --- - -------- ---

INSTRUCTIONS 

• Type or print clearly in ink •. <"1 .. {. : /, 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY enter brief narrative statement describing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if necessary. 
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"'.).... ... • ... ... 
... . 2 ... 1:1rl:1. A. Hintz (/ 

(1 "'Hro Jo B. Hotis) cY 

NW 55303 

'ihe .:·~ttarney G~ner.&l 

U Q S<~ H!JUSE SEl..t.CT C"1r·1J:U::'.tTI~li: 
ON nr.n:::LLIGEHCE .t1:C1'1Vr£ZES (HSC) 

1 l'ir.. H. H.,. f..lannall L) 
1 .• J:1r 0 J. ~·J' .. lialseg r ... 

November :ill 1975 
(1). Vu:g i-1. Oo Cregar 

1 ~Mr. T. J. McNiff~ 

1/~v 
!1nclose.cl fo'i: you~ ~pproval cVld fo~ardillr'5 t.o the 

H-S'.:! is tht~ r.n:igixl".ll .of a O£l;loran&um~ -vtith a.tt:.J.ached lists~!~ 
whlch :t~ in 1:esponse to que2tio.ne l~ 2 0 3 end 4 as contained 
in ~he H~:iC request dated flctob~-r 150 l9ir5 .. 

A copy of this roomoJ."rulti11ms w!tb. e:tt.:.:;.CJ'I:led li~z·tss 
is ~nclosed for .your reco>.."ds .. ' . 

l a The teput.y Attorney ('~;,aral. 
"'1\t:tentian~ Hichael :v;<> 5haheent ..:fro 

AJD:mjg/lhb 
(10) 

Special Cc~u~sel for 
ln:telligence Coordination 

Docld: 329896 95 , P,age 29 , ,. _ T . 



.. ... 

2 ... ~1~~ J. A. Hintz 
-~' e ( M.r. J. B. Hotis) 

" l - l\1r. .. W •. R. Hannall 
1 - Hr. J. \\To Dalseg 
d) .. t-ir. ·p • • o. Cregar 
1 -Nr .. T. J. I··Ici'fiff 

62-116461.1. November 5~ 1975 

55303 

U. S.. HOUSE ~EU:Cl' COH}11Tl.'EE 
TO S'IUVY G-JVERlii'EuiAJ.. O.PEllt-\TIOUS 

l1Il'H IVZSPECJ: TO nrl'ELLIGE.i.>IC.E ICI'IVITIES (HSC) 

RE: HSC R!!:QUEST D.t\TED OCTOBER 1.5 9 1975& 
CO!iCEHHING Vill"'TI~~~riLESS L:LtCl'ROrHC 
Sli1\1TED:J:.....~JCES l:J1D StTR.llEPT:triOliS BH11i!ES 

'!'he HSC$ ~.:n a letter dated October 15~ 1975~ to 
t-iichaal Ec. Shaheen!+ Jr e $ S~)ecial CoU-11.sel for In:telligel"l<'!e 
Coordination, U .. s. Dep:eu-truent. of Justice, Washington$ L. C.~ 
~:equested~ among other thingsfi the follow:L""lg~ 

1~ A list of all warrantless wi~e~eps ~ainst 
domestic ta2~gets condue~ed between 1970 ~~d l975e 

2e A list of all oth<:sr "aarr.slltless electronic 
surveillances conducted against domestic ta~~ets be~zeen 1970 
end 1975. 

3.. A list of all bre,:;tk•ins conducted by the FBI 
between 1970 and 1975~ 

4o A list of all other trespasses conducted by the 
FBI betb~en 1970 and 1975. 

Pursuant to instructions received from. Hr .. St~v~n 
Blec~~urstg J~sistnnt Special CotuLsel for Intelligence 
Coordin.:t.t.ion~ D-epartment. of Justice" these questions are 
beil13 answered in the form of 1 ists whi.ch id~'"ltify targets 
in generi.c terms. ';.:he 1ists11 which are believed responsive 
to these queries, are attached hereto. 

1.. Telephone Surveill8UCes on Domestic Ta:rr:::~ts 
January 1 4 1970 9 through June 30 11 1975. 

AJD:mjg/lhb 
(9) 

ORIG TIIAL AND ONE COPY TO AG 

Docid : 3298 96_95 P.age ~0- . ..,. __ ·!_" ___ _ 

SEE NOTE PAGE 2 
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...... . • 
~ C<f' C • !~'!..,.I""'..... o·" "~" '·"'1'\:'L:L"'~r,·.._rv,,r·(;l r.:C"J."';:-t7I'_ri'5'.~ (l.x~.SC) 0'.. S. HOUSE ST~l.t: . .~. o:.~u.·l J. l!-.1!. • ;.1 .u11-~ .&.-~ ....... .u: .!. v _... -

RE: HSC lil'::QtlES! D.t-l-l'ED OCTOBER l5t- J.975 r; COUCBlu~TI,IG -~.Ji~lU~Hl'L.ESS 
El..'€C'.t'J.i.OiUC SU.R\T.CILL.~NCES kJm SURRLP'J::t'£IOUS £Hl!tiES 

2.. Hicropb.one St.n:.-veillauees on Dom.f:stic Target=s 
Jc:~nu.t:lcy 1~ 1970"' through June 30~ 1975. 

3. Ta:cgets cf Bt;·eak ... tns (Su~rept:ttious !:.nt.ries) 
$..n eon.t.:.ect.:loJ..'l. 1:1i.th I:~icrophoue Bul:v~illance·s,. Janue.:t:y 1,. 1~70 $1 

through June 30~ 1975o 

4~ l'arg;~ts of 'i'respass (Su:r:reptit.ious Entries) 
oot. related to Nicrophone Survei11al1csso Je.mary lp .. l9(0~ 

· th~"'ogh .June 30t~ 1975., 

1 ~ The Attornay General 

NOTE: 
By letter 10/15/75, HSC requested the above which 

was purffiUL~t to a briefing given Congressman McClory and 
members of HSC by INTD on 10/10/75. Subsequent to this request 9 

Mr. Blacldaurst advised that it had been decided that only 
generic lists would be submitted to the Committee in response 
to these queries and, based on his instructions, these four 
questions are .being responded to by the submission of the 
attached geneJ:ic lists., Per Hr. Blacl.d1urstg in accordance 
with white House instructions, RPCE and Flooding Tech11ique 
surveillar~es are v~t included .Ul lists three and four. 
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!";:)l!"~i.~ 'fute'i 11. ... _,~~ 
' 

. ~ ~' ~., 

•'~. (t.("· ....... ~~a 1··-i!J>-.:;;., ~ 

Fo:t"~l);ri !ntt"t V.J ... geu.ce: 
Contt:)J;ts 

C.>1::!:'lt::~t~'l1ist ?~rt.y 
tunctitl'O<lrle~ 

·· .. 
l!etld~uzZ"ters ~ B-usic 
1\€:-""J'O lutJ .. or~1:1 Gr-,-·3) - v..:.li' 

C(>V~:ea:~e {):f; CU>.szifiod 
.!t1J\1l'1~ti.on l~ak 

:Ula-ck ~1Metl!i.st L-~3de'!~ 

Mi.li..t~"'lt :Black ~ttramist. 
Org,an~ 

Fo~~!gn Uiplomatle 
Off ic.i.sl t> s Contact 

Nel~ Left Or.ia.nted 
c~~pU$ GrOl-1:!l-

~-

Arab Ta~rise 
Affilia~e 

?-.c:~·-?talastiil~ Grr::;u!_l-

Le:.!lder of ltGvolutionary 
Grouj! 

{~J:tth ·r~-rrorise t.ctivlst. 

J~nt&al!')~ lt> 1975 ..... 

!21SLJ~~£.~_J.!ll_...!~?1..._.lli.L-!~:-~~,. ~~.t-~ •• t?.ll~---

2 t 3 3 l 

4 

1 1 1 2 t 

10 10 f~ ;, 

1 l 2 

l 1 t 

1 

1 

'1 1 

1 l 

1 

z 1 4 2 

i_ 

l 



------ ------------------------------------~------------------, 

• 
Jenuur1 1~ 1975 ~ 

127ll.~l~Z..t_J.21.LJ2Z.L..12~~o .A~t 1.2?_5 ......... = ... 

iU.:!ick Exf~raml$t Gr.ou~l 
t~f!lit:~..te 1 

f!rop.s~anda O~tlet for 
r·U .. ddln £as:t. iit'lse<i 
Or~au.lzatlora 

m:li~"Isz-ael:t Hilit.snt 
Grcm~) .. 
Mw.w ten:. Ori.e.Tt.t-~d 
Ch!lq'::$US G:t."GIU1) f-action 

N~w L~ft O~icn~~d 
C.ruttptts Gt'(.)ll;if ~::lt.act 

~~~,1{-:--;.~4·"'""' ... .r.: J"l~'J'I'<..<~tll~~ 
oc ~.l!.. .. ").:t.o..-t;-i._...:(teV~.to 'tPJi.. \.:c~,..~\,.o~,...._t;.~ 

tin~ Lbd'i:..:l?~i.!'O"..rt.d C~:t:O~ 
Dedi~t~d ~ stra~~gie 
Sab.l)ta!Ie 

Ni.lit.&'1t BL.I!J.ck. 
Extr~!:1it1.t. Grt)u.p Member 

Hilita~t. !3lack 
ExtremLst. Grottp Func• 
t io-uta:-ies 

Vlo lenc<i: Pr{}ne l?'action, 
Domestic rrotest Group 

NW 55303 Docid : 329896:95 
.....__ ________ ··-- ·--' -

1 

l 

12 
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l 

l 
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. 1 

2 
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c~~ra~e of M~~ti~l$ Qt 
Hilit~m1t. Grcn&? 

· Hilit~;nt. Pro..,.. I.srar.zli 
G:t'Ot!fl t~~~r 

Fo·.r.ei~ Intelli;;cnee 
P..g~t.\>i;.'i Busirw:sil· Off.ic..e 

Funclr-11~i~ln~ F1:on.t fo.l7 
Ar~h 1~~~ori~t Groups 

1 

.... J .... 

' 1 
) 

I 
1 l l 

l 



t~i!(::JJJ)l:tl·!:)~~;~ ~;!J?~~\rr i::II~.t,,~~ ~~~~,£5 O!·t 
L·~..::;~:;;:::~;:r.r; ·r/ .. i~{~;:r·:; 

f'~t"'Cu~~ kt~~rictan Grou.al 
~oo Tr.¥:-v~'! led t.w cut>a 

Zl~~k E::{t.~.(~mist 
frcg.rz.Ui~~t.io~ 

.B l«!icl~ Wet}~migt.. Grou'!) 
Fv.nc:t.wnazy ... 

~aatllie~ Und~rground 
SU?~G~~ AppSL~tus 

ti:Ct!?as.an.da O:ut.let. .for 
Middle ~a~t :8.a!Jed 
O~&Mi~ati-Ol'~ 

Far~ign Iotel U.gftx-1ce 
A~~t!S! lrulsine.1:1:s: O.ffiee 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 1 

1 

1 1 
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Tl!i.~ rlncmncnt is 1J1'cpm·cd in ?'esponse to ~JOUr request a??d is not fo1· c~isscmi-
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·?':: 1: 1' C••; .!:rlil! rc cud th e crmt.:;:t. mrq ~!·d; /; ·· t':.;,! ,,;c-d lo .:.·u .. ·:,. or;:..c:t ; :c ::J<J; ~­
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IN G1.LUECJ:'I'JH 17!TH ;·-i!CiOPHf;HE ~UR1tEILLq:~CBS 
JiJ.m.Al~Y lv 1970 8 !H .. lXU JUHE 30, 1975 

Jar.i.uary 1 .. !1 1S75 
}.970 1971. 1972 1973 1974. June 302 --

Foreign Diplomatic 
l~atablishments l 3 2 l 

Forei~n \Arr~ercial 
Es t¢'4-h 1 i srtment:s 2 2 l 2 

ror~fl,.,.:n ~ .. ~.:...c r\:tplo!!iUtic 
Off i.c.dals 3 l 1.:.,. 8 6 

E'oreign ""' -1· .Lnte.L '-.genc{-a 
Ageu.ts l. 2 l '2 , .,.. 

St.~. c"'lt:..t·t~d Fo ·re -i ~·n "" J.Q! ~- ~ .. - ""·- .. .l.. 

Intelligence Age11ts 1> l 

Forei.gn Diplomatic 
Officialts Contact 1 l 

P~o-Cuban American 
Group who l):aveled to 
CubG l 

Black fi.xtremi s·t: 
O~"ganization l 

Black :Extremist Group 
b"'unct: :to nary l 

Pro ... Palcstiue Group 1 l 1 

\.leather Undergrou..."ld 
Support i~pparatus l 3 

.Arab 1errorist Activist 4 1 l 

Thiif document is m·eparecl in ~·esponse to lfOU1' ·e t l . . . 
natwn mdsfrlp ?tour Committee Its use is l'. ~,_ ~u~s a

1
nc.. :s not fo-r d1ssemt-

your qomm,f'l-;e and the content may not be ~~i~~~seJ to [?,cwl P?:o~eedings by 
nel. W?.thout the express a.pp?·oval of the F Bl o UJza.utlwnzed pers.~:n-

. - . il -t ' 
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.. ' . . . .. • ' . 

P~opazanda ~~tlet for 
Niddle l:ast .Basr::d 
Organizat. S.on 

Fund P~isiug Front for 
lirab 'I'e.rt·orist i1Cti,rist 
G~o'Ltps 

i:"oreign. Intelligence 
Agent's Business Office 

.. 

t. 

e 

January 1, 1975 ... 
1270, . ,19.(1: .... !2Z2 _r_...,.l.;...~..-.7 ... ?_ ... ,.;;;1-.~ ..... 1 ..... L~ __ ,T .... u_.n._e_..,.;;,.3 ..... 0...,."~-.;;;1.._9.;..7..._5 __ 
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... 2 ... 
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Foreign Intelligence 
b.gents 

i..970 

.. ,: 

1911 J_972 

l 

1 

• 

1973 1974 

2 

~Jart..1ary lJ<. 1975 ... 
June 30 1975 

.. ;t J -~ 

This documrnt is 1n't3]Jrwecl in response to !JO?t1' requrgt cmd is not ff)r di.c;.c;cmi­
nation (l>•f,< i 

1
1' ?.'0111' Committee. It.=: u.~e i;; z:m.itr rJ. tr> o_f(i!·.:a.l ?Ji'O!!Ccd"i;lr;s by 

your Cmm;!:' ·~e cmd the content nwy not b·! clisclostd to U~<Utllltorizcd 2JCJ'S01lr-
nel. without the_ cxp_1·ess a1J1~roval .of.. tlte. Ell.I. 
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2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz ( 

' (1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) 
1 - Mr. w. R. Wannall 
1 - l'lr. W. o. Cregar 

'the Atto~C Gene.ral 
' .. 12. 

. . i'j November 10, 1975 

.. / / b t.j~: (/ -~ J ,r 1 -· Mr. w. A. Branigan . f 

D irecto~ , .. :tBI 
.· \\\1 . ·.-• .,, .. \·'' . 

61--
'\='··'""' 

. I . . . 

UNITED STATES I!OUSE OF n:EPR.'GSENTATiVES 
SELiCT COlR.limE-QU nfl'ELLIGENCE (liSC) 

1 - ~'lr. R. G. Kinsey 

Re:fe.t;>enc.e is made to Q; letter from 'the HSC dated 
OCtober 22, 1975, requesting all files, records and documents 
from the FBI which concern !fr. Sam t)'a:ffe • 

Enclosed for· your approval and forwarding to the 
Committee is the original of a memorandum responding to the 
request. Also enclosed are two volumes of material which 
constitute the FBI file:· on ~. Jatf~. 

A eopy of the ~emorandum is being furnished for 
your records. 

~nqlosures - 4 

62•116464 

1 ~· The Deputy Attorney General 
Attention: Michael B. $haheent 3r. 

... .Special .:counsel fnr 
Intelligence ·coordination 

--

' . 
J. AHLELR INFOi:i,fi.tTION CONTAINED 

~ <.; EIN IS UfJCLASSIFIED .. ·.·i 
DATE _ <t~~:~-- BY :!~3.;!_C) .£;:/b-

>rtp ·sECRET MA'.l'lUtiAL ATTACIIED ·~ i 
1\ ~ 

Assoc. Dir. _1 - 105~28333 (Jaffe) ~· 
0 
~ 
t:=l 
~ 

~ 

6 
u 
c:l , . ~~ ,1- l-1 

.... · H . i \ ,. 0 
• t u 

\t
,~_;~ 

FE u 
GPO : 1975 0 - 569-920" 



•• 
2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz 

(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) 
1 - Mr· W. R. Wanna;Ll ~-
1 - Mr. W. o. Cregar 
1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan 
1 - lw. R. G. Kinsey 

62-llG4C4 l!QVPtlbo:r 1.01: 1975 

Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD lnv. _ 

nefor.en~o iS tu.ado to I<rttor odat~d ~etobal' 22-• l.07S,. 
to Spec:tnl Counsel for- lnto11teenco eoordinntton.- iroo 
A. :f.Jenrle lfield1. .Gtat:e llirnctor fov th~ Co~itteo., ltcquostina: 
~11 files-. recorda .and docw:;:.ents conce-rning flr., Sam Jaffe., 
OSlO Dr~dloy aGula~r<l, P.othcs~, ~ryl.nnd .. u 

Enclosed ~ 't\10 ,;olumes of tmtoriQ;l CQUSt11:utitttl 
copios of all in.i'or.m;at,ion contained in tho IJBJ file concorning 
Y.t" •. J:nf:fe, w-ith the exception of inf~tio:n. fq:rnit?hed to the 
l1.'Dl by . tho Contml Itrt~ll~&,~nec Agency (CJA) ~ud tlla J1opa~twant 
of $tnto· ·Of:f:.lc&. of ~urity and bY foret~ ;intell!ge.nca ;:tgenc.tes. 
Info~~tion ~roa tlo CIA nnd th&Dopartme~t of $tnt~ Office of 
fk!en.rity hn:n not baen inclu.tlod undelf tho third ttgeney ""lo 
nnd n request :ltw thiS j.Q.form.ation ~oultl be· directed to tb.~a 
ssparrttel¥.tJ 

~fe..rences tQ. lb' •. Jnffo- cont:.lincd in othc.r rni fUca 
of which hQ· i$ tlQ't the subj~ct n$ not included in tho above 
~t~rial ;. in acco~d:.tnco wi.tb nn n~a~nt l'"o::tchcd on GctobQX'" ~o" 
1975., totweon n lt~Pre$ontattve of the ·FDX nud HiSs ~ily illtc~":Jtoff 
of thee Colllmittee; .• tbnt fol! tb.e prQSent tb~, l"e$poll$e to thO' 
Comaittoe•s request lltli ro litlitod to tbnt information in tho 
f'ilo ·nn Ur. Jt.ttfe •. v 

Asst. Dir.: 1 • The Atto,n~oy General 
# $U~ l!Aomnm A't'l'AC!l!ID 

CLASS. & EXT. J3Y /OB.:lo jtv;,c/J!.;v..> 1\ .. ?-H 
l - BEASOn - FCIH 11, 1-2. 4. 2 ~ 

Admin. __ 

Camp. Syst. -1 - 105-28333 (Jaffe) 
Ext. Affairs_ 

Files & Com. _ \ V 
Gen. lnv. -RGK:dmt \ij" 
ldent. __ {10) !. 

\Y\?..~f1'~DATE OF P..EVIEW 1(-/C'- 'i'.!:> 

Inspection _ 

Intel!. __ 

Laboratory _ 

Pion. & Evol. _ 

Spoc.lnv.­

Training_ 

Legal Coun. _ 

Telephone Rm. _ 

Director Sec'y _ MAILROOMc:::J TELETYPE UNIT c:::J 
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•• 
UNITED STATES HOUSE ·OF REPRESENTATIVES 
SELECT cor~ITT.EE ON INTELLIGENCE (HSC) 

SECRET 

• 

Samuel Adason Jaffe was a symbol number informant 
of the New York Office from 1958 to 1961 and was later in 
contact with the Washington Ficl<t Office. During ih ese 

• 

periods of contact, Jaffe furnished information on his numerous 
contacts with Soviet and People's Republic of China officials, 
which were occasioned by his employment with ABC nnd CBS and 
with other news modia. v 

r., ,~5 Following his identification by Soviet defector 
,_:sammy~as having been recruited by the KGB while ass'igned 
to t!oscow, Jaf£e was extensively interviewed and advised that 
he be!ievcd he had been the s.ubject of a recruitment approach 
but denied being a KGB agent. Our relations thereafter wore 
conducted with caution in view of[2'Sammy'sj allegations and 
he iS not currently being contactea. f 

Jaffe filed a request under the Freedom of Information 
Act in 1.larch, 1975, and subsequently appealed our denial of 
access tO. information concerning him as contained in our files. 
Jaffe has allegcd·-that the FBI, or his association with the FBI, 
bas prevented him from obtaining work in the news media field. 
This allegation is not supported by any material contained in 
his. file.v 

In approximately June, 1975, Jaffe met with a friend 
of his who is a member of the Senate Select Committee on 
I.ntelligence operations. While he TinS discussing his belief 
that the FBI has been vindictive toward him because he was 
'tfingeredn by a Soviet defector, Senator Frank Church, Chairman 
of tho Senate Committee, overheard Jaffe's allegations and ordered 
that his Staff interview Jaffe for full details of his allegation.~ 

The material being furnished tho House Committee 
represents ~11 information contained in Jaffe's main file, with 
certain ·exceptions which are explained in the memorandttm to the 
Committee. There are also some 200 to 250 references vA1ich are 
not being furnished, following an agreement between Supervisor 
Thomas J. UcNiff and lliss Emily Sheketoff of the HSC wherein it 
was agreed that these need not be made available at present. 
e-l,rssificd by 4891, lCS98--~i:to... tJ 

SECRET 

- 2-
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•. • • • 
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

.• OCT 2 4 1975 
TO: John A. Mintz., Assistant Director 

Legal Counsel. Division 
~~ .Federal Bureau of Inves.t~gation 

\\:\lJFROM: ." Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
~~ ,;• Special Counsel for Intell·igence 

jp Coordination 

SUBJECT: ~.use Select Committ.ee L·et.ter d'ated' nc·t·ob·er· ·22. 

Attached is a letter from the House Select .Com-· 
mitt:e.e date·d October 22.,. 1975, requesting all files, 
records and documents· concerning Mr. Sain Jaffe. Please 
prepare an appropriate response to this le·t·ter .1'"-"com­
mittee is interested in get.t·ing this material as soon 
as possible. 

N 
~ 

tJ-.,//6Cf6fl- ~a? 
: .. -·-~ 

~~"~ -

~ DEC 1219~5 

cc: Paul Daly -~ 
- -~.ic- . 
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'J;'O: John A •. ra:tntz, Assistant Director 
Lega~ Counsel Divisipn 
Fedt;!r.a.l Bureau of ~mtest:tg;ation 

FROM! Mieh~el E. Shahe$n, Jr. 
Special Counsel tor Int·ell:tgenQe 

Coordination 

SUBJECT·:· House Select Cornmi-Rt.~e Letter dated Oc.t.ober .22 

OCT 2 4 1975 

At.tached is a :l,.et.ter trom the House SeJ.ecrt Com­
mittee 4ated October 22 ~ 1975 ,. requesting all f':J.:l:es, 
records and ~ocuments concerning Mr. Sam Jaffe. Please 
prepa~e an appropriate response to this letter.. com­
mittee is intarerst~d in gett:.tng th:Ls material as soon 
as posstble. 

cc: Pa:ql Daly 
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OTIS G. PIKE, N.Y., CHAIRMAN 

RODERT N. GIAIMO, CONN' • 
.JA.Mt:S \f. STAN"f'GN, OHIO 
Rcif.lALD V. Or.L.LUMS, CALIF, 
MORG.t1N F. M"tl?hY, ILL. 
Llt!i A!"".'.IN, "".vfS. ...._ 
DALE Mt'rJOrtO, TEX. 
PHILIP H. HAYES, JND, 
WILLIAM LEHMAN, FLA. 

ROBERT MffCl.0.-1.. 
DAVID,C. TREE: 

..,JAMES P. JOHNS OLO. • RO~ERT W • KASTEN, JR., WJS, 

-~elctt <tommittee on 3JnteHigenr.e 
w.~. ~ou5e of l\epresentatibei) 

Vl[la~bington, 1Ji).qc. 20515 

October 22, 1975 

Mr. Michael Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel for Intelligence 

Coordination 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear }rr. Shaheen: 

Please supply this Committee with all of the files, 
records and documents concerning Mr. Sam Jaffe of 
6510 Bradley Boulevard, Bethesda, Maryland. 

We are enclos:i,ng herewith a notarized release state­
ment of Mr. Jaffe for your records. 

Sincerely, 

t:?~aL';tJ 
A. Searle Field 
Staff Director 

ASF/ES/ca 

~NCLOSlm~. 
--.. ·.,j 
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A. SEARLE FJELD, STAFF=' DlnEC'loR 

AARON B. DONNER, COUNSEL 

TELEPHONE! (202) ;.225-97!jt 



I 

• 

Washington~ D.C. 
Oct. 9, 19!5 

I, Sam Jaffe, hereby consent to the furnishing by the 

Federal Bureau of Investigation to the House Select 

Committee on Intelligence, all records, files and 

documents dealing with me which are in their custody. 
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- - -- ~~ - - ---·----- ~----------~--~ - -~- ~ -

' 5-140 <Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 I Address~e: ___ .....,H"""OU~SE,..,__,S~E...,LE~C=T'----'::!:C.=OMM=I~T::..!T~E::.=:E~----
·1 0 L TR EXJ LHM 0 Memo 0 Report dated 11 /JQ/7 5 
~ c t· ,UrR· HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES SELECT 

ap 10 ~ o ocument: COMMITTEE 

HSC letter 10/22/75 
____ ,_ . .,-. 

- ·-· ·~- \» 

Ori~inating O!?J.t;~~~~1~ ~ ' 
Dehvered by:Y--:~~--'7'F--~-l!iji----=-H-(f~- Date: //7/;!J) / 
Received byt?1 . w 

Title: Q, til 
Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 

-------~~ -~ ~~--- - - -· - -- - ---~ ~~------~~-~ 

( _;(I/_.,: 
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' . -..1..------.,-------L:..nT-~:-·S_E_E _'·_Ns_r_R_uc_r_l_oN_s_o_N-RE_v_E_Rs..,t: ' CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE ~ BEFORE COMPLETING. ~ 
TO: Intelligence Community Staff 
ATTN: Central Indeft 

FROM: 

FBI 
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

'7 I DOCUMENT lsRIEFING I INTERVIEW I I TESTIMONY I I OTHER 11/10/75 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

sse 

X HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

I•iemorandum and enclosures 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request. other­
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

HSC Letter 10/22/75 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (enter 
U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 
used underline for emphasis) 

Infotm.atiQn handling 
Int~lligenc~ collection 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before. completlng thjs item) 

62..,~16464 

FMK:fmk 
(4) 

3791 (6-75) 

ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX 
IN COl~~JEC'l'ION l-f.CTH HOUSTUDY 

TRE;\ T AS YELLOW 
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

• Type or print clearly in iiik •. ,. 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

• If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY enter brief narrative statement des~ribing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of· investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached'if necessary. 

' 

... • • • 
Nl!l'. 55:303 Docid : 32989695 P .age 48 1 



• 
.\ 

•• .. 
• • 

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAl. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

TO: John A.;.'M:intz, Assistant n· 
Legal, ·counsel Division 
Fedel:>al Bureau of Investi 

OCT 1 6 1975 

~ . ... .. J (' ' FROM: ,, ... flich~el E. Shah~en, Jr. 
··i ::.• ~ \ $( ,~ SpecJ.al. Com;sel for Inte 1 gence 
~ ·~ \"" ./ Coo:rxlinatJ.on 
1"!\ - ·o 
.::!. v SUBJECT: House Select Corrnnittee Request dated October 15 
"'- ct.l 

"-·-
AttaChed. is a letter from the House Select Committee 

dated October 15, which requests materials to supplement the 
briefing given to Congressman MCClory and HSC staff members on 
October 10 • Please be advised· that Congressman McClory has 
reviewed this letter personally and requests that a complete 
response be prepared as promptly as possible. Therefore, 
please prepare a prompt resPonse to requests numbered·l-4. 
Also prepare a response to requests numbered 5-6 , in conjunc­
tion with a response to the HSC letter dated September· 30, 
concetiring ADEX and the Security Index. 

The HSC staff has been told that the "Kissinger 17" 
materials are subject to a protective order and that a letter 
from the Chairmm to the Attorney·. General should be sent 
requesting the Department to modify that order to allow HSC 
access to the materials. After the order has beeh modified, 
the Bureau will be requested to comply with the "Kissinger· 17" 
request. 

cc: Paul Daly 

-- _... -··---

Page 4:9 



r 
' ~ ,_ ::0 : '-.l.' '> OTIS G. PIKE, H. Y., CHAIRMAN • . 

ltOBERTN. GIAIMO, CONN. ROBER1" MCCLORY, U • .L 
.JAMES V. STANTON, OHro DAVID C. TREEtl, U . " ' 

A, SEARL£ FIELD, Sl'AFF DIREC't"c?R 

MftoN 8. DONNER, COUNSEl. 

RONALD V. DELL.UMS, CAUP. JAMES P. JOHNSON, COLO. 
MCftGAN F. MURPHY, ILL. ROI!!IERT W, KASTEN, JR., WIS. 
LES ASPIN, WIS. 
DALE MILFORD, TEX., )'t 

PHIUP H. HAY~, IND. 
WJLUAM LEHMAN, FJ..A, 

~elect <!Committee on 3Jntelligence 
W:.~. rf}ott£e of l\epresentatibes· 

mmta~bington. 1i).QC. 20515 
October 15, 1975 

Mr. Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel for Intelligence coordination 
U. s. Department of Justice 
Washington, D. c. 20530 

Dear Mr. Shaheen: 

TEI.EPHONEt (;tOot) 225-9751 

Pursuant to the briefing given Congressman McClory and 
members of our staff by representatives of the Intelligence 
Division of the FBI~ on October 10, 1975, we are requesting 
the following materials: 

1. A list of all warrantless wiretap~ against domestic / 
targets conducted between 1970 and 1975. 

2. A list of all other warrantless electronic surveil­
lances conducted against domestic targets between 1970 and 1975. 

3. A list of all break-ins conducted by the FBI between 
1970 and 1975. 

- ' 

4. A list of all other trespasses conducted by the FBI / 
between 1970· and 1975. 

5. A listing of all persons who have been on the ADEX -.- ./ 
list since its inception and a copy of the current ADEX l1st. 

6. A list of all persons on the Security Index when it 
was discontinued. 

7. All files, materials and records regarding the 
11 17 Kissinger . W:iJ;..§j:.,ilJ?.S .• " 

Your prompt appreciated. 

Aaron B. Donner 
Counsel to the Committee 
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':i'O: John A,. Mintz, Assistant Di.:rector 
Legal Counsel Division 

. Federal Bureau of Investigation 

:fROM: I1iohael E~ Shaheen) Jr. 
Special Counsel for Intelligence 

Coo;t:d:i:nation 

• 
OCT 1. 6 1975 

SUBJECT: House Select Corrmittee Request dated October 15 

Attan...hed in a letter- from the House Select Committee 
dated October 15, whiCh requeSts matenials to supplement the 
briefing given to CO:ngressman M::!Clocy and HSC staff members on 
Octo}J~ 10 ,I Pleane be advised that Congressman McCloey has 
reviewed this lettel? personaJ.Jy anc1. requests that a CO!I'!Plete 
response be prepared as promptJ,.y as possible.. Therefore, 
p;J..ease prepare a prompt response to i">equests numbered 1-4,. 
Also prepare a response to requests numbered 5-6, in cc:mjunc­
tion -wi t1:\ a :response to the HSC letter dated Sept~e:r 30, 
concerning ADEX and the SecUI;'ity Index. 

The HSC staff has been told that the "Kissinger 1711 

w.aterials are subject to .a protective order and that a letter 
from the Chainnan to the Attorney GE;me:ra.l should be sent 
:requesting the Department to modify that order to allow HSC 
o.ccess to the nate:ciaJ,.s, After the ol?der has been modified., 
the 131.i.reau will be :requested to comply with the n.Kissinger ~711 

1.1equest,. 

QC~ Paul Daly 
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... ' 

TO: 

• - i 
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY .'\TfORNEY GENERAL 

WJ\SHINGTON, .J.C. 20530 

OCT 1 G 1975 

Jolm A. Hin':z, ~s~.; .. _~,ta.nt D~;rec-cor 
Lebal Counsel D1v1.~"J.on /\I ·vi ,.t_,.....--

t \k~~ 
'\ / j\:, FROM: 

Feder>al Bureau of Ir!Vestir~i:lon . 

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. / 

·. 

Special Counsel for Inte~ligence 
\ ·.• v .;· Coordination ~/ 

• ,I 

., . . 
-:, 

r-·. 

'--· SUBJECT: House Select Committee Request dated October 15 

' .. 
't .,..._ 

.~.ttac.hed is a le·tter from the House Select Co~rrnittee 
dated October 15, which requests ma·terials to supplement the 
briefir~ given to Congressnan MCC~ory and HSC staff me:.mers on 
October 10. Please be advised that Congressman McClvry has 
reviewed this letter personally and requests that a complete 
response be prepared as promp·tly as po3sible. Therelore, 
please prepare a prompt response to requests numbered l-4. 
i.Uso prepare a response i~o requests numbered S-6, i11 conju11c­
tion wi·th a response to the HSC let-ter dated Sep-tE=>...mber 3C , 
concerning ADEX and the Securit-y Index. 

The HSC staff has been told thai: the "Kissinger 17 11 

rnaterials are subject to a protective order and tha't a letter 
from the Chairman to the AttorneY GeneiB.l should be sent 
requesting the Deparbneni: to modify that order to allc'.-7 HSC 
access to the materials. After the order has been modified, 
the Bureau will be requested to comply with the "Kissinger 17 ' 
request. 

cc: 
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: ·~ , 

! 

Paul Daly 
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OTI5 0. riKE, No Y., ct-IAinMAN .--~~"\ ........ 
ROOOtT N. GIAIMO, CONN, nODt:n-r MCCLORY• ll.L. ,. MrtON .U. DONNER, COUN5CL 

u. JAME9: V, STANTON, 01110 DAVID C, rAl:t.:t,, I..A. 
nONALD ~. Ot:L.LUMS, CM .. IP', JA~F.9 P. JOHNSON, COL 
'MORGAN F. MURPHY, JU... noeERT W. KASTEN, JR. 1 WIG. 

' TELEPHONE! (2.02) 22~9751 

LES ASP IN, WIS. 
DALE MIL.FORD, TEX. 
PHILIP H. tiAYI:".~, INC. 
Wll .. UAM Lt:HMAN, f'LJ\, 

~dett ~otm.lfttee on ]nteHigence 
'mi.~. J{)ouse of i~eprtsentntillCS 

[QJnsbington, :t:).Qt. 20515 

October 15, 1975 

Mr. Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination 
U. S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D. c. 20530 

Dear Mr. Shaheen: 

Pursuant to the briefing given Congressman Mcclory and 
members of our staff by representatives of the Intelligence 
Division of the FBI; on October 10, 1975, we are requesting 
the following materials: 

1. A list of all warrantless ~iretaps against domestic 
targets conducted between 1970 and 1975. 

2. A list of all other warrantless electronic surveil­
lances conducted against domestic targets bet.>veen 1970 and 1975. 

3. A list of all :oreak-ins conducted by the FBI Deb.veen 
1970 and 1975. 

4. A list of all other trespasses conducted by the FBI 
between 1970 and 1975. 

5. A listing of all persons who have been. on the ADEX 
list since its inception and a copy of the current ADEX i{i~. 

6. A list of all persons on the S~curity Index when it 
was discontinued. 

7. All files, materials and records rega~ding the 
11 17 Kissinger Wiretaps.,. 

Your prompt atten·tion to this reque~,ill be ap9reciated. 

e, ~e~~~, \ , ·, ' 

I ; 
=--- ' ) 

A.-·"- • • •.. C'\/~"'L-' .. 

Aaron B. Donner 
Counsel to the Commi-c.tee 

': · . 
..:: ....... 

----·----.... 
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TO: Jolm A. Hintz, Ass:i.::•t.:mt Dii¥.=ctor 
Legal Counsel Di vim.on 
Federal Bureau of :r.nvestigation 

FROM: Hichael E. Shaheen:, Jr. 
Sp~cial Counsel fo:r Intellig8J.J.ce 

Coordination 

nr:r 6 1975 

SUBJECT: l-Iouse Select Committee Requer:.i: da·:.:ed October 15 

Attached is a le-t:t·er from the House Select Co:;,m:i.ttee 
dated October 15, which requests materials ·to supplemer1t" the 
brief in&; given to C~~sonJ.an ~Clory t..md HSC staff r•1er:-.i.<ers vn 
October 10. Please be advised tha·t Congressman NcClory ha3 
revie\-Jed this letter personally and requests tha:t a (!OIT(>lete 
resr.onse be prepared as pranptly as possible. Thereforc2> 
please prepare a prompt !'-8Spanse to requests nurnl.J,m~r 1 1-~t... 
Also prepare a responae t:o requests nu nbered 5-6, in conjunc­
tion with a response to the HSC le·ct<:~r elated Seph~1rlb.-,,r• 30 , 
concerning ADEX and ·the Security IndP.x. 

The HSC staff ha':; been told that the 11Kiss:lnf:-: :c 1711 

:rnaterials are mlbjeC"'c 1:·) a protectiv~: oroer and t:1a·t a lette r 
fr.om the Chairrran to th'3 Attorney General should be :Jent 
requestii'..g the :CBparbnEt1 rt i:o modi~y that cr.cder to allo;v HSC 
access to the materials, After the order las been mxlified, 
t11e Bureau ~rill be reqtl"&~EJted to cornp:lv ~,lith the 0}<is'3in·~or 17ii 
request. < 

cc: Paul Daly 

t-
1 

"" I 
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, 
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~de Attorney Ganornl 

D 

• 
2 - r.Ir. J. A. tlintz 

(1 - J. B. Hotis) 
1 - :tlr. w. R. Wanna11 

"' 
t 

J 

December 5, 1975 
1 - t~. W. 0. Cregar 
1 - llr. R. L. Moore 

mtxTIID STATBS EOUS:G SBLECT 
COUOI~•tfiE OY IRT.CLLIG~~CE ACTIVITIDS (USC) 

- ~ ., 
\ 

noforonco io n~de to HSC letter dntcd October 23, " 
1975, Itcon 6 nnd 10, ~hich ~oqucotcd ncccos to any nnd nll 
£iloo nt Fni concernincr tho Union of ~oricQn Uobrao 
Con~oao, tiona, tltc Co~.uni ty Boo!: Store and tho Itcdhouoc 
Eoo!t Store, nll o:l r:~sbincton, D. C •. , 0.1'1(1 11onnld Sandoro 
Luco. 

tnclozod fQr yo~ npprovnl nnd forr.urdincr to tho 
nzc io tho oriainal o1 n o~uorandu~ rcspondincr to tho nbovQ 
rcquonto.. \ } 

A copy of tllio no;:tornnduo io boincr furninhod f~y 
your records. . --/ 

\ Encloouroo (2) · 

62-11Gt10J.l 

' , __ 

~­-·-

GPO : f97S 0 - 569·920. 



• 
The Attorney General 

NOTE: 

The bulk of the information in Bureau files 
relating to Donald Sanders tuce consists of classified 
documents which were furnished by ClA and by AID. HSC 
is being rofc~rcd to ClA and AID for this information. 
BUreau files contain additional information relating to 
the Union of American Hebrew Congregations which has 
been reviewed ~nd determined to bo not pertinent to the 
nsc request since the information consists of references 
to the organization in relation to other investigations 
conducted and docs n~t of itself furnish any information 
pertinent to the Union of American Hebrew Congregations~ 
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, • .. 
. ' .... 

Jot...., ' - 2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz - t 
(1 - J. B. Hotis)1 

1 - Mr. w. R. Wanna11 
1 - Mr. w. o. Cregar 
1 - Mr. R~ J.,. Moore 

G2-110~64 

Assoc. Oir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm . _ 

Dep. AD lnv. -
Asst. Oir.: 

Admin , __ 

Comp. Sysl. _ 

E•t· Affairs­

Files & Com.­

Gen.lnv. _ . 
ldent. __ 

Inspection _ 

lntell. __ 

Laboratory _ 

Pion. & Evol. -
Spec. lnv . _ 

Training_ 

nctcronc.a iS mado to· HSC lottor, dated. October 2S, 
19751 Items G. ~nd 10. Item 6 1'efl,uostod access to "'~Y and 
nll filao ~t ~a1 concc~nine tho Union of Am~rican n~brow 
Congregations, tbe COm.ntUnity Sook Store ana tho nedhouso 
Book Store, all o:f washincton,. D. C. 

~ceo~- maintained at fBI Bea.dquarters (FStnQ) 
indicate that tho Rcdhouao DoQk $tore waa never tho subject 
of .a, :tllu:ea~ investigation.. ntnoea.u indicc$ do, however. 
eontain several :rofOX"enocs to tit~ a-'bclve ·org~nization as· the· 
name nedhouse Book Store bad com~ to this Bureau • $ 
attention in connection with otho~ investigations. nsc 
Staff Member Ellen Miller. aft.o~ being telephonically 
informed of. tho above on ~combeJ: 1~ 197 .. 5, by Special Agent 
Thomas J. Mcltif.f; ad~ised that the liSC request £or access. 
to material .<:onccl.'ni·ng tho S.cdbouso J))ok Store ia- baing 
withdrawn. 

~rtinent ma.torinl i -n Flllf!Q tilos relating to 
tbo Union of Atnorica.t'l .Hobte.w Congregations and tile 
Conunun1 ty Ibok Storo- has been prcpar.e.d :and is availablG 
·tor re'Vi.~ by iiSC Staff Members .. 

RLM:emj '~ -" "" / 

.. ~~ 

Legal Coun. _ 

Telephone Rm . ­

Director Sec'y-

(8) .,! 

MAIL ROOM c::::::J TELETYPE UNIT D GPO : 1975 0 - 569-920 
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5-140 <Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 

• 

Addressee: __ H_O_U_S_E_S_E_LE_CT __ CO_MM __ I_TT_E_E _______ _ 

C{fL TR 1XJ LHM 0 Memo 0 Report dated __ 1_2..:../_5...:./_7_5 ___ _ 
61--t· S ·rMous~ Select Committee on Intelligence. :P wn ° rpumen: Activities (HSC). (HSC letter· ~ 

10/28/?J, Items 6 & 10) - . ' ... 
., ... · 

Originating O~f'ce FBI + ~~~ 
Delivered by.~t;l) Dote' _/_V'_'"'L/t:....f/-J./-J.7'--L(_· __ 

Received by:. _____I_ 
Title: 4 q 

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 

--. --- --- .. -- - -----~- ... -----· 
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CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 

TO: Intelligen~e Community Staff 
ATTN: Centr~l'index 

FROM: 

FBI 
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVrDED 

v I DOCUMENT I BRIEF lNG I INTERVIEW I I TESTIMONY I I OTHER 1?/5/75 -
FOR lUW J.!!iW 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

sse 

X HSC 

4., IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

11emorandum 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request. other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
wise state verbal reque~t of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter 

U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

HSC letter 10/28/751 items 6 and 10 U 

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 
used underline for emphasis) 

Information handling 
Intelligence collection 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) 

Available for revieu by appropriate HSC Staff· l1cmber.s at FBIHQ 
m~t~ri~ls relating to Union qf lmerican Hebrav Congreations, 
The Community Book Store and Donald Sanders Luce. 

62-116464 
FMK:fmk 
(4) 

3791 (6-75) 

ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY IND~ 
IN CONNECTION HITH HOUSTUDY 

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

• Type or print clearly in ink. 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

• I-f additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY enter brief narrative statement describing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if necessary • 

.,., 
' .. 
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The Attorney General 

Di:recto-r, FBl 

U. ·s •. HOUSE SEI.Ji;CT COMMl'l"lEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC) . . . 

2 •• J. A. Mintz 
(1·~ Mr. J. B. Hotis~ 

1 .. Mr. W~. R. l·Tannall 
1 " Mr. R. L. Shackelford 

December 4f 1915 
1 .. Mr. W. o. Cregar 
1 "Mr. T. J. McNiff 

0 
~~' .. '" ;;t //. 

,' 

Reference is $ade to letter$- from SSe dated 
October 20, and Oc1;ob~r· ~8~ 1975, both of 1'7hi¢b,. in part, 
requested infoJ'tla'eton. in ~reau files concerning Vl.etnam 
Vete:t:ans Against The· ·War (VVN/1}, and this Bureau's memorandum l 

dated November 14; 1975, responding to tllat request. ~ 
) 

... 
Attach~d is a letterhead -~morandum which c;ontains~.,... .'¥f' .'~ 

as an enclosure, a memo:rand.um prepared NovembeT, 28, 1975,/d/d -- .. : 
by this Bureau in 1:esponse_ to an unrelated matter, 't1hich ::;1· \. > 
memorandum ,summarizes· ·the justification for this Bureau' ·-. ~ 

\ investigatio~ of the VVAW from 1967 to the pre$ent. tt is 
believed information contained in this memorandum would be 
helpful to Staff Members of the HSC in any evaluation being 
.made by t~t Committee conce1:Ili1lg thi$· Bureau'·s investigation 

1
of the VV &1. 

~ J· { A copy of th~ memo;oandum, vtith its enelosut;e, 1s 
'1 "'~ · · being furnished for your reco+ds. 

- .,_ .. .,.-,t 
")- 'V" J E 1 . (4) (.~:· ',t ·-·;·I nc osures. '-'~""']',.c.·~--d 

/' ·REC 12· 
62 ... 116464 ~vt; .. ,~,·:i.. 

.. 
..,,(If' \, ·'" 

~ ..... "v:·~'"' ~. 

Assoc. Oir. _ 1 " The Dsputy Attorney General 
Dep. AD Adm. _ Attention: Michael E. ~haheen·, .Ir. 

Special Coupsel fo:r Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 

lntellig~e Coordination Admin.--

Comp. Syst.- TJM: lhb /I J 
Ext. Affairs_ ~11-.. 
Files & Cam.- lQ} 
Gen.lnv._. 

!dent. ---.-~ 

lnspecti tj// / 
lntell.-- ~ 
Laboratory - · 1 
Plan. & Eva\. - , I ( y 

~ r . .., 
Spec. lnv. 7' .--._ 'I' ., ,,/l 
Training ,..., , r . , ZJ 

i\ . 

\il J- i ., .. ~ 

.,{~:. 

, __ 

-' ----·- ·~ 
,/"\ .,.....,- ' 

Legal Coun. -, !,,.,,1{'~/ 
Telephone Rm.- ~~ 
Director Sec'y .:..! MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT 0 .' . 

GPO : 1915 0 • &69-920 
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# 2 ... Mr •• A. Mintz: ~ 
(1 ... Mr.~ J. B. Hotis) 

~ " 
~ 

1 .. Mr. W. R. Wanna11 
1 - Mr. R. L. ~nacke1ford -
1 .. Mr. w. o . Cregar 
1 ... Mr. T. J. McNiff 

62·116464 December 4, 1975 

U. S. !I!'>USE SJlLECt CO!i-fitfEE 
0!1 llnELLlGEllCE ACTl.VlTIES (HSC) 

m: n~orJ!ofAT.XOl'l coklc:ERti:U'IG w vmnt~ 
VETERANS AGAIUSl' TB.E lrAa (VV&1) 

Reference ts· ltlade to llSC lette~a 0f;to~,_. 20, ~ 
October 28, 1975, both of 'mieh, in pat:t ,. ;oequeated fllfor~ 
mat ton tn .su.-eau files conc!e'l:ning VVA'f:7 and tills Bu~au • a 
memo:randwa dated l~ovember 14., l£\75; ~sponding t.o ~ha~ 
t"eqUest. 

Due to the Volutni:nous mateJtlal.s· contained in 
·t Bu:r:eau files eoncelt'n1ng the VVAU ._ J"eferenqed Buteau 

memorandum, in accordance uith an ~Jteement A!ea~h.ed bettteen 
llSC Staff l1embers and Bureau. ~ptesentatiVe•, iurnl~hed 
the r..se only ·with -reports end nae.tllOJ:anda ~oneemi,ng tbe WAil 
as prepa~ by thi,s. :SUJ:eau.9s So$ton •. Chicago, tlol'T Yolk and 
Uashin,gton Field Offices. · · 

; ., ' t- , · 
i . 

1n connection ~71th ~ unrelated w.at;.teJ;-, th:l.$ 
.Bureau, on. Uovember 23 •· 1975, had occasion to p'l<lparc a 
trJe.rnoT:andtim SW!mlar!zing the jus1:it1cation foJ; thie. Eureau·•s 
invest1gat!on of the VVNJ from 1967· to the p~C?,sent~ 

A copy of this memol:a.ndwn is being ~:mishad you 
A~::~·:~·~~ fo'J: completion Of your J:~CO"t<iS and to be Of assi-stan,ce in 
o.p, Ao '"··- capaul'izing. the nattU.:e of this Bureaut.$ inte;te!lt in the WAU. 

A:~·~i~~'-· ' - 9~ t;) l) c 
Ext. Affairs _ r , . · 

., 
\ 

'\ 

1 ,, 

comp. Syst. - Enclosu-re (.} , ,_- _)·' .~_ . '1' l!}r:r4-: 
Files & Com._ f\ . ' ;I ~ •.V 

~::::~:~ . lT~:b A~·~1tol-~ney· General , l/i~~f-r{ SEE NOTE PliGJi! 2. ; 

~;~:.;~·~:.,. _ (9) ~ • ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY lJo AG I"(~ I\ .. , : 
Spoc . lnv. _ t ' /'/• . ... /- , .lf='J...)bvJ L- / 
Training_ i (. ~UV (} 7 .~ - ' (;, ~_. .. ,( ~ "- - ---- ,'71.· ,..,.r-Legal Coun. _ ;y 

Telophone Rm. _ 'IJ 
' ~~-~i~:c5to.3r 0se3c. 'y- MAIL ROOM c:::J "· : .. E·n.LeE. :Y.

2

PE UNIT c:::J L '.: ~ ' -- _I '-~: ~- • ~ r-' ..-· G:PO: ,;.;·~ 0 
_·

569
_
920 

•u• "' Docid : 32:9896:95 ..,~,. u I -, 
· -~~~-- - ----- -- - - - ---



• 
U. S.. HOUSE SBLECT COl.Z,1ITTEE Oli lll:t:ELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC) 

BE: IlWORtlA'£ION COUCERiiiHG THE VIETill!M VETERAUS AG.AIUST THE 
tiAR (VV AU) 

llOTE: 
Attached memorandum conce:rning. VVN.J was prepared 

by Special bgent Horace Beckuith. Is ... z Section, in response 
to Senate Select Committee (SSC) request 11/26/75 for such 
information whieh could be used. if necessaey, at public 
sse hearings 12/2/75. This memorandum t·7as prepared ·uith the 
i-dea in mind that it 1vould in all possibility be released 
to the ne11s media. Since this memorandum vas· prepared for 
the above purpose- it is felt that voluntarily furnishing 
such information to the HSC could uork to this Bureau's · 
advantage in helping that Committee to better understand 
our jurisdi·ction in this matter. 
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.. 

RE: VIETNAM VETERANS AGAINST THE WAR/WINTER SOLDIER 
ORGANIZATION (VVAVI/WSO) 

In June, 1967, Gus Hall, General Secretary of 
the Communist Party, USA (CPU8~) commented on the forth­
coming 1968 national elections$ Hall stated that the CPUSA 
must develop guidelines for the political campaigns and must 
assist in the development of any 1968 campaign which was 
antiwar in character and not limited to either major 
political party~ On September 10, 1967, the CPUSJ'. publication, 
''The Worker," announced that the organization VVAW had been 
formed in June, 1967, as a nonmembership organization made 
up of V5~tnam veterans who·were opposed to the war. This 
communist publication provided t":>e purpose of VVAW as 
opposition to the '"unjustified·" war in Vie tnani. It announced 
that YVAW lu,j joined "the dis sent of mill ions of· Americans 
against the war." 

An initial limited inquiry was begun by the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) in September, 1967, 
to determine, through inqu~ries with established sources 
and public source material, if the CPUSA was directing or 
C011tx·olling the r;e\vly forrnec!· 1lY.4..'V u Tl1is limitac1 :!.11qt1:!J:y 
failed to establish that the CPUSA, or any other subversive 
organization, exercised direction or control over VVA\Vo The 
limited inquiry did indicate that VVAVl' leadership appeared 
before the Socia list vror kers Party (SWP) sponsored Militant 
Labor Forum in New York City, but there was no indication of 
any control by the SWP. With the absence of such direction 
or control by any subversive organization, the limited 
inquiry of VVAW was c lased in October, 1967. A similar 
limited inquiry was conducted in 1968, resulting in an 
updated affirmation that V.VAW was not controlled or dominated 
by any subversive group. This second linli ted inquiry was 
closed in May, 1968. During the limited inquiries in 
1967 and 1968, the National Headquarters of VVA\1T was 
located in New York City. VVAW activities were primarily 
devoted to participation in end organization- of 
demonstrations op9osing the war in Vietnam. No full 
investi'g:ation W<JS conducted by the FBI of VVAW until 
August, 1971, when information from a variety of sources 
dictated the need to determine the extent of control 

- :JI,• -t j 
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over VVAW by subversive groups an'd/or vioience-prone 
elements in the antiwar movement.· Sources had provided 
information that 'VVAW was stockpiling weapons, VVAW had 
been in contact with North Vietnam of fie ia)ls in Par is'· 
France, VVAW was receiving funds from former CPUSA 
members and VVAW was aiding and financing U.S. miiitary 
deserters. Additionally, information had been received 
that some individual chapters·throughout'the country 
had been infiltrated by the youth groups of the CPUSA 
and the SWP. A trend of increased militancy developed 
within the VVAW and the possibilities of violence 
escalated within the organization. During Decei)lber, 
1971,- VVAW members fore ibly and ilJe ga lly occupied or 
surrounded public buildings and national monuments in 
New York City, Philadelphia, Austin, Texas, and 
Washington, D. C. 

During 1972, the FBI estimated that VVAW had 
approximately 1,800 members and 102 chapters throughout 
the country. VVAW claimed 23,000 members and 283 chapters. 
In 1972, some leaders and activists in the VVAW made 
trips to Eur{Q)pe and Asia during which they participated 
in conferences with representatives and/or officials of 
the Soviet Bloc, North Vietnam, and the National 
Liberation Front (NLF) of South Vietnam. VVAW leaders 
informed· the membership that VVAW had been asked to 
cooperate on an international level with many organizations, 
including communist or Maoist groups, describing these 
groups as "our friends." When reporting on trips to 
Paris, Moscow and Hanoi, VVAW leaders indicated the 
organization was dedicated to ending imperialist 
aggression and establishing a firm relationship with 
the NLF. 

In June, 1972, a delegation of fifteen VVAW 
members and leaders attended a war crimes c.onference near 
Pariso The conference, which included representatives 
of North Vietnam and the NLF, was sponsored by two 
"Trotskyist organizations in France. One of the VVAW 
national officers ~ddressed thi~ conference and it was 
reported that the French Communist Party had paid for 
the expenses of the VVAW contingent at the conference. 

During October, 1972, the National Steering 
Committee (NSC) of VVAW met and discussed the direction 
of VVAW and the need to make it an anti-imperialist 

- 2 -
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political ~roup, rather than "just another croup of war 
veterm1S o" . i·.rost of the S!)cal~ers pn.rticipn.t inc; at this 
mectinc; m:pres:::::ed their views incliGatin~ VV/-._~·: v:as . 

· ut ili2:in~ a :.!nr:dst-orientecl an.r-.lys is of i70r lc~ prob ler.:.s. 
·- ~\d<1itionnlly, it Y.'D.G indica ted that VV :..:'! hn.cl established 

~elations with the Irioh I!elX1blican i.":.r;.ly, I·: ad contact 
''Ji th th..;: ;"mc;oln.p.s, ancl Yms attcnptinr; to cs tablish 
liaison vii th the Peoples l~epublic of. China (P:2.C). 

In April, 1973, the orc;ani~ation ch~n~ed its 
name to VVA~'l/~'linter · Colcaer Orc;anization· (VVi:.".'l/i·:SO). 
'£he chanc;e wn.s made in order to ::tL)?orb into the orGani­
zation, individuals who were not veterans of nilitary 
service. 

By April, 1073, VV/'..'.1/;u:,o leadership c ln.i::1ec1 
to have c.onnections -..·1itb. over 200. foreic;n or:::;rm'i~ations 
O:nd m:t:lntaincd ~h::tt -rlV/:.1/TJO \".'8.5 consicle::.·ecl n credible 
orc;anizntion by these orc;::tni:3n.tion.s. In October, 1073, 

J ..... • _, -ry,.-··;···r•o +t · 1 , ..... · · t 1 · reprcsencu ... ~vcs o.c -. ~, , , .i .:.. ::t ... enc:.ec ana par~...l.cl.pa ec ~n 

the 1'iorlcl l"Jeace Conc;rcss, !!oscow, U.S.D.no 

In 1973, an ideoloc;ical split bQcaBe evident 
\'!itl1i11 tl~e n~ .. tion:1.l lc~'"c1G)';Clti!1 of VV~'J7/~780o Tt1e split 
urose bety,•ecn those CS!)Ousing the ?!n.r::::ist-Len:Lnist 
doctrine nne: those e::; pous in~ the !Iur::dst-Leninist 
doctrine as inter!Jreted by :JAIJ Tse tung. DurinG; 1073, 
the nnti-:.!noist ?.:ar:·::ist-Leninist GrOtt!) seenecl to be 
domi1~ant and e=:pressccl dcternination in ec1ucatinc; the 
vv_~\Y:/;'!30 r.1Gr.!bershi9 in the.ir doctrine. By 1973, VV~Y:.'i/WSO 
was composed of appro:d::1ately 130 ch·npters with un 
estir.m ted 1:1er.1bership of ~, 000 o The 1-!ational Headquarters 
was, and still is, locate.cl in Chic~.c;o, Illinois • 

. 
By April, 1071, the NDC devoted itself to the 

thenc of definin~ VVA:I/;7-;JO as a politically oriented 
orr;nnization, ca_!1able of uni tin~ \7i t!1 as r:mny people 
as possible to conbn..t U.s., inperialisn. The hope was 
c~=presscd thut VVA;U:'l'DO wonlcl become part of the vn.n~uarcl 
of the revolution ...-:it~lin this country. ::'Jithin the l!3C 1 

dissntisfaction c~cvelO!)ed ancl Y:ns e::precsecl by sone of 
the chapters concernin~ the YV.' .. ~'J/TJO p~.1blication, 
"Winter ~--:J ldier. " The diss [",tis f icd neDbcr~> c l::tir.1ed the 
publication reflected com.mnist prop:tt_~ancla rn.thcr than 

- 3 -
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chn:pter activities, ne\'lS about the Thir'd 1'/orltl, m-id news 
of activist groups o 1'..cldi tional· disenchn.ntment. with 
Soviet-type corm:mnism ro.portedly manifest itself in the 

·~ s~nclin~ of -a letter of cer.surc to the Sov'iet Union; 
protesti1~~ the rn!!e of n. fer.mle VVI\.'.7/:'!SO (1ele:?;ate to the 
World Pence Council, . held. in !.Ioscow c:urinc; 1~7:1o VV~\Y!/ 
i'!SO rcnm:tecllv severed :relations y;ith the CPUDA over -. . ~ 

.this incident o 

In October, U.>7,1, VVA:'l/:'TSO h~ld a Un.tion::tl GI 
OrganizinG Conference desir.;ned to iili tiate the builcl:t:nc; 
.of a fiGhtinc;, nnti-inperi:>.list r.10venent 1-:ithin tile u.n. 
military for the !)Ul .. pose ·of creatinG <li::>ruption and 
disorientation \'lithin the nilitary ~·,hen the revolution 
occurred. 

In D~cenber, 197~, ttie rsc voted to nlicrn 
VVA";1/"':'i00 with the ~evolutionary union (:;.;.U) • Thi~ 
ch.anc;cd their political position {ron a l::t:!.. .. Gel~, :iiur::ist· 
o.ppror.ch to one follm·:in~ a ::::;trict :Ino·ist lineo r~his 
alir;nnent Y!i th :!U created interrral ::::;trife Yti t(lin VVA"·."l/ 
WSO o • DoDo chaptc1 .. s ·which refused to adopt the r.:aoist 
line were severed fro:r:1 the nntionul ·or~::~ni:3ation. In 
June, 1075, oo:-.1e of tllc VV~'..:Ur:oo chapter::; \',~hich . did not 
support the Hationn.l Office hclc~ n. 1:1cetip:; in Ythich they 
verified scvcr::tl1Ce fran the nationn.l o2.. .. ::;ani~nJ.:ion r-.nd 
a~reed to set u!) n.n independent orGn.ni~n.tion. This 
ri_vnl c;roup \'ms intended to be n.nti-ir.lpGrin.list in 
nature, but, to clnte, its future is not certo.in. 

The current 1Tn.tionn.l Office of VVJ.:=:r;rmo is 
strongly infltrencccl by I!U and coul0. develop into an 
RU front. 

Throur;hout its history, VVA~'l/i'/20 has not been 
a v;ell-disciplincd, theo1:eticn.lly co1~istent orc;nni::~ntion. 
The vnrious chn.ptc:::·s never ric-idly follm·!Ccl the diet~ tcs 
and policies presented by the l!~tionn.l Office. 'l'i1erc 
have been inot:--.nccs of rejection of the ::ntionn.l Office 
concept:::; both on n ch::tptcr :>.nd n. roc;ionnl bn::; is. Tho 
ccs~:;ntion of the U. ~J. involvc ;·~ent in tho Y:ar in 8::P.!thc~st 
f'r-J."r~ "'L11)c:-J . ...,l1;-.;...,ll•r c1en, .. c ....... C'1 -'- 110 ··•c•·•!)0" .... 1'J..') o-r ;pr.• ··r;· . ...,() .. .:.i.:l &. ... "~ o:>l, .. i,. """·~'-~ J • __ .,:, .. ,.>'\.~ l..L, ..... : .. J -t..J;.:.. 

4 
..L. ,y ... ~,, ,;uVe 

!Tuner on;,; i!K:.ivic~ua 1::; ~nd ;.1~n:r chn.!_1tors ';:i ti1clre~:: fl'O!:l 

the orc;aniz:ttion. Chapter~ n..nd rec;ions Y.'crc c!issolvcd 
or consolic::-ttcd • 
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In 1974, FDI field offices were instructed to 
analyze the chapters and reGions in their respective 
territories.. If the loc~l orr;anization did not subscribe 
to the policies of the ~ational Office and were not 
r.!nrxist-Lcni:nist Groups advoc=tting the overthrow of the 
Governnent, the investir:;n.tion o: the local organi:;:;n.tion 
was to be terminated. ~ost of the local chapters and 
rerrions continued to be nor.1inally affiliated \'lith the 
natiomlide VVPS1/~'liJO, but the splintcrinrr and the int ernal 
icleoloc;ical disputes demanded close c~mnination of the 
local pos i tioDs of each rezion and chapter. !.Iany of the 
investic;atioro of the various chapters were closed, not 
because they \'Jere no lon~~cr active, but because of their 
appm.·cnt failure to follow the IIa:rxist~Leninist 

· revolutionary posture of the Natio:;:ml Office o Ho current 
nationwide Henbership fisures are available for VV!lYl/\'130 
because FBI investic;n.tion is J.imi ted to specific chapters 
which are revolutionary in natureo Currently, the !:lost 
active of these chapters exist in Cllicac;o, l.Iilwau~;.ee, 
New Yor~s: and San Die0oo 

- G -
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I 
~ph 1 STAFF INTERVIEW 

2 • , __ 

;a· _ ~-- _ ~Hou~~. of R~presentatives, 

. : -4 · - --· - -~ · .Select Committee on Intelligence I 

s Washington, D. c. 
(' .; 

6 The staff interview began at 10:00 o'clock a.m., 

- ' 
. 7 in Room B-316, Rayburn House Office Building • 

8 Present: James Oliphant and John Atkisson, Co~~ittee 

9 Counsel. 

10 

11 Hr. Boos. Do you swear the statements you are about 

12 to give the House Select Co~-nittee on Intelligence are ·the 

13 truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth? 

14 Mr. O'Connor. I do. 

15 Mr. Oliphant. Mr. 0' Connor, as I am sure you are \vel·l 

16 aware, we are with the House Select Committee on Intelligence. 

17 We are both attorneys, but we are certainly not prosec~tors. 

18 The House Select Committee is not in a prosecutive capacity. 

·19 However, just for the record, I will advise you of your 

20 rights •. 

21 You do, of course, ha~e a right to have counsel present. 

22 Anything you say may be used against you at some future time. 

~ 

23 If you wish to ~top speaking at any tifue, of course, you don't 

24 have to answer and you can confer with counsel at any time. 

'25 I see you have your counsel herei is that correct? 

Ntl'' 55:303 
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' 2 Mr. O'Connor. Yes,, I d6. 

3 TESTIMONY OF TERRY T. O'CONNOR, SPECIAL AGENT, 

4 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, ACCOMPANIED BY 

5 BENJA.."'iiN C. FLANNAGAN, l.TTORNEY, AND DAVID H. WHITE, 

6 ATTORNEY 

' 
7 Mr. Oliphant. Mr. 0' Connor, hmv ~ong have you been 

8 with the FBI? 

9 Mr. O'Connor. Just a litt1e over seven years. 

10 Mr. Oliphant. What field offices have you been in? 

11 Mr. O'Connor. I have been assigned to the ~ew Orleans 

12 Division, the New York Office, the San Francisco Division .and 

13 

I 14 

the Washington Field Office. I am currently assigned to the 

Headquarters here in 1\Tashington. 

15 Mr. Oliphant. How long have you been working in Headquart rs 

16 here in Washington? 

17 Mr. O'Connor. Since about the end of May of this year, 

18 1975. 

19 Mr. Oliphant. And before that, you were.with the Washingto' 

j:--

20 Field Office; is that correct? 

21 Mr. O'Connor. That is correct. 

22 Mr. Oliphant. How long were you ~ith them? 

23 Mr. O'Connor. I believe it was a little over four 

24 years. 

! '25 
Mr. Oliphant. Starting at the beginning of your four 

\ 
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years, W~en d~you arrive; to the best41J your · ~n?W~~dge? 

2 ··Mr. O'Connor. It was sometime, I believe, around 

t 

3 the middle or just after the middle of April of 1971. 

4 Mr. O~iphant. Now, could you describe in chronological 

5 order what your duties were with the Wasi~gton Field Office? 
!' 

I· 6 In other words, what squads or units were you assigned to? 

\ 

7 Mr. O'Connor. Okay. Initially I was assigned to a squad 

8 that handled New Left investigations. While I was a part 

9 of that sq~ad I was a part of a .smaller unit that was engaged 

10 in the investigation to locate certain New Left fugitives. I~ 

11 v1as kind of a criminal-security type of an investigation 

12 we were conducting. 

13 Th~n I guess it was about Septerrber of 1972, I was 

14 transferred from that squad to a squad that conducts bank robbe y 

15 and fugitive investigations. 

16 Mr. Oliphant. From your transfer from the squad anq 

17 the unit which dealt with the New Left to the squad which 

18 dealt with bank robbery, since that time; September of 

19 1972, have you had any further contact with New Left 

20 investigations? 

21 Mr. O'Connor. Not that I ·can recall. You know,! 

22 nothing. I d · d ' t h ' · · vt:. 1 d · d ~ n ave any ~nvest~gat~ ea s ass~gne 

23 
At~t . 
sor~~ng like that as far as I can recall. 

" 
to me or 

24 Mr. Oliphant. Okay. lmy we::-e you transferred from your 
. 

25 
duties with the New Left to your duties with the Bank Robbery 
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1 •• ~.... . ' 

Squad? • 
2 Mr. O'Connor. That was a decision that was made by 

3 someone else. I do not know what the basis of it was. 

4 I had indicated some interest in working criminal work • 

. 
5 Mr. Oliphant. Had you indicated any dissatisfaction 

6 in working radical work? 

• 
·1 Mr. O'Connor. Not as such. 

8 I did have a preference for criminal work. 

9 Mr. O~iphant. Since September, 1972, you have been 

10 completely divorced, officially at least, from the New Left, 

11 is that correct? 

12 }tr. O'Connor. That is correct. 

13 Mr. Oliphant. The squad that you worked on when you worke 

14 the New Left--and to put it in a time frame, from April, 1971, 

15 to September, 1972, is that correct? 

16 Mr. P'Connor. Approximately. 

17 Mr. Oliphant~ Did that have a nickname or a name? 

18 Mr. 0' Connor. ·S-:-7 Squad. 

19 Mr. Oliphant. Did it have any other nickname~ official or 

20 unofficial? 

21 Mr. O'Connor. No. I always referred to it as S-7, 

2Z. if I had to describe it. 
tC 

23 ~tr. Oliphant. Did you ever hear anybody refer to it as 

24 the Red Squad?. 

25 
Mr. O'Connor. No. 
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16 
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18 
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Mr. P1ip~,~-::·· · ~~-;ar~i~~7s~ail~r·-~--io~ worked· with," 

the fugitive ur~i t, did you work closely with Guy Goodwin 

at all? 

Mr. O'-Connor. I never did. As a matter of fact, I 

never did meet Mr. Goodwin. ~ 

I know that he was concerned with some of the bombing 
• 

investigations. · But I personally did not work with him. 

Mr. Oliphant. Mr. O'Connor, tell me this: When you 

were vlOrking with this squad, ho\v were you dressed? Hmv 

did you come to work? What did you look like? 

Mr. O'Connor. Initially I came to work in a suit and 

tie. But beginning, I suppose, during the s~~~er of '71, 

I began to grm.; a beard and long hair·and at some point 

I began to dress in old clothes. 

Mr. Oliphant. Why was that? 

Mr. O'Connor. It facilitated certain of our investigation , 

surveillance and things of that nature where we ·would bJend 

into an area in which we were conducting a physical surveillanc 

of some sort. 

Mr. Oliphant. Sure. Was this your idea? 

~1r. 0' Connor. Part of it was. It was a combination of 

,- my idea and the Bureau was interested ·in having people vlho 

did have that particular appearance. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you have to receive Bureau approval 

for that? 

.; 
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Mr •. o'coAr. 
"' . 

s~~eo~~ had to appr. of the fact 

that I looked that way b,ecause it was unorthodox, I guess. 

Mr. Oliphant. , Did you continue to carry your identificatipn 

and such when you did this? 

Mr. O'Connor. Yes, I did. ~ 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you always announce yourself as an FBI 

agent if people asked you wlht you did?" 

What did you say, let's say, to people who were not 

connect-;d with the Bureau, peop.J:e conceivably in the Nev1 Left? 

Mr. O'Connor. Nell, if I was intervie\·ling someone? 

Mr. Oliphant. Let's say you were just out mingling with 

people. 

Mr. O'Connor. If I was out mingling with people, I 

would not have identified myself. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did there come a time when you came to 

. . 
know a fellow by the name of Earl Robert Merritt, Jr.? 

M~. O'Connor. Yes. 

Mr. Oliphant. ,Hpw did that come about? 

Mr. O'Connor. Initially ~e were, because of the way 

we looked, we kind of blended into the area around Dupont 

Circle. As I recall, one of the agents on one of the 

criminal squads was looking for an individual up around 

the Dupont Circle area. It was some kind~~f a fugitive 

investigation~ They had asked u~ if we could help them. 

We talked to a police officer assigned to the Second District, 

J>ocid: 32989695 Page 8 1 
~ ·---- . -- - -- ~ --------- - . -- -----···- · " ·- ~- --.-. .. - - - - - - ··-- . - -- .. - --=~~ ~- -:~_ .... _____ --- ---- -

, 
1 



7 

•' e ..... 
an officer by~e name of· Carl Sheffler. He sa~d that he 

knew. somebody up around ,the Circle who mignt know the 

individual, who was familiar with the Dupont Circle area. 

So he took us up there and introduced -- I don't know whether 

. 
there was anybody els·e \'lith me aside from Carl -- he .· 

introduced me to this individual, Butch, showed him the 

' 
photograph, I do not know if he showed him any_ other photograph , 

but he didn't seem to know the person. 

Shortly thereafter, around October 1, Merltt called me 

Af' 
~ the office and he said that he had been working. for the 

Metropolitan Police Department, that he was dissatisfied with 

them and that he wanted to go to ·work for us if vle would pay 

him enough for the information which he said he could furnish~ 

Mr. Oliphant. So it was Herritt who initiated th,e contacts 

This was purely sort of a chance initial acquaintance to find 

this fugitive, a one-shot affair, is that correct? 

Mr. O'Connor. That is correct. 

Mr. Oliphant. You did not expect him to call you back 

or be in contact with you again? 

Mr. O'Connor. No. As a matter of fact, I was surprised 

that he did. 

Mr. Oliphant. Hhat did you say to"him when he called? 

Mr. O'Connor. I asked him what kind of information he 

could furnish .. _Basically, to put .:i,.t in general terms_, he said 

he could furnish information concerning criminal matters 

NW 55303 ocld : 3 .29896:95 P.age 8.2 
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information which we waul~ :pass .along to whatever agency 

5 would be interested i)l it.~. _ He also said that. he was c-.:mcerned -

- 6 because he felt that we mi.ght be looking for h±m 
\ 

7 . concerning a fraudulent .check or .a bad check' matter. I don't 

8 know quite how he put it, but it involved a che·ck. 

9 Mr. Oliphant. Did he bring that out in thi.s initial 

10 phone call? 

11 Mr. 0' Connor. Be brought it out. He said., /I have 

12 one problem before I go to work for you/ He said, /I have 

13 this p~oblem and I think the PBI has been looking for me 

14 in this matter./ He was calling me. I knew where he lived, 

15 but I might explain that I could never call him except to 

.16 return a call to a pay phone because he did not have .a phone 

_ 'T7 in his residence. He ·said that he was concerned about thi$. 

18 I said I was going tp have to check.. I to.ld him at that time 

19 that if I found out that we either wanted him .on an outstanding 

20 warrant or we wanted to talk·to him, that somebody was 

21 going to be up to see him, or try to, you know. 

Mr. Oliphant. When was this, Mr.: O'Connor? 

23 Mr. O'Connor. He called me about October 1. 

24 Mr. Olip~ant. l.97l? 

25 Mr .. O'Connor. 1971, e.xcuse me. I probably got back to 
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~""!"o • .. him within a day or so... But J:.· .. did check and I did find 

. :z : 
that we had been interested in .him -~rith re·spect to a bad check 

.., . 3 
·.matt·er and._ that. the . .U. S.: Atrorney' s Office in West Virginia 

.4 
had declined prosecution. I al.so checked NCTC to see if there 

:5 ~ 

were any outstanding warrants- for him or anything like Lhat { 

6 Und~r his true name which he had said he had not been using. 
~ 

7 He gave me his true name. 

8 Mr. Oliphant. Let me ask you this: Did you inform him 

9 that the U. S. Attorney in West Virginia had declined prose-

10 cution? 

11 Mr. O'Connor. That is what I was just about to tell 

12 you. I certainly did. I told him that as far as I knew that 

·13 the prosecution had been declined and that I had found that 

14 he was -- I don't know whether he was -- I guess he was the 

i 15 
I 

subject of the investigation, and that the U~ S. A~orney's 

f6 Office had declined prosecution, that I couldn't find that 

' 17 he was wanted anyplace else and as :far as I was concerned 

·ts that \vas no longer a stumbling block. 

19 Mr. Oliphant. When did y~u tell him this? 

20 Mr. O'Connor. It would have been a day or two after 

2t the initial phone call, i£ it wasn't the same day. 

22 Mr. Oliphant. So we are still working within the 
~ 

23 first five days"of October, roughly? 

'24 Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

We had to get that straightened out. The Bureau would 
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'..4 ·Mr .• Oliphant. When after that clicl .he receive his 

·'5 first ·payment? 

6. Mr. 0 1 Connor.. I don't. think it was he gave ·me some 
~ 

7' information after we got ·that all stra·ightened -out .•. He gave 

8 me some information not too long after and it was \vi thin 

9 a \veek or ten days and I paid him shortly thereafter. 

10 .Hr. Oliphant.. Hovr much did you pay him? 

11 ~~. O'Connor. I do not reme~ber exactly. I would have 

12 to guess. 

. 
13 Mr. Oliphant. If he said that he was paid $75, would 

14 that seem to be an accurate figure? 

15 Mr. O'Connor. The first time? 

16 Mr. Oliphant. Yes. 

. 17 Mr. 0 1 Connor. I don 1·t think so .. 

18 Mr. Oliphant. ~vas he ever .paid on a regular basis? 

19 Mr. O'Connor. Never. Do you mean a flat sum? 

20 He was paid, Mr. Oliphant, on the basis of the value o£ th 

21 information he furnished. I·t was on a strictly COD basis.. l-Ie 

22 do not consider informants to be empldyees. He was told that 

23 he was not an emP.loyee and he was told that if he did decide 

24 to furnish us information that he ~vould be paid on the 

25 
basis of the value of information furnished and he would 
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flat -~um. p.aym·~ 

·Mr. O~iphant. Do you. kn9w:,. then,. as a ·matter of 

·co/'incidence., what we·re the periods in which he received 

moneys? 

Mr. O'Connor. It would depend on the frequency at which 

6 we received in£ormation. 
\ 

7 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if the amounts he received variel:l 

8 from time to ~ime? 

9 Mr. O'Connor. They did. 

10 Mr. Oliphant. Did you also pay expenses? 

11 Mr. O'Connor. Occasionally. 

12 Mr. Oliphant. Do you recall the most you ever paid him 

13 at one time? 

14 Mr. O'Connor. No, I don't. In one lump sum? No. 

15 Mr. Oliphant. What was the nature of the information 

'16 which .. he referred. to you? 

17 ~. 0 r Connor. Generally I or the £:irst time.? 

18 Mr. Oliphant .• Let·' s say the first time. 

19 Mr. O'Connor. I think the first time we really 

2o went out and talked to him, Bill Tucker and I went out and talk?d 

21 to him, we talked generally and we got inform~tion that 

22 would have been security-type information. We showed him 

23 photographs of the t-leathermen fugitives ·we were looking £or, 

24 things of that nature. I do not know whether \V'e got criminal 

25 
information from him at·that time or not. 
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~Mr. Oliphant. Was Bill Tucker your partner? .. 
Mr. O'Connor. We never wor~ as partners as such, but .. __......_ ... ~- ~ ~~- - . ----1-- - . - . 

Bill ' quite bit the time and I work together a during . ; 

I worked on S-7, most of the time while I had the long 

hair and the beard. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did there come a time when you knew that 
• 

Earl Robert Mefitt had contacts with the IPS Institute? 

Mr. O'Connor. Yes, he told us that at the outset. 

Mr. Oliphant. Here you interested in that? 

Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

~..r. Oliphant. Why? 

Hr. O'Connor. For two reasons. One, we felt that 

. 
there were certain Weathermen fugitives who might be in 

contact with individuals who were associafd with the . ~ 

Institute, and furthermore, we did have an intelligenc~: · 

it was really a secondary concern to us because our 

primary concerns were the new left fugitives. 

But the Bureau also did have an intelligence investigation 

concerning the Institute. 

M~. Oliphant. Do you know why they had an intelligence 

interest in the Institute? 

Mr. O'Connor. I could not give you the specific 
~ 

reasons because that was not by case. For instance, I was 

' . 
familiar with some aspects of it, but what the real root 

of it was, I didn't know. 
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4 about was the £crct that it .seemed to us that a lot of 

·:s . demonstra.tions had their roots out there. "I -guess ·that 

6 would have been the thing that·I was primarily aware of. 

7 Mr. Oliphant. Did someone tell you that the IPS was an 

8 intelligence target? 

9 Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

10 Mr. Oliphant. i·Iho told you that? 

11 1~. O'Connor. That could have been any one of a number 

12 of peqple. 

13 Mr. Oliphant. Can you list the ·people who you believe 

14 told you it was an intelligence target? 

15 Mr. O'Connor. Could ·r ask a question off :the record? 

t-6 (Discussion off the record.) 

. 17 Mr. Atkisson. Mr. O'Connor, let me say something that 

18 perhaps should have been said at the beginning of this 

19 interview. 

20 ~rr. Oliphant and I do not want you to speculate or 

21 guess whenever we ask you a question. Indeed, all answers 

22 should be of your own knowledge. 

23 If you do not have a personal knmvledge of the subject 

24 we ask you about, you should so state. In addition to 

'25 that, if you do not understand a question, please _feel 
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to· ~ell us that you don't understand it and ask us to 

· ..... 

2 clarify it or restate it~ 

3: With that caveat, let us resume. 
' 

4 Mr. Oliphant. I will rephrase the q~estion here. 

. 
5 You stated that 'IPS was a traget? 

6 Mr. O'Connor. The Institute for Policy Studies was the 

' 7 subject of an investigation. 

. 
8 Mr. Oliphant. And it is fair to characterize it as an 

9 intelligence target, is that correct? 

10 Mr. orconnor. I think so. 

11 Mr. Oliphant. Now, who told you that it was an intellisenc 

12 target, or more specifically how did you know it was an 

13 intelligence target? 

14 Mr. O'Connor. Well, I knew from talking to the 

15 case agent. I'm sure I talked to the case agent and just from 

16 general qonversation on the squad. I cannot remember who 

17 the case agent was at that time. 

18 There was general conversation. Over and above that, 

19 it would have been confirmed by the case agent. I cannot 

20 remember. It could have been an agent by the name of Sawyer. 

21 I know he had the case assigned to him at one time. 

22 Mr. Oliphant. Why was IPS a target? 

23 Mr. O'Connor. I don't remember specifically. I do know 

·24 that as I said.before, we were concerned because we did feel 

25 that there were a number of demonstrations that had their 
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1 roots baek; we41tought .they had their ro~ back tfiere at 

2 

.5 

'• . 

IPS. There were a number,of organizaticns involved in 
/ 

demonstrations, for. instance, who were representatives which 

spent time.up there. That was, as I recall, one Qf the 

reas0~s that we were interested in it. 

6' That would have been the reason with which I was most • 
7 familiar because we were concerned at that time with demonstra-

8 tions. 

9 Mr. Atkisson. Hhat kind of demonstrations are you 

10 talking about? 

11 Mr. O'Connor. Demonstrations in the nature oE Hay Day 

12 demonstrations. 

13 Mr. Atkisson. \·Jell, my recollection. of the history 

14 of the times is that there were not very_many demonstrations 

15 on that scale. 

16 Are you talking about May Day itselr, or others like 

17 May Day, but smaller in scale? 

18 Mr. O'Connor. Y~s, May Day. would have been, I guess, 

t9 the culmination at that time. I was not familiar with anything 

.20 that had gone. on before that time and any involvement they 

21 may have had in any previous demonstrations. 

Mr. Oliphant. Were you ever told that IPS was a 

23 center for subersives? 

. 24 Mr. orco~nor. Yes. If I was not told that, I would have 

·25 gotten the impression very definitly~ I would say, yes, that 
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1 it' would have been a center £9r subversives. I .probably 

2 was told that. Who would have told me that, I don't know. 

3 Mr. Oliphant. ~hy would you say that? . 

4 Mr. O'Connor. Because it was and it is still my 

impression that not all persons up there were ~ necessarily 

6· people who would be considered subversives but that there 

' 
7 were people up there who we would have considered to be 

8 subvers~ve perhaps. 

9 Mr. Oliphant. Did there come a time when you asked Earl 

10 Robert Nerritt to try and infiltrate himself into the IPS? 

11 Mr. O'Connor. Well, l1erritt had told us when he first 

12 contacted me that he had already been, w~ll, he_was associated 

13 · with people up there. He knew people up there. He had been 

14 performing odd jobs up there for the Institute and for 

1.5 particular individuals up there at the Institute on a 

·16 regular basis; that he knew Mr. Waskow, Mr. Raskin, Jo Anne Mal ne 

17 and some other ·indi V:idual.s up there. 

18 Mr. Oliphant. Were these people targets or were there 

19 cases opened on these people? 

20 Mr. O'Connor. Yes, there were. 

21 Mr. Oliphant. Why were there cases opened on them, 

if you know? 

23 · Mr. O'Connor. They would have been security type 

24 
cases-~ We were interested in their activities. Why they we;re 

originally opened, I don't know. 
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Mr~.Oliph~. Were you personally ltvolved. in any 

- .--~ of those individual cas·es? 

-:Mr. O'Connor. No,·r·didir-t~have ~h;Y:.of those assigned 

to me. - ~ .. ~-: ... __ k......_ ---

·s Mr. Oliphant. I· asked you if you ever asked Mr. Merritt r 

-i 

6. to infiltrate. You said that he had told you he was 

• 
7 in contact 1vitnthe people. ~ut did you ask him to try and 

8 stay in touch·and try and get a job there? 

9 Mr. O'·Connor. Yes, I did. 

10 Mr. Oliphant. Was he able to? 

11 Hr. O'Connor. As I understood it he was up there on 

12 a very regular basis and he did odd jobs for them. He 

13 told us they were considering giving him a permanent job 

14 up there. That never materialized. He n~yer did get what 

15 would be considered a regular job .up there. 
. 

16 Mr. Oliphant. Did there come ·a time when Mr. Merritt 

17 called you and told you that he had some mail and some 

18 other documents and ~apers and such from-the IPS? 

19 Mr. O'Connor. No. 

20 Mr. Oliphant. \\Tas there ever any time when he called 

21 you in the evening saying he had just taken some mail from 

22 the IPS or taken some documents? 

23 Mr. O'Connor. No. 

24 Mr. Oliphant. To your knowledge, did he ever call 

2:5 Special Agent Tucker? 
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Mr;.O!Co~. Rig~t around •Thanksgi~g of 1971 he 

apparently called Bill. I was out of town. I had taken 

leave for the Thanksgiving weekend. He apparently called 

Bill and told him that he had obtained some stuff from the 
fiE.- . 

trash up there. ~end€d up me~ting Bill ahd giving him 

an envelope that he said came from the trash along with 

. ' 
the contents of the envelope which were in the trash and gave 

them to Bill •. 

Mr. Oliphant. To your knowledge, did he ever steal 

some mail w1d give it either to you or Mr. Tucker and then, 

after this mail was evaluated, did you personally ever 

return it to him? 

Mr. 0 'Connor. No, we never had any _mail. ~'Vi th .respect 

to this envelope that he gave us, we had the envelope. We 

never did inventory the thing. We Xeroxed a copy of ~ speech 

that was ~n it. I believe it had been given at People's Grand 

Jury earlier by an individual who was connected with IPS. 

W~ took the envelope and its contents and gave it back 

to Merritt and told him to return it to the trash of IPS, 

if that is where it belonged. 

Mr. O_liphant. Did he ever give you a letter from Colgate 

University to Professor Waskow, which contained an airline 

ticket? 

Mr. O'Connor. No, he didn't. 

Mr. Oliphant. Do you know of your knowledge knowledge 
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·. ·-e·· 
if 1-ir ... ·MerLit.t :ever.-r..ecor-ded·-y.eu: ·when you. ·were ·on -·the· -tele-.. 
:phone ·with him? 

:Mr. O'.:Connor .. pot that I know of. 

Mr .. Oliphant. WC?uld you be willing to ·give a ·sample 

of your voice for analysis·? 

Mr. O'Connor. ·Yes • 
• 

. - , .... 

Mr. OlipJ;ant. Did you know that !-1e:rritt Has a homosexual? 

Mr. O'Connor .. Yes, I did .. 

Hr. Oliphant. How .did you know that? 

~..r. O'Connor. He told us. 

Z...lr. Oliphant. Did you tell him that r.1ace him desirable 

as an informant? 

Mr. O'Connor. No, not ·necessarily. It just happened 

to be a trait that he had~ 

Mr. Oliphant. Did this make him -de$irable as an informant 

Mr. O'Connor .• Well, he might be able to it is possible 

that he might be able to get close to people that other indi-

viduals would not be able to get close to. 

Mr. Oliphant. No pun intended? 

Mr. O'Connor. No. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever ask him about the homosexual 

affairs of other citizens? 

Mr~ O'Connor. Did we ever ask him? 

Mr. Oliphant. Yes. 

Mr. O'Connor. He volunteered that kind of information 
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but.we never asked him. -. 
z Mr. Oliphant. Were 'you interested in this information 

. 
3 when he volunteered it to you? 

4 Mr. O'Connor. You mean just the fact that people were 

5 homosexuals? 

6. Mr. Oliphant. Yes. 

7 Mr. O'Connor. No. . . 

. 
8 Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever incorporate this information 

9 into any reports? 

10 Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

11 Mr. Oliphant. Why? 

12 .Hr. 0' Connor. Well, because \vi th respect to one individual 

13 for instance, he continued to bring up the fact that the man 

14 was a homosexual. 

15 Mr. Oliphant. Why was this relevant? 

16 Mr. O'Connor. It was relevant, I suppose, because this 

~ 17 was one facet of the man's personality. 

18 As far as I recall it was no secret. The man made 

19 no secret of that fact. It was one of the reasons that we 

20 felt that Merritt had a better chance of getting close 

21 to the individual, again not in an- intimate sense. 

22 Mr. Oliphant. tvhat sort of individual was this? 

23 Mr. 0 1 Conno+. The individual's name was Jack Davis. 

'24 Mr. Oliphant. Why were you interested in him? 

'25 Mr. O'Connor. 't'i'e were interested in Davis because, No. 1,· 
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No.. 2., we alSo ·.·felt tfiat he: --:mi:giit ·very -we-ll. -be- -a :contact :.: --

- - -: .... - . -- -- ----- . 
for s·ome of the New: Left~ fugi. ti ves, the Weathermen fugitives 

4 we were looking for. 

5 l.fr. Oliphant. Did you ever .ask Merritt to give you any 

6 gossip or any d~tails regarding homosexuality with regard 

7 · t .o prominent American citizens? 

8 Mr. O'Connor. Did we ever ask him for that information? 

9 Mr. Oliphant& Yes. 

10 Mr. O'Connor. No, we did not. 

11 Mr. Atkisson& Given your er:;phasis on the word "we", 

12 may I take it ther<= were other people tvho did ask him that, 

13 to your knowledge? 

14 Mr. o·connor .• No. He would volunteer .that information 

15 from time to time. We didn't ask him for it. It was not the 

16· type of thing that we would record. 

·t7 Mr. Atkisson. Did you encourage it? 

18 Mr. O!Connor. No, we didn't. 

19 As far as I was concerne,d the Bureau didn't really 

20 have any interest in gossip as such. 

21 Mr. Atkisson. Did you·ever in your activities as a 

22 special agent at any time include in ~ny report, written 

23 report that you did, any type of information concerning 

24 homosexual. activities of any prominent government or municipal 

25 citizens in the city of Hashington? 
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flatly-~I ~hink they p~obably should be elaborated upon. 
;,;"' . 
5 

... _ .... --- _ .. 
Mr. Oliphant. Certainly. 

6. We are not trying to pin you down, go ahead • 

• 
7 Mr. O'Connor. He did. I don't know if it was on one 

8 occasion or on two occasions, or what. 

9 He did mention that there were a couple of individuals 

10 who were the victims of extortion as a result o£ their 

11 sexual activities. He could never take this past the rlliuOr 

12 stage. 

13 We told him that if in fact he could substantiate it 

14 there would be a criminal violation and we would certainly 

15 do something about it. But since that was never taken past 

16 the rumo~ stage, it was never made a matter of record. 

17 Mr. Flannagan. May we clarify? The criminal violation 

18 is the extortion. and not the homosexuality. 

19 Mr. Oliphant. Yes, 18 USC 94. 

20 Did you ever threaten Mr. Merritt regarding his check 

21 violations? 

'22 Mr. O'Connor. I never did. That ts wh~ as I explained 

23 at the beginning, we made it perfectly cle~r that Mr. 

24 Merritt had nothing to worry about as far as we knew. 

25 Mr. Oliphant. .What did you know about the kind of 
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Police Department? ,. - _.- .. ~ ... - . .; - :.-: - ) _-

Mr. O'Connor. I knew he ha~p~en an informant because 

he said he· had been an informant. What he did for the 

Metropolitan Police Department specificaloly, I don't know. 

I assume he had apparently had, based on his statements 

' to me, he would have been concerned with the May Day demonstra-

ti.ons and people involved with it and I guess the Institute 

for Policy Studies, too. 

Mr. Oliphant. Hell, Hr. 0 1 Conncr, you had good ·relation-

ship \'lith the Intelligence Division at the 1-~etro?olitan 

Police Department, didn't you? 

Mr. O'Connor. Myself? 

Mr. Oliphant. Yes. 

Mr. O'Connor. I talked to people down there occasionally. 

Mr. Oliphant. When you take on an informant with the 

Bureau, someone that just gives information does not instan-

taneously become an informant. 

Mr. O'Connor. No, not really. 

Mr. Oliphant. He has to be checked out, hios reliability, 

et cetera? 

Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

Mr. Oliphant. Didn't you try and check out his 

reliability with the Meotropolitan .Police Department? 

Mr. O'Connor. I think, as I recall, that my judgment 
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as· to 'hi's ·.reli~ility probably would have been based· 

24 

2 on the fact that Office~ Sheffler had introduced me. 

3 He apparently considered him to be reliable. 

4 Mr. Oliphant. Did he tell you he was reliable? 
. 

5 Mr. O'Connor. Yes, I believe so. 

6 He did furnish some good information. 

7 Mr. Oliphant. Sheffler was basically interested in crimina 

8 matters, wasn'• t he? 

9 Mr. O'Connor. Yes, he was. I wanted to make that 

10 distinction. He was not assigned to the Intelligence Branch. 

11 Mr. Oliphant. But Herritt had been working with 

12 intelligence officers; hadn't he? 

13 

14 

15 

16 

. 17 

18 

19 

20-

21 

24 

25 

Mr. O'Connor •. Yes. 

l1r. Oliphant. ~\ihy didn't you ask them? 

Mr. O'Connor. I think there was a conversation I had 

with them.but it was primarily a conversation and if I 

talked to anybody, I would have talked to Chris Scrapper • 

The conversation-would have been just to make sure we 
ttiflil1'1(t,rr 

were not stealing~. I don't know whether he called me or I 

called him, but it would have been to determine whether or 

1')/t;lfl 
not we were taking an informant away from ~-

Mr. Oliphant. Weren't you interested in knowing whether 

he was reliable? 

Mr. O'Connor. I would imagine. I'm sure there was 

someting said. We would have been, yes. But at t~e same time 
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I wa.s relatively new. • 25 

z Mr. Oliphant. Was Tucker an older hand? 

3 Mr. O'Connor. No, Tucker was not an older hand. 

4 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if Tucker inquired regarding 

5 his reliability? 

6· Mr. O'Connor. No, not that I know of. 
• 

7 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if anybody inquired regarding 

8 his reliability? 

9 Mr. O'Connor. Not of£ hand. 

10 Mr. Oliphant. ~·lere you ever apprised of what kind of 

11 activities he had been conducting for the Intelligence 

12 Division of the Metropolitan Police Department? 

13 Mr. O'Connor. No. 

14 Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever tell you? 

15 Mr. O'Connor. He told us that he was concerned, that 

16 they were concerned about people involved with the May Day 

.17 demonstrations, Jack Davis and Rennie Davis, I guess, and some -

18 of those individuals; and that they were concerned about 

19 IPS. As far as the specific activities were concerned, no. 

20 · Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever inform you that he had been 

2 1 asked to do some break-ins for the Metropolitan Police 

22 Department? 

23 Mr. O'Connor. Not that I recall, no. 

24 Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever tell you that they asked 

25 him to take things £rom the various liberal or radical groups 
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that he·was a~· :tg circulate among? --- -- .. -~- ~ 

·--
2 Mr. o~g~~~~~: I_9o~~~-~e?all him saying ~nything 

3_" like that.--._ 0 .;_ 

~ ·-~~z---
. . -
ITO,.. I~~ ... : -

-
4 Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever ask him to take things·? 

5 Mr. O'Connor. i never did. 
1 

6 Mr. Oliphant. Not even membership lists? 

' 
7 Mr. O'Connor. Well, let's put it this way: I told 

8 him never to ~ake anything \vrongfully. If he came across 

9 a leaflet or a pamphlet or something like that, or 

10 anything he had a right to have, tha~ was a different matter, 

11 he could obviously have that; but as far as taking anything 

12 in the sense of taking it, whether he had a right to have 

13 
it or not, no, we never told him that. 

14 Mr. Oliphant. Did you specifically tell him that 

JS if he did not have a right to take given material, he was 

16 
not to take it? 

17 
Mr. O'Connor. That if he didn't have a right to have 

18 

. . 
something, that he shouldn't take it, yes, and that he was 

19 
never to do anything illegal. I told him this on several 

20 
~ occasions. 

21 
Mr. Oliphant. Did you define for him what were illegal 

22 
.activities? 

.c 

23 
Mr. O'Connor. Well, I'm sure that I probably mentioned 

24 
theft and break-ins since· that would have been the primary 

activity that he probably would have been involved in, you 
25 
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1 knovl .th~t · tha-ype of a perso~ might p.ibly engage in. 

2 ·Mr. 'Oliphant. Are )~Ou familiar wi~·.h the- Community Book 

3 Store at 2028 P Street? 

4 Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

5 ~r. Oliphant. What do you know about that? 

6 Mr. O'Connor. I know that it was on P Street. It was . 

• 
7 very close·. to his residence. 

8 Mr. Oliphant. What sort of place was it? 

9 Mr. o·, Connor. I have neve:t been in it. I assume that 

10 it was a bo0k store that had a lot of materiali that were 

11 political, New Left type reading material. 

12 Mr. Oliphant. ~·lhy do you assume that? 

13 I Hr.. o·~ Connor~ Bec~~.·use tho.t was w.y underst:andl£19. 

\4 You knmv, h·e used. to go into the place all the time. 

15 He would tell me what they ~ad in there and other people 

16 told me what they had in there. 

17 M~. Oliphant. Informants? 
' 

18 Mr. o·• Connor. N<?, just agents. 

19 Mr. Oliphant. hlas the Community Book Store an intelligence 

20 .target? 

21 Mr. O'Connor. Not as such, not that I know of. 

2_2 Mr. Oliphant. Has it under surve·illance? 

23 Mr. O'Connor. No, not that I knovl of. 

24 Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever . come into possession of 

25 a key to the Community Book S.tore? 
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••• Mr.·o•connor. Never. 
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Mr. Oliphant. Did Agent Tucker, to your knowledge? 

Mr. O'Connor. To my knowledge he never did, either. 

Mr. ·Oliphant. Did you ever ask Merritt to break into 
. 

the Community Book Store? 

Mr. O'Connor. No. We would never have any reason to 
' . 

ask him to do something like that. 

Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if he ever broke into the 

Community Book Store? 

Mr. O'Connor. Not that I know of. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever bring you any .~terials 

from the Community Book Store? 

Mr. O'Connor. He used to bring us stuff all the time. 

There were perhaps pamphlets or leaflets that he would get 

from up there. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever bring you things, let's 

say, from anyplace that were non-public-domain kind of things, 

things like membership lists or confidential communications, 

that sort of thing. letters? 

Mr. O'Connor. I would say that that package he_ got 

from the Insti.tute was something that he didn't have-- you 

know, that he normally \vould not have 'had. 

Mr. Oliphant: What was in that package? 

Mr. O'Connor. I know that there were some crumpled 

message slips. The speech was in there. I rea~ly don't 
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3 

re~~mb~r wh,..the heck was in · there, ~ause we didn't 

inventory the thing. 

Mr. Oliphant. Where did you say that came from,again? 

4 Mr. O'Connor. It came from the trash, apparently. 

5 Mr. Oliphant. Are you familiar \"lith ·the Union of American 

6 Hebrew Congregations? 

' 7 Mr. O'Connor. I became familiar with it when I read 

8 an article written by Jack Anderson in the Washington Post 

9 a couple of 1<1eeks ago. 

10 ~rr. Oliphant. Is that your first knowledge? 

11 Mr. O'Connor. That is my first knowledge of that 

12 organization. As far as I know, the FBI never had an interest 

13 in that organization. 

14 Mr. Oliphant. Were you ever brought a box full of 

15 envelopes that were addressed that purported to come from 

16 the Union of the American Hebrew Congregations? 

11 Mr. O'Connor. No. 

18 Mr. Oliphant. Were you aware of any break-ins that 

19 Merritt performed before he became associated with the 

20 Federal Bureau of Investigation? 

21 Mr. O'Connor. No. I don't recall him ever talking about 

breaking into any place. Do you mean \"hile he would have been 

23 working for the police? 

24 Mr. Oliphant; Yes. 

25 Mr. O'Connor. No. 
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30 

Mr •. Olipl-~. Did you ever' recall hi talking about any 

break-ins after or during the time he became-involved . . 
with the FBI? 

Mr. O'Connor. No. 

'1r. Oliphant. Are you familiar with the ADEX list? 

6. Do you knmv \·lha t ADEX is? 

·1 Mr. O'Connor. Yes 1 there was an ADEX list. I know that 

8 certain persons were on that list but I don't remember 

9 the criteria for the thing. 

10 Mr. Oliphant. Were any of the p&ople at IPS on the 

11 ADEX list? 

12 Mr. O~ConnoL That is possible. I don't recall specificall 1. 
r 

1.3 M.:r;. Oliphant. Did you have acce~s to ~c.he ADEX list? 

14 Mr. O'Connor. To the list itself? 

15 Mr. Oliphant. Yes. 

16 Mr. O'Connor. No. 

17 MJ::·. Oliphant. What did you tell Merritt regarding the 

18 people that were working at IPS, or connected with IPS? 

19 Mr. O'Connor. Ne told him we were interesetd in finding 

20 out whether any .of the fugitives had any contact with indi-

21 viduals up there. We thought that they might have contact 

22_ 

23 

24 

. 25 

L 55303 
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with Waskow or Raskin. 

Mr. Oliphant. Why did you think that? 

. 
Mr. O'Connor. Basically because Mike Spiegel, who was 

one of the fugitives, and Cathy Wilkerson had previous 

association with the Institutc·and with those people 
Docld: 3.2989695 P~ge 1.05 
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specifically, as I recall. We felt that the fugitives were 

2 
. 

most likely to be getting asistance from that type of a 

3 person, people who had money and people who had agreed 

4 with them idiologically. 

5 Mr. Oliphant. Did you e\~er characterize in any way ,. 

6 the individuals at IPS to Merritt? 

7 Mr. O'Connor. Characterize them?· 
. 

8 Mr. Oliphant. Did you characterize them as radicals, 

9 as subversives, as communists, for example? 

10 Mr. O'Connor. I don't know whether I ever used those 

11 terms. 

12. l1r. Oliphant. Did you use similar terms? 

13 Mr. O'Connor. I can't remember. 

14 He probably would have gotten that. impression. 

15 Mr. Oliphant. Why would he have received that impression 

16 from you? . 

. t7 Mr. O'Connor. In view of the fact that we thought 

18 they might have some contact with these fugitives and 

19 the fact that they were involved in some of these demonstra-

20 tions, et cetera. 

21 He knew that was the type of thing we were interested 

22 in. 
.. . 

23 Mr. Olipha~t. Did you personally regard the people 

·24 at IPS as dangerous? 

. 25 Mr. O'Connor. That is a difficult question to answer. 
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I would say, -rtt' do y~u define :, dangero.? ..; 

'Mr. Oliphant. How d? you define dangerous? I am not 

trying to be funny. .--
Mr. O'Connor. No, I'm not, either. I would say posed 

-, 
a threat to the Gove~nment in terms -- that was the i~?ression 

that.I had. 

• Mr. Oliphant. How did you r~ceive that impression? 

Mr. O'Connor. From the conversationSthat I had heard 

concerning these individuals. 

Mr. Oliphant. Conversations wit~ whom? 

Mr. O'Connor. With other agents. 

~tr. Atkisson. Following up briefly on the question Tim 

just asked and you ans\·lered, you and Agent Tucker and I 

gather a number of agents in the Washington Field Office were 

all interested in IPS and specifically Special Agent Sa\vyer, 

·Van Wagenen 1 Rogers 1 Rudiger 1 Feuer,~ and' J. P. Chase. 

That is fully six agent~ in the Washington Field Office 

involved in IPS surveillance. D~d you have much contact 

with those agents? 

Mr. O'Connor. All of them were on the same squad 

I was on. 

Mr. Atkisson. And you worked closely with these six 

individuals? 

Mr. 0 I Connor. \'le worked in the same squad room and I 

would talk to them occasionally, yes. 
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M
.·. t·k .•. 
r. A ~sson. Is it fair to say it was from those 

. 
individuals that you first received th~ impression that IPS 

was generally dangerous? 

Mr. O'Connor. Not necessarily all of them, but I would 

imagi_ne, yes, ~ wo~~d probably be agents among those 

agents, yes. 

' Mr. Atkisson. At the time you weTe involved in investi-

gating IPS, f~om which specific person did you derive, in 

your impression of things, from which specific person 

did you derive your authority to investigate IPS? \{ho told 

you to do it? 

Mr. O'Connor. It Hould have been probably the supervisor. 

Mr. Atkisson. I'm asking \vhere you got your authority. 

You are speculating. 

Mr. 0' Connor. I don • t know. I '\'lOuld not have gotten 

authority.as such. What I am saying is if you obtained 

information whic4 appeared to be pertinent to an investigation 

that was being conduc~ed and you were aware, well, obviously 

you gave that or provideJthat information to whoever was 

interested. 

In other words, I knew there was an investigation 

and therefore, I would just provide the information, any 

information that would be pertinent,whether it be IPS or 

anything else. · 

!>1r. Atkisson... For that purpose, you wrote reports, I 
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gather. · ••• 
Mr. O'Connor. Right. . . - - . 

Mr. Atkisson. Who did you submit those to? 

Mr. O'Connor. They would go to the Supervisor first. 

Mr. Atkisson. Your supervisor? 

Mr. O'Connor. Right. 

' 7 Mr. Atkisson. Whcm would ·that be? 

8 Mr. o~connor. John Palmer, at that time. 

9 Mr. Atkisson. Is he in the ·washington Field Office, or 

10 was he at that time? 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

.25 
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Mr. O'Connor. Yes. I think he still is, too. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever apprehend any fugitives as a 

result of your study of IPS? 

Mr. O'Connor. Never. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever apprehend ~ny fugitives 

as a result of your association with Robert Merritt? 

Mr. O'Connor. No. 
. 

Mr. Atkisson. How long were you involved in the 

investigation of IPS? 

~ 

~~ Mr. o·connor. Was I involved? 

Mr. Atkisson. Let me put it this way: How long was 

your association with Robert Herritt and his association with 
~ 

IPS? Hmv long did those three things coincide? 

~t 
Mr. O'Con1;1or. Well, I guess really that my interest, 

~any invo~vement -I would have had in obtaining any 
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the lst of October when ,Me~ri tt originally talked to us 

to about the end o~ January, when we told Merrit~to stay 

away from -IPS. 

Mr. Oliphant. Why did you tell Merritt to stay away-' 

·from IPS? 
' 

Mr. O'Connor. Well, because it a~peared that his efforts 

up there were at best counter-productive. He just didn't 

belong up there. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you have any other homosexual inforwants~ 

Mr. O'Connor. Informants as such, no. 

Mr. Oliphant. Well, any other homosexual sources? 

Mr. Atkisson. Don't give us the names. 

Mr. Oliphant. We don't need the names. 

Mr. 
yp,<., AND 

O'Connor.
1

r know Bill did. 

Mr. ·oliphant. Bill Tucker? 

Mr. O'Connor. Yes, Bill did. 

Mr. Oliphant. Qo you know if either you or Mr. Tucker 

ever asked any of these informants or.sources, in the most 

generic sense, people who gave information or were cooperative 

with the Bureau, did you ever ask any of these people to 

check up on Merritt? 

Mr. O'Connor. No. 

Mr. Olip~ant. Did you ever ask any of them to ·make 

contact with l-1erri tt? 
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Mr. Oliphant •. To y~ur knowledge, did anyone make 

contact with Merritt on· the request of either you or Special 

Agent Tucker or any other FBI agents? 

Mr. O'Connor .• NGt that J know of. ·Do you mean another ~ 
1 

informant or homosexual informant? 

• 
Not that I can recall. 

(Discussion off therecord.) 

~tr. orconnor. I did want tosay as far as that 

envelope was concerned, the contents o£ that--you were asking 

about mail, I don't recall that there was any mail in there, 

anything that would have obviously come from the mail or 

v1ould have been intended for the mail·. Whether anything 

had been in the mail or not, I don't know. You know, it is 

conceivable that something had been in the mail, but I don't 

think we would have known that. That speech could have 

gone through the mail, for instance. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever give him a code name? 

Mr. O'Connor. No. I called him Butch. 

Mr. Oliphant. Was he ever given the name Eric by 

you or Mr. Tucker? 

Mr. O'Connor. Yes, excuse me, yes. 

Mr. Oliphant. Hhat was the story the~e? 

Mr. O'Connor. I think he did occasionally call, if 

he would call me at the office, and he always did have to 
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cail me, ·as I .d, becaus·e I could not get in touch with 

. . 
him, he would either identify himself as Butch or Eric 

if somebody else answered the phone. But I believe he used 

Butch more than he did Eric. 

.. 
Mr. Oliphant. Why was Merritt terminated? 

Mr. O'Connor. Merritt was terminated because we found 
\ 

out that he had been furnishing us unreliable information. 

Mr. Oliphant. \·Ihat sort of unreliable information? 

. 
Mr. O'Connor. We found out that information he had 

been furnishing us concerning Jack Davis ·was unreliable. 

We found out that specific information was unreliable and 

we went back and started considering some o£ the other things 

he had told us about Davis. We felt what he might have been 

doing was playing both ends against the middle. hTiat he was 

doing was furnishing us not only unreliable, but misleading 

information. 

Mr. Oliphant. Was his termination acrimonious? 

Mr. O'Connor. For him, I guess it was. 

Mr. Oliphant. Were there harsh words said at the end? 

Mr. O'Connor. Not between myself and Merritt, and not 

between Tucker and Merritt,~as £ar as I recall. I do know 

'that we told him that we were terminating him. We didn't 

~ 

tell him why. We told him it was because he had furnished 

unreliable information and Iguess we probably told him, or 

he could have surmised·, it was about Jack Davis, if we did 
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1 not {e11. him .cifically. 

2 · ·Mr. Oliphant. Where, physically, did you go to tell 

3 him that? 

4 Mr. OAConnor. It was up in Rock Creek Park. 

5 Mr. Oliphant. Because you wanted to talk to him? . - ~ 

6 Mr. O'Connor. It could have been anyplace. Ne wanted 
\ 

7 to get away. ~ve drove up there and pulled off the road and 

8 talked to him. We told him we weren't going to accept any 

9 more information from him on a c·onfidential basis and he 

10 could not consider himself an informant any longer. 

1 t Mr. Atkisson. Where did you usually oeet with Merritt 

12 when you got information from him? 

13 Mr. O'Connor. It would have been·in any number of places. 

14 Mr. Atkisson. But it was not in the area of Rock Creek 

15 Park? 

i" 
16 I 

~-O'Connor. Usually in the Dupont"Circle area. Sometime 

17 we would pick him up and take him out of that area. 

18 Mr. Atkisson. There is no place around the Rock 

19 Creek Parkway where a car can pull off generally; is there? 

20 Mr. O'Connor. Yes. There are some picnic areas up there. 

21 That is where we were, as I recall. 

22 Mr. Oliphant. Did you ask him not to reveal his 

23 relationship with the Bureau after you terminated him? 

24 Mr. O'Connor. Yes." 

25 Mr. Oliphant. Why did you ask him that? 
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. . \ . e 
· · · 'Mr,. o·' coxAtf.; .·Becciuse that is our normal proc~dure 

with anye.Iie .~ - .-. "'t~.: 

Mr. ·oliphant. Did you ever threaten him? 
.• 

Mr. o~connor. No. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever use · him as a witness ~P 

any case? 

' 
Mr. O'Connor. No. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever make any cases as a result 

of his input? By that I mean were any cases ever presented 

for prosecution even to the U. s. Attorney's Office or 

the Department of Justice? 

Mr. O'Connor. tve didn't, no. There were a couple of 

criminal matters that we passed on to the.police. Whether 

they ever presented 

Mr. Oliphant. As far as the FBI, you never even presented 

a case to the Department of Justice, is that correct, 

based on this? 

Mr. O'Connor. No. 

Mr. Oliphant. Do you know how much he was paid, 

roughly? 

Mr. O'Connor. I think over that period of time he v1as 

paid aboutjl600, including payment for services and for 

expenses. 

Mr. Oliphant. Do you have to categorize your informants 

when you write your reports? 
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1 
e ·: .. -- e . .. ·- ... ' 

Mr.·o•connor. Yes~ . . . 
. 

2 Mr. Oliphant. Do you have to justify the money you 

3 spend on them? 

4 Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 
r 

5 Mr. Oliphant. How did you categorize Merritt? c '\ 

6 Mr. O'Connor. He was basically a criminal informa~t 

' 
7 and was categorized as a criminal inf0rmant because he was 

1 

8 furnishing criminal information. 

9 Mr. Oliphant. Did you make any comments regarding 

tO his reliability? 

11 Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

12 As far as we knew he was reliable until we found out 

13 that he wasn't. 

14 Mr. Oliphant. Don't you have to make some sort of 

lS justification to get money for an informant? 

16 Mr. ·0' Connor. Yes 1 but he was actually, well, the 

17 information he was· furnishing us was of value to us as 

18 assistance in an investigation that we were conducting, 

19 primarily with respect to the time that we were interested in 

20 Jack Davis~ I think it was probably during that time that 

21 he got the bulk of that $1600. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever arrest Jack Davis for anything? 

23 Mr. O'Connqr. No. 

24 Mr. Oliphant. \vhy was the information valuable? 

25 Mr. O'Connor. On a couple of occasions, he told us, 
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on one occasio. that Jack Davis was in contact with Mike 

2 Spiegel. 

3 Mr. Oliphant. Was Spiegel a fugitive? 

4 Mr. Olconnor. Yes. These were the people we were 

5 interested in. Those·investigations were not very easy 

6 investigations. You just didn't go out and pick somebody 

' 7 up. ·He also told us that he had seen ~ill Ayers with Jack 

8 Davis on one occasion. He also indicated that Jack Davis 

9 had some knowledge of an individual involved in the Capitol 

10 bombing. Th~s was the type of information he was f~rnishing 

11 to us. 

12 Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever make any comments to him 

13 regarding Jews? 

14 Mr. O'Connor. No. In what sense? 

15 Mr. Oliphant. Well, did you ever tell him that Jews 

16 were liberal? 

17 Mr. O'Connor. No. 

18 Mr. Oliphant. Oid you ever tell him that they were behind 

19 or part of, let's say, the Communist threat? 

20 Mr. O'Connor. No. I think there are a lot of Irish 

21 who are involved in some of the liberal politics so I 

22 don't believe you can --. 

23 
Mr. Oliphant. Off the record. 

.24 
(Discussi~n off the record.) 

25 
Mr. Oliphant. Let me just get back to IPS. Were there· 
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a ~umber Of t~ets, groups not readily~dentifiable as 
2 

Communist, let's say, OJ; Communist organiz.ations, groups 
"3 

like the IPS that were intelligence targets? 
4 

Mr: O'Connor. Organizations like that? 
5 

Mr. Oli~hant. Yes. 
6 

Mr. O'Conn~r. There were organizations that would have 
7 

been intelligence targets. 
8 

Mr. Oliphant. Who were the sort of groups· that were 

9 
intelligence targets? 

10 
1-ir. O'Connor. I guess 'PCPJ, People's Coalition for 

11 
~eace and Justice particularly because of · tbeir role in May·nay~ 

12 
the Hay Day organization. We were interested in so:we groups 

"13 
that at that time appeared to be trying to, right around 

14 
the time Merritt began to work for us, were interested in, 

15 
it appeared that they were interested in stirring up problems 

16 
in the prisons because there were quite a few problems 

17 
in the prisonSat that time. 

18 
That would have been another type of group we were 

19 
interested in in order to try to find out what a group like 

20 
that was trying to do. They organized demonstrations, 

21 
for instance, and we wanted to know how disruptive the demonstr 

22 
tions might be. 

23 rr 

Mr. Oliphant. At what level was a decision made to make 

24 a group an · int~lligence target? 

25 What level would that have been within the FBI? 
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Mr •. O'Connor. I guess in some cases it might have 

43 

2 .been· in t.he field office·. But in other cas~s, it probably 

3. would have been in Headquarters. 

4 Mr. Oliphant. With regard to IPS, where was the decision 

5 made? 

6. -M~. O'Connor. I have no idea. 

- ' 
7 Mr. Oliphant. Did you need permission before you 

8 could opejn a· case on an individual? 

9 Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

10 Hr. Oliphant. Did you need permission before you 

1 t could open a case on an organization? 

12 Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

13 Hr. Oliphant. Where did you receive your permission 

14 from? 

15 Mr. O'Connor. Well, usually, what you would do is, 

16 I guess it would normally come from a supervisor. He was 

,17 the man who usually opened and assigned cases. 

18 Mr. Oliphant. Was the supervisor the one who told 

19 you that the FBI was interested in IPS? 

20 Mr. 0' Connor. l'lell , I would imagine he mentioned it. 

21 I do not know whether he was the one who told me initially. 

22 ·As I said before, I knew that we had that pending investigation 
... 

23 Mr. Oliphant. I have no further questions. 

•24 Mr. Atkisson. I have a couple. One of the places that 
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Red H~u~e.Boo~tore? 
.. 
1 

2 Mr. O'Connor. I have h~ard of the Red House Collective. 

3 I guess that was connected with the Collective. 

4 Mr. Atkisson. Did you ever have anything to do with 

5 any investigation wh~tever of the Red House Collective? 

6 Mr. O'Connor. They were, some of this prison activity was . 

7 centered up there, and for a very short period of time we 

8 were interested in the Red House or people connected with 

9 the Red House Collective. 

10 l-1r. Atkisson. ~'lere you personally interested in the 

11 Red House Collective? 

12 Mr. O'Connor. Did I have a case on them? 

13 Mr. Atkisson. Did you have anything to ·do \vi th any 

14 
investigation? 

15 Mr. O'Connor. I think Merritt furnished us w~th some 

16. information that he got from up there. 

.17 Mr. Atkisson. Did you ask ·pim to furnish that informa-

18 
tion? 

19 Mr. O'Connor. We asked him to fur~ish information 

'20 . 
concerning the prison demonstrations. 

21 
Mr. Atkisson. Did he do so? 

22 
Mr. O'Connor. Yes, I believe he did. 

23 
Mr. Atkisson. Did he ever supply mail from 

24 
the Red House Collective? 

Mr. O'Connor. No. 
25 

Mr. Atkisson. Did he supply printed materials from 

i 
l 
• ! 
! 
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\ 
\ 
r 

· Mr. 0' Connor. I think he probably gave us _some leaflets 

from up there conc~rning these demonstrations or meetings 

they were having on prison abolition. 
. 

~r. Atkisson. Did you ever evaluate what he gave 

you from the Red House Collective in a written memorandum? 
~ _, 

Mr. O'Connor. Did I evaluate it?· I did write it up, 

yes. 

Mr. Atkisson. Back to the other book store, the Co~~unity 

Book Store, cid you_ever receive copies of petitions from 

Robert Earl Herri tt that ostensibly came from the Community 

Book Store? 

Mr. O'Connor. No, not that I recall. 
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1 
~5 

. e'. 
Mr. 'Atkisson. 

e 
Did Mi. Merritt ever tell you that he knew 

2 about. a potential job in •the 'employ of Ethel Kennedy? 

3 Mr. O'Connor. No. 

4 Mr. Atkisson. He never mentioned that? 

• 
5 Mr. O'Connor. No. The first time I saw that was .:i.n the 

6 same column that I referred to before. 

' 
7 Mr. Atkisson. So it is your testimony that until that 

8 coiumn in Jack Anderson you never heard of any job in the 

9 employ of Ethel Kennedy? 

10 Mr. O'Connor. No. 

11 Hr. Atkisson. You never encouraged Mr. Merritt to take 

12 such a job •,Jith Ethel Kennedy? 

13 Mr. O'Connor. No. 

14 Mr. Atkisson. Did you encourage him to take any other job 

15 when he first developed a relationship with the Bureau? 

16 Mr • . O'Connor. Yes; the job at the Institute. 

. 17 Mr. Atkisson. Incidentally, do you know what his first 

18 contact with the Institute was? 

19 Mr. O'Connor. No, I don't. 

20 Mr. Atkisson. You say that he was already involved in 

21 the Institute when you met nim? 

Mr. O'Connor. That is what he told me. 
~ 

23 Mr. Atkisson. Did he say that was a result of the under-

24 cover activities with the Metropolitan Police Department? 

25 
Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 
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'-- e 
1 So before; when I asked you if you ki1ew .. · · 

2 what his first connection witn it was, t~e answer should have 

3 been you, knew _it. was because he was acting in undercover 

4 capacity with the Metropolitan Police Depart~ent? 

. 
·5 Mr. O'Connor. I thought you asked me what he had been .· 

6 doing for the Metropolitan Police Department, and I thought I 

7 said he was involved with May Day people and with the Institute. . 
8 .r.ir. Atkisson. You also mentioned that you wanted to make 

9 sure that the Bureau \olasn 't steali-ng an· informant from the 

10 Metropolitan Police Department~ I gather that you satisfied 

11 yourself that you were not stealing an informant fro:;n the 

12 Metropolitan Police Department. 

13 Mr. O'Connor. Yesi as I recall, I·ruu.pretty sure I talked 

14 to somebody dmm there and it was Scrapper, but I don't 

15 actually recall, you know, the conversation other than the fact 

t6 I probably would have been -- I don't even know whether I 

17 would have done it. I would have wanted to make sure we were 

18 not taking somebody else's informant away-because he had said 

-19 that he was an informant for the Police Department. 

20 Mr. Atkisson. Do you know whether after he became in-

21 valved with the FBI he maintained a relationship with the 

22 Metropolitan Police Department? 

23 Mr. O'Connor. I know that he talked to an officer down 

24 there, but I don~t know what wh±le he was working for us? 

25 
Mr. Atkisson. Yes. 
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Mr. O'Connor. I know there was an officer down there 

that ~- I thought he was a social friend of Officer Kildon. 

Mr. Atkisson. How about Alcohol, Tobacco and .Firearms, 

did you know of any relationship he might.have had with them? 

N:r. 0 'Connor. He said he worked for them. c 

Mr. Atkisson. At the same time he worked for the Bureau? 

Mr. O'Connor. Not that I know of. I don't know whether 

he \vas or not. He could have been. 

Mr. Atkisson. You understand, I am sure, the distinc-

tion between ~os~tive and negative info~ation, do you not? 

Positive and negative information? 

Mr. O'Connor. In what sense? 

Mr. Atkisson. Well, isn't it the case as a Special Agent 

when you conduct an investigation and then you write a report 

on that investigation that the informatio~ can be e~ther posi-

tive or n~gative? 

Mr. O'Connor. It could be. 

Mr. Atkisson. If·it is positive, it is relevant to some 

investigative purpose; if it is negative, it is just as the 

word implies, not relevant to the investigative purpose? 

Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

Mr. Atkisson. Is that parlance that ~s used at the Bureau 

or is that parlance only being used by me at the moment? 

. 
Mr. O'Connor. I think I understand what you mean. 

25 
Hr. Atkisson. My question is, are you required at the 
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3 

4 

5 

Bureau·· to incl. negativ~·. ~nfo~ation aAg with a'ny positive 

information in reports t~at you write? 

Mr. 0' Connor. I don't know whether it wouldn.' t be 

difficult : to sometimes-- I would almost have to have· an 

example, sir. There are times when I think that we would get 

information and it really wasn't my position to be evaluating 

' 
7 it. It might be questionable, you know. 

8 Mr. Atkisson. In your opinion. I realize. I am solicit-

9 ing an opinion, counsel, but in your opinion from your seven 

10 years' experience in the Bureau, wouln information about the 

11 personal sex lives of individuals at IPS be considered 

1Z positive or negative? 

13 Mr. Flannagan. That is a hypothetical? 

14 Mr. Atkisson. That is correct. 

15 Let's put you back in that period of time in late 1971, 

. 16 early 1972. Suppose you came across sucli information, would 

17 you, do you .think, have included it in any reports that you 

18 wrote up? 

19 Mr. O'Connor. That somebody was --

~0. Mr. Atkisson. Just information you obtained from a 

21 source, from whatever. Wopld you have included such informa-

2Z tion in any report you drew up? 

. 23 Mr. O'Connor. That an individual was a homosexual? . 

.24 Mr. Atkisson. No; I didn't say that. Any information 

.25 
concerning the personal sex lives of individuals involved at 
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' . - . .. . , __ ,._ , .:.-- ... - ... -- .~ ... - 1 IPs·. 

2 Mr. O'Connor. Not unless I thought it was pertinent to an 

3 inve-stigation; no. 

Mr. Atkisson. All right. Just one more question about 

.. 
5 your final conversation with Robert Merritt in Rock Creek Park. 

6 Had you ever at ~ny other time in your experience at the Bureau 

. .. 
7 of Investigation held a conversation that was in any way 

8 business-related in Rock Creek Park? 

9 Mr. O'Connor. I don't recall offhand, because the thing 

10 is that when you are talking to -- I probably wouldn't have 

11 conducted any kind of normal interview there, but if you are 

12 talking about an informant --I don't know whether we ever 

-
13 talked to .Herri tt there at any other time·. 

14 Mr. Atkisson. Where did you meet Herritt on the day you 

15 drove to Rock Creek Park? 

16' Mr. O'Connor. That I don't remember. It probably would 

. 17 have been right around the DuPont Circle area some place • 

18 Mr. Oliphant. Didn't you say before you usually met him 

19 xn DuPont Circle? 

20 Mr~ O'Connor. In the DuPont Circle area. 

'21 Mr. Oliphant. Why did you drive to Rock Creek Park, then? 

22 
Mr. O'Connor. Occasionally we did drive away from the 

<6' 

23 
area, and we wanted to go up there and explain_this to him, 

24 
because I knew.what his reaction was going to be. 

25 Mr. Oliphant. m1at was his reaction? 
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upset_he_was being terminated. 
.. ··--

--~- ~-- ------.-- ~-· .-...._....~- _ ... - -·---- ' 

4 Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever threaten him at that time? 
- --· ·-·- _... -- - ... --- - ~-· "" ~ '"'":.-- ---- ......... ·-·- - -

5 Mr. O'Connor. No., I didn't. ·--· --... . _.. __ - ... . _ .. _ .. ~ ., ~ 

6 Mr. Oliphant. Did Tucker? · ::_ 
' 

7 Mr. O'Connor. Not that I know ofo 
·-· 

8 Mr. Oliph;3-nt. Did you hear him threaten h. ? J.In_ 

9 . Hr. O'Connor • No. 

10 Mr. Atkisson. Were you present for the entire conversa-

11 tion? 

12 Mr. O'Connor. As far as I know, yes. We were standing 

13 around the car, and we got out of the par and were talking. 

14 Mr. Atkisson. Had Merritt ever asked to be relieved of 

15 his undercover duties with the Bureau? 

16 
Mr. O'Connor. No. 

17 
Mr. Atkisson. Was the straw that broke the camel's back, 

t8 
so to speak, information concerning Jack-Davis? 

19 
Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

20 
Mr. Atkisson. Did it have to do wi"th his whereabouts on 

21 
a particular day? 

-
Mr. O'Connor. It had to do with a little more than that. 

23 
That was part of it. 

24 
Mr. Oliphant: Tell us what it was. 

25 
Mr. O'Connor. As I recall, generally it did have to do 
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1 my 

2 concern here is that I don't ~ant to jeopardize what I consider 

3 to have been a confidential conversation between Jack Davis and 

4 some other agents. I don't really recall what.the --

5 Mr.. Atkisson. I don't think you have to do that. We 

6 don't need to· know that, but if Mr. Merritt made representa-

• 
tions to you concerning Jack Davis about his whereabouts on a 

8 particular day? 

9 Mr. O'Connor. Let me put it this way: We developed in-

10 formation that not only was there a problem or discrepancy 

11 
concerning Davis' whereabouts on this particular weekend, but 

12 
also that much of the information that he had been furnishing 

13 
us could not have been correct, you know, over a period of 

14 
time. 

15 
~rr. Oliphant. You also found things which rebutted infer-

16 
mation wh.ich he had given you on prior occasions? 

.. 17 
Mr. O'Connor. Very strongly and which really, as far as 

18 
I was concerned, had caused us to continue an ·investigative 

19 
interest in an area that we what had seemed very credible 

20. to us when it came from Merritt all of a sudden became nothing 

1 
but a lot of miscelfaneous information. 

21 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you vlrite a report which stated what 
22 

information you had got from Herritt that ¥OU now felt was 
23 

compromised and why you felt it ,.;as compromised? 
. 24 

Mr. O'Connor. I did write a memo that would have closed 
·25 
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::.- -=,~.:::~ '1it !"'~l'iPtfarrt-:-- What: .I rne·an is this: You had been report­

~±nifatbe:iil~ofrnat~on,h~ had been giving you on Davis; is that 

Hr. O'Connor. Yes. 

Mr. Oliphant. You had been incorporating that into 

' 
reports; is that true? 

Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

Mr. Oliphant. so there carne a time, then, when you had 

reason to believe that so:me of that in£ ormation that you had 

incorporated in those reports was erroneous; is that correct? 

Mr. O'Connor. Right. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever write a report specifically 

laying out what information now in FBI reports that you had 

written or that Tucker .had written that you now felt was 

erroneous? 

Mr. O'Connor. Well, the information -- no, I never did 

write a report like that. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did Tucker? 

Mr. O'Connor. No, not that I know of. 

Mr. Oliphant. So was that information ever rebutted 

in the reports then? 

~ 

Mr. O'Connor. It would have been rebutted; yes. 

Mr. Olipha?t· How? 

Mr. O'Connor. We are getting into the · area I was talking 
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--~. Oliphant. You don't have to s~y exactly what it was • 

.. . 3: Mr. O'Connor. It had to do with Davis, the information 

that we knew was incorrect, and we knew where this information 

had come from and with.respect to the investigation concerning 

Davis there was something in ther~ that I would have considered 

' 
~7· to have rebutted or to have con-tradicted the information that 

a· Merritt had previously furnished concerning Davis, but I never 

9 did; no -- in ans\ver to your question, I never wrote anything 

10 up. It was understood that this information concerning Davis 

11 was -- much of it or so~e portion of it --

12 Pu. Oliphant. Hould that be readily understandable by 

13 reading the files? 

14 Mr. O'Connor. Yes; some portion of it was incorrect. 

15 Mr. Oliphant. How could someone understand that without 

16 revealing_ \vhat it was? 

17 Mr. O'Connor. In other words, if they read something --

18 Mr. Oliphant. Let's say an objective person read this ten 

19 years from now \vi thout the benefit of being able to speak with 

20 you or with whoever the other agents were who spoke with Davis 

21 .and looked, would they see two conflicting reports? Would 

22 they see series of information that came, let's say, from 

Merritt and another series of information ~hat came from Davis, 

24 or someone else? 

25 Mr. O'Connor. It would all be -- you know, if they read 
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the WQOl~ ser~) of thing~: they would s41, you know, as much 

as we could determine. We didn't go back and ask Merritt how 

~ '.: ~--· . ··. -··r 
.· 

- . - · ··- 2 

-~ . . . 
. . :_ 3 much of the information that you furnished was unreliable 

·. 

4 because, f0r one thing, as I pointed out,when we went up and 

5 talked to him that day, he pr0tested that nothing he 'had given 

6· us was false. 
'· 

7 There was no way we could do that, so w~at we were doing --

8 what we had wq.s the information we had developed v..'hich would· 

9 have shown up chronologically, I·guess, in the investigative 

10 file. 

11 So if you would have read down the line, all of a sudden 

12 you would have come to a point, as far as I ~~ concerned, 

13 where you would have seen, you know, that we were able to 

14 determine that at least some of the info~ation concerning Davi~ 

15 was incorrect. I am saying as far.as ~orne of the other inforrna 

16 tion is concerned, I would surmise that it was probably inaccu-

17 
rate. 

18 Mr. Oliphant. But you never memorialized that surmisal; 

19 is that correct? 

20 Mr. O'Connor. I didn't, but I think it probably would 

21 
have been done. 

Mr. Oliphant. Who would have done it? 

23 
Mr. O'Connor. The guy who was invest~gating the Capitol 

. 
24 

bombing, 1971. I believe .he did. I don't know whether he did 

25 
or not. 
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1 

·\ a 
~r •. oliph~. I have no further qu.ltions • 

· .. . 
2 Thank you very much, Mr: O'Connor. We appreciate it. 

3. (Discussion off the record.) 

4 Mr. O~Connor. I would like to put one further thing on. 

5 the record. 

6 Basically, with respect to these allegations which first 
• 

7 started, I think, in the Summer of 1973; even at that time 

8 those allegations really centered around IPS. Since then they 

9 have gone beyond that. Even \-lhen those first allegationE were 

10 made, I didn't recall specifically the details of some of the 

11 things that \ve were talking about, and I don •t think there was 

1.2 -any way \ve could have. About the only way we could have would 

13 have been to look in files or try to r-ely on memory as best we 

14 could. And still today, if we are talking about some of these 

15. other areas concerning which the man has made allegations, \ve· 

16 are dealing with even a longer period of ·time, and some of 

17 them I know-- I know we didn't have any interest in the 

18 organization he is talking about, but if we did have an inter-

19 est in the organization, you know, I am trying to be completely 

20 candid with you with respect to what we were interested in and 

21 what we are trying to do so that we just don't say we weren't 

2.2 ~nterested in people at all, but, you know, the specifics of 

23 incidents or the specifics of the information he was furnishing 

24 I don't remember. 

25 
(The interview terminated ·at 11:25 a.m.) 
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r~c·d .... 
(~t 12:.45 •• Mr. O'Connor was for further 

· .. 
2 

.. 
testimony.) 

3 Mr •. Oliphant •. Mr. O'Connor, I would like to get back to 

4 1971 in the-fall, November. 
I 

s· ! 
Mr. O'Connor. Rigjlt. r .. 

'\ 

6 Mr. Oliphant. You are still under oath, of course. 

7 Mr. 0 'Connor-. I know. 

8 Mr. Oliphant. Some documents or some papers, whatever 

9 you want to call it, -v1ere delivered to Agent Tucker, I uncler-

10 stand, from Robert Herritt allegedly from the IPS; is that 

11 correct? 

12. Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

13 Hr. Oliphant. There were how many deliveries? 

14 Mr. O'Connor. Only one that I know of. Well, you mean 

15 anything that would have been other than just leaflets or 

16 something like that? 

17 .Mr. Oliphant. Yes. 

18 Mr. 0 'Connor. Just that one time .• 

19 Mr. Oliphant. How did that material come to you? 

20 Mr. O'Connor. Come to me personally, or us? 

2.1 Mr. Oliphant. Come to you personally. 

Mr. O'Connor. When I got back in the office, whenever 

23 was that I returned, it was there. 

24 l-1r. Oliphant: What ·was it in? 

2.5 Mr. O'Connor. A manila envelope. 

~~ 5530 Docid : 32989695 P .age 1 32 
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2 

Mr. O~ip~. How ma~y·do~uments, ~ghly, w~re inside? 

··Mr. 0 'Connor. I couldn't tell you. Maybe the thing migh~. -

3 have been that thick or so (indicating), but that is specula-

4 tion. 

5 Mr. Oliphant. W~at did you do with these documents?~ -· 

6 Mr. O'Connor. Well, we looked at some of them and deter-

' 7 _ mined that there were some things in there that were obviously 

8 nondescript trash and took the speech and copied it, or I 

9 copied it, and then we took that and I don't know whether Bill 

10 \vent with me or not, but I met Merritt and gave it back to him 

11 and told him to put it back in there-

12 Mr. Oliphant. Where? 

13 Mr. O'Connor. In the trash, if that is where it belor.geds 

14 at IPS. 

I frankly didn't like that situation at all. 

16 Mr. Oliphant. Why? 

17 
Mr. O'Connor. Because, first of all, Merritt had been 

18 
told not to take anything he shouldn't have had. We didn't 

19 want him to for three reasons, really: Number one, because 

.20 if he took anything and it came to the attention of anybody, 

21 
he was no good as an informant anymore. We didn't want him to 

.22 
do anything illegal. I personally didn't want him doing any-

23 
thing illegal. The Bureau wouldn't have w~nted him to, and I 

24 
didn't. He had been told before, and I reminded him of that 

after this incident. 
25 

I 
- t 

i 
! 

l 
I 
! 

I 
i 

t 
I 
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What the .. cumsta.nc~·s' were, I don ''kno~, but I told him 

' that we didn't want anyt~ing.like that again. 

Mr. Oliphant. Why didn't you want anything l~ke that 

again? 

Mr. O'Connor. Because I 1idn't think it was the type of 

thing we should have. 

' 
Mr. Oliphant. Why? 

Mr. O'Connor. Primarily because he shouldn't have had 

things that really weren't intended for him or for the public. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you think they came £rom the trash? 

Mr. O'Connor. I took his word for it, as I recall. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you write a report on this? 

Mr. O'Connor. I wrote the-- yournean describing the 

way this happened? 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you write a report saying you had re-

ceived material from him? 

Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you say he said they carne from the 

trash? 

Mr. O'Connor. Not at that time; no. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did you say how you got them? 

Mr. O'Connor. No. 

Hr. Oliphant. Did you say that you returned them? 
l 

Mr. O'Connor. No. 

Mr. Oliphant. Is it usual to return documents that are 

J 

l 

I 
t 

! . I 
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1 • 
2 Mr. 0 • Connor. In th.a.t case I didn't think· that we -- he· 

3 says it is trash; I,will take his word for it. But if it is 

4 
. 

trash and it belongs up there, then it should be back up there 

5 in th~ trash can. 

s· Mr. Olipha:qt. Have you ever returned anything to the 

•7 trash since? In other words, have you,ever received anything -

8 Hr. O'Connor. I have never received anything like that 

9 again. 

10 Hr. Olipr_ant. Do you .know if getting information in any 

11 kind of investigation £rom the ·trash, do you know if that is 

1.2 a regular investigative technique employed by the FBI? 

-
13 Mr. O'Connor. I think it probably has been in the past. 

14 But let me say that Merritt was never told to take anything 

15 from the trash. 

16 Mr. Oliphant. All right • . Have you ever heard of anybody 

.17 returning things to the trash? 

18 Mr. O'Connor. No, except in that instance, except that it 

19 bothered me to have that stuff in the first place. 

20 Mr. Oliphant. You have received other documents, 

21 haven't you, from people -- ~ithout giving the details -- but 

22- haven't your informants given you little memorandas and th~ngs 

<I 

23 like that that they have taken from various places? Or 

24 didn't they in ,those days? 

I . 
25 

I 

Mr. O'Connor. You mean things for pubiic 
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Mi~ otiph.. w~, :i:t~s ~ay £~ !uc -

1 . Mr .. O'Cont'or.. Merrit.t ·'W~u; .:actually the onl.-y informant I 
• { .,.,.: • Af'lt/ I) . [ 1 r.< _,; • •r...; r.f·"(.;A. r< ·\ · · · · · 
. ~ , /p.rff· ..-/· ' 
1that. w~1 had'"/\· You lt~ow ,. ~etual.l.y he. was· the -on.l~ info~~t. ) . . .. 
~ f!..' ..: -r:-1~--r- ,~~· w11.r, &P.:tF. tJJ, /ifR!l:.tJ~ANvP ·IJtr; llt<JJ/Tf.F,,.1';. t/dffll&.i:P ~{)/!. ,,. ..... 1 .. ·J<t..' .... 
~~hat we had... · , · . . . 

.Mr .. Oliphant.. Yw .have heard :o£ p!l!ople within thf"' :Bureau 

receiving internal document~ fro~ varioug organizations, 
• 

havent-t you, in. the subversive ~quads?. 

Mr. 0 1 Connor. ! guess so. 

Mr .. Oliphant. Have you ever heard of them being ret·.1rned 

afterwards? 

Mr. O'Connor. I don't know whether I have. I don't knmv 

what kind of docu.11ent we are talking about. Actually that is 

Mr. Oliphant. Let's say memorandas? 

Why weren't all the documents ·that were in this package 

incorporated into the record -- well, r say into the record, 

why t-1eren 't they memorialized and incorporated in the fi].es of 

the Federal Bureau of Investigation? 

Mr. O'Connor. Because there rea~ly wasn't anything that 

was in there that would have been of any interest.. For some 

reason I was interested.in that speech, so! copied it, but 
I J./AO f3.Er:.~J ij.'f:!:SE'r.ii' 11'1' A fi.~·u l. .!.J;.:.:!.Jt),.j ~F ~~ 

;:.h~t was it. (..J'tftlr~ 6~-J7,o~ J&rl'/ HEUJ .:evr;.'nt- J;:;EF.:t.r.. £/Ji!.L-tr~ 
IN t..I/-.!.JI9hJJ£.,)J;.l.{M:'1'/fl7ftc /~_,.:.r;n.J£ R1!. ~ · 

I " 

Mr~ Oliphant. Let me show you this, and it is basically 

; 
I' 
I . 

I 
i 
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• 
All ri~ht. . .. ' -~. o ~.con •• 

. .. ... .. . 

Mr. Oliphant .• Do you recognize that? 

Mr. O'Connor. I do. 
·' - --

-~ --· 
Mr. Ol.iphant. Look at the second page. 

Mr. O'Connor. Ri.ght. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did that come from this alleged trash 

collection? 

Mr. O'Connor. No; it was separate and we felt -- this . 
was someching that was questionable. We felt the guy did 

have the rig~t to have it because he was up there all the time 

and the thing was addressed to everyone, and I think there was 

another one addressed to all, and it was nothing that ·was a 

personal type memorandum. It appeared.to us to be something 

that was intended for anybody who was up there. 

Mr. Oliphant. Why did you put that into the files? Why 

did you bother to incorporate that into the records at the FBI? 

Mr. O'Connor. Basically because it was intelligence-type 

information regarding IPS. 

Mr. Oliphant. Are you stating that the other material 

that was with this alleged trash collection was of even less 

value than that? 

Mr. O'Connor. It would have had to have been except for 

the fact that this wasn't in the trash. 

I 
I 
I 

-1 

I 
t 

I 
i 
1 

Mr. Oliphant: Did the fact that it was in the trash have 1 

some sort of bearing over why you did not incorporate this ~~t~ ····- . j 
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. -. 
. '1" 

.. • the record?. •• . 
2 . Mr. 0 'Connor. .Firs:t.....of all., as I. said.i i..t- was something 

' 

~:.-:S- that we really didn~t· want •.. we ·didn't want it.. . .And,. I. -don't 

·.4J know, perhaps -.-whether he. ·did something illegal. in taking 

5 that -=hing or not 1 I J:eally -didn 1·t know. · Whether taking it 

. 6 
. 

from the trash was illegal or not,. .in my mind I .. :wasn 1 t sure • 
• 

~7 _Because of that, I did copy that one speech, but appar-

8 ent1y there w~s nothing else in the thing that would have been 

9 worth co?ying, or it would have been copied .• 

10 Mr. Oliphant. You made no real report of this, did you, 

11 that he had come to you with a package of material that he 

12 alleged had cone from the trash? 

13 Mr. O'Connor. No; it isn•t set forth that tvay, because vle 

14 normally wouldn't. It is my understanding we wouldn '·t set fort 1
• 

15 the fact that it came £rom .a specific spot. 

16 Mr. Oliphant. I am reading from a report by Tucker, and 

.17 it is on 11/29/71, and says, "On 11/26/71, WF-40l5-PCI --" 

18 

19 

who I take it was Merr.i tt; is that correct? 

Mr. O'Connor. Right. I 
I. 

20 Mr. Oliphant. 11
- telephonically advised Special Agent I 

I 
21 

Tucker and advised that he had viewed certain documents at the ·l 
22-

Institute for Policy Studies", and then it lists three docu-

' 23 
ments. 

24 
Let me show you a .brief synopsis. 

25 
Would you say that is a standard sort of report? 



. ' ~. . 
Mr. 0. Connor. Yes. 

~ 

ways that_you write 

-: 3.. 
.;_ ~ - ,.. - ·--

reports. I mean you ·don-~t' :c~i~ it. as you see fit each time. 
.- ,_-,..1-- T -

-4 There is a form you foliow, isn't there? 

s Mr. P'Connor. U?ually. It could have been written up in 

6 this form or on one of these 

• 
7 Mr. Oliphant. You see the substance of this information 

8 in the report, by Tucker? 

9 Mr. O'Connor. Right. 

10 Hr. Oliphant. Was the informat:on that \-las in the trash 

11 
envelope, was it even of less value than that? 

12. 
Mr. O'Connor. I suppose it was because the only thing tha 

13 
we copied, or I_copied, was that speeqh. 

14 
Mr. Oliphant. Here you entirely con~.rinced that that carne 

• 

l5 
from the trash? 

16 
Mr. O'Connor. I am going to have to ~- this is based on 

17 
· my recollection. One hundred percent I don't think so; no. I 

18 
didn't know. As I recall, he said it carne from the trash, 

19 
and, .as I told you before, even when this issue first came up, 

20 
I had a heck of a lot of trouble remembering what the heck had 

21 
happened at that time. 

Mr. oiiphant. But as you-look back now, there was some 

23 
doubt in your mind at the time that it had actually come from 

<# 

the trash, wasn't there? 
24 

2.5 
Mr. O'Connor~ He is telling me this, and I am taking his 

~ ------
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2 

'\ 
word for it. • . 

'Mr. Oliphant. 

•· • But you were uncomfortable with it? 

s. Mr. 0 'Connor. I wasn't very comfortable with it even if 

4 it came from the trash. I thought if it came from the trash, 

5 he probably could have obtained it legally; still I di~n't 

6. like the idea the man had something -- I didn't like the 

' 
7 idea of rummaging around in the trash, even. 

. . 
a Mr. Oliphant. Did you and Agent Tucker discuss this 

9 transaction? 

10 Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

11 Mr. Oliphant. What did you say to each other? ·Hhat was 

12 the substance of your discussion? 

13 Mr. O'Connor. Basically he told me about these things 

14 because if I am --

15 ~rr. Oliphant. Excuse me. Did you ·discuss the trash 

16 collection venture? 

17 Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

18 Mr. Oliphant. And what did you decide between the two 

19 of you? What did you say? 

20 Mr. otconnor. In terms of whether. it had actually come 

21 from the trash? 

22 Mr. Oliphant. Did you discuss whether or not to make a 

23 report of it? 

24 Mr. O'Connor. No. 

25 

553 03 

Mr. Oliphant. Who decided not to make a report of it? 
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Mr. ~~Co.r. It wouidn•t have b~normal.to have made 

a report in that sense. 

Mr. Oliphant. Was it normal for Tucker to make a report 

there that the guy had advised him of those three items? 

~k. O'Connor. Yes. 

Mr. Oliphant. Then why wouldn't it have been normal for 

' 
you to make a report of the information you received? 

Mr. O'Connor. Well, the report would simply have been, 

I guess ·-- I think I wrote something up on that speech that we 

copied, and I guess that would have been the report if there 

is a report, based on what is in the files and what I can recal • 

Mr. Oliphant. Do you have £urther questions? 

Mr. Atkisson. Just one not on this subject. 

Mr. O'Connor, am I right in assuming that you were more 

or less in charge of Merritt; you were the primary contact man 

with Merritt? 

Mr. O'Connor. Yes. 

Mr. Atkisson. Would any other special agent have had con-

tact with Merritt without your knowledge? 

Mr. O'Connor. Not that I know of. 
. 

Mr. Atkisson. Well, not that you know of, but would it 

have been incorrect for some other special agent of the Bureau 

to have contact without your knowing it? 

Mr. 0 'Connor. ·yes; he probably would have told me. 

. 
Mr. Atkisson. Do you know if Robert W. Feuer had direct 

;... ,. 
l 

l 
l 
! 

I 
I 

~J ·~ 
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·z ·Mr... . .Q:t.connor.. Yes.,_:· .he ·di.d; I thi:!Ik "OU ·-one .occasion.. 

· . ..:·.3: .Mr.. Atkisson.. Le.t me· ·.ask _you ··this .. : · ·I believe your -eontac 

.. 4 ·with Herritt ran from November .of 1971 to May of 1972.? 

5· Mr. o ··connor. Or .early June; yes. 

·0 Ml: •. Atkisson .• .He was terminated, then, in May of 1972? 

' 
- 7" Mr. O'-Connor. Yes 1 or right at the beginning .o£ June. 

8 Mr. Atkisson. Mr .• Feuer was assigned to the IP.S investi-

9 gation jn july of l972? 

10 Mr. O'Connor. Right. 

11 Mr. Atkisson. So what you are saying is that any co~tact 

12 Hr. Feuer had with Mr • .Herri·tt would have been prior to his 

13 assig~~ent to the IPS investigation? 

14 Mr. O'Connor. Yes; as I recall, the one time that I can 

15 recall that Bob Feuer talked to Herri tt, he was :tvith us 

16 or with myself, I don't know whether Eill was along and it 

17 was during the time-- .sometiwe between-- it might have had 

18 something to do with the Jack Davis or Capitol bombing investi-

19 gation. 

20 Mr. Oliphant. .Just one last thing on these things.. Did 

21 Tucker tell you how he got the documents, or whatever you 'l.vant 

22 to call it 1 the trash col.lection? 

23 Mr .. O'Connor. I know that he met Merritt some place -- I 

24 guess it was Lafayette Park, or some place like that, as I 

. 25 
recall, and he got them from him there • 
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Oliph··~:- Did he . tell "'you he h .• conversation the 
· ... : . 11 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

MJ;. 

previous night with 

Mr. O'Connor. 
~ 

exact conversations. 

Mer.ri tt-· reg:arding this-? 
i.. 

_ _....__ ... ...... - ·.;.. ... 

He probably did. - I- don·' t. remember the 

Mr. Oliphant. Le.t me ask you this: When the Jack 

Anderson column c&~e out and other newspaper accounts of this, 

' 7 after this happened, were you contacted.by the inspector's 

8 office of the FBI? 

9 Mr. O'Connor. Starting with about June, 1973, we h2ve 

10 been talking to people. We have talked to Bureau investigators, 

11 and we have talked to the Metropolitan Police Department .• 

12 Mr. Oliphant. Did the Bureau investigators ask you why 

13 you returned the material? 

14 Mr. O'Connor. I can't recall. That was something that I 

15 
did on my own. You know, whether somebody else would have done 

16 
that or ~ot, I don't know. We hadn't known Merritt for very 

, t7 long at that time, and I really wasn't sure pf what was going 

18 
o.n there. 

19 
Mr. Oliphant. Thank you, Mr. O'Connor. 

20 (The interview terminated at one o'clock.p.m.) 

21 

,24 ,. 
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eland 1 STAFF INTERVIEW 

2 

3 Wednesday, November 5, 1975 

4 

5 House of Representatives, 

6 Select Committee on Intelligence, 

7 Washington, D. C. 

8 The staff interview began at 11:32 o'clock a.m., in 

9 Room B-Jl6, Rayburn House Offic~ Building. 

.10 Present: James Oliphant and John Atkisson, Committee 

t 1 
Counsel. 

12 Mr. Boos. Do you swear the statements you are about to 

,.., 
1 ... make to the House Select Committee orr Intelligence are the 

14 truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth? 

15 Mr. Tucker. I do. 

16 Mr. Oliphant. Would you state your name for the record, 

17 
please, Mr. Tucker? 

18 
Mr. Tucker. My full name is William Timothy Tucker. 

Mr. Oliphant. Mr. Tucker, we are not a prosecutive body, 
19 

but, for the record, I am going to inform you of your rights. 
20 

You are represented by counsel? 
21 

Mr. Tucker. That is co-rrect. 
22 

Hr. · 'Oliphant. You don't have to answer any questions. 
23 

Any time you want to stop, you are entitled , of course, to do 

24 
that. Any of these questions that you answer can be used 

25 
against you. Do you understand that? 
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1 ···l • Mr. Tucker. \ I am well aware of my r1ghts. 

2 

.. 
2 ·Mr. Oliphant. I \vould think you vmuld be. 

3. Mr. Atkisson. You understand in addition you have the 

4 right to ask us to clarify any question you don't understand. 

5 We don't want you to guess or speculate about any subject we 

6 may bring up here. If you want a question repeated or clari-
\ 

7 fied, ask us to do so. We are asking for your testimony from 

8 your O"ltln knowledge, not from what you think somebody else may 

9 know. 

10 Mr. Tucker. I will. 

11 Mr. Oliphant. Agent Tucker, would you give us a brief 

12. resume of your career with the Bureau? 

13 TESTIMONY OF WILLI~~ TIMOTHY TUC~ER, SPECIAL AGENTr 

·14 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

15 Mr. Tucker. I entered on duty with the FBI on March 17, 

16 1969. Af~er a four-month training period, I was assigned to 

17 
the Jacksonville Division, which covers the Northern District 

18 
of Florida. 

19 
I \vas subsequently appointed within the division to work 

20 in the Fort Walton Beach, Florida, resident agency, and I 

21 
stayed there until roughly between August 19, 1969, and 

-
22 October 28, 1970, and approximately on the 1st of November, 

23 
1970, I reported to the Washington Field Office of the FBI. 

24 
I have been at the Washington Field Office for almost five 

25 
years exactly. During that time, I have worked on -- would you 
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like me to go into my work? 

.Mr. Oliph~nt. Yes, I would. 

Mr. Tucker. ~nitially, I worked on background investiga­

tions for a period of approximately five months. In March of 

1971, I would say, I was assigned to work on the May D: . .~y, 

covering the May Day demonstrations. Subsequently, I was re-

assigned to the squad which handled -- previously I had been 

temporarily assigned there -- I was permanently assigned to the 

squad handling domestic intelligence and remained there until 

August, 1974, and then transferred to work in organized 

crime special, and in March of this year, I was reassigned 

again, and now I am working violations of the Federal Escape 

and Rescue Statutes and bank robberyo 

~1r. Oliphant. Prior to your stint vli th the domestic 

intelligenc~ group, had you ever had any prior contact 

officially with the new left or with the radical movement? 

Mr. Tucker. Would you clarify that? 

Mr. Oliphant. As an FBI agent, had you ever been 

assigned to investigate radical movements, subversive move-

ments? 

Mr. Tucker. Prior to coming to Washington? 

Mr. Oliphant. Prior to coming to Washington, D. c. 

Mr. Tucker. No, I had not. 

Mr. Oliph~nt. What specific squads were you working on 

when you worked on the domestic intelligence assignments? 
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1 Mr. Tucker. It was one squad and designated in the 

z Washingtoh Field Office of the FBI as S-7, "S" standing for 

3 security, seven meaning the 7th Security Squad, seven out of 

4 nine. 

5 Mr. Oliphant. Seven out of nine squads in the Washington 

6 Field Office, or seven out of nine security squads? 

7 Mr. Tucker. Seven out of nine security squaQS and C-squad~ 

8 for criminal and "A" for applicants. 

9 Mr. Oliphant. What was s-7 -assigned to do? 

10 Mr. Tucker. Primarily we were assigned to investigate 

11 those persons and/or groups who posed -- we had legalistic 

12 terms, and I am trying to come up with that who could 

1~ ...... possibly be involved in those acts v1hich -vmuld consis~c in 

14 espionage, sedition, sabotage, or disruption in the normal 

1.5 functions of the United States Government. 

16 Mr. Oliphant. Did you have a number of targets you were 

17 looking at? 

18 
Mr. Tucker. When I was assigned to the s-7 squad, my 

19 
work, however -- we had a two-fold responsibility on the squad. 

20 We were also assigned certain criminal violations. The work 

21 
I did was ninety-nine percent criminal. The investigations I 

22 . was conducting were unlawful flight to avoid prosecution inves-

23 
tigations and anti-riot law investigations. 

24 
What we · did was we broke the·squad into a sub-squad. 

25 
Mr. O'Connor, myself, and two other agents were assigned to 
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1. investigate basically the Weathermen faction of the Students 

2 for ~Democratic Society; not to develop intelligence on it, 

3 but to locate the members of 'the Weathermen who were Federal 

4 fugitives. 

.· 
5 1-:..:-? Oliphant. Were there intelligence targets that 

6 · were designated groups ahd individuals who were considered 

7 subversive ~o go along with the legalistic definition you 

8 were groping for? 

9 Mr. Tucker. Before I go into that, when I was sent up 

10 here, I had tc• consult \vith the Legal Division 1 and I was 

11 given the agreement which we signed with the FBI regarding 

12 confidentiality, and I was told that agreement was only waived 

. 

13 vis-a-vis my dealings with Eari Robert Merritt, and I was not 

14 to discuss anything which involved one, ongoing investigations; 

15 
two, anything which would endanger an FBI source& or, three, 

16 any information which would jeopardize third-party sources. 

'17 
Mr. Oliphant. Mr. Tucker, all we are asking for now is 

18 
we are trying to get t ·he Merritt investigation into proper 

19 
perspective. We are not asking· for something which would 

20 
reveal a source or reveal an ongoing investigation, or put 

21 
anyone in jeopardy. 

~~at we are asking for is, were there targets? You don't 

23 
have to tell us \vhat they were. t\Tere there targets 1 intelli-

24 
gence targets? 

25 
Mr. Tucker. Targets? 
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1 Mro Oliphant. Were there cases opene9 on individuals 

.2 and o~ganizations who were considered subversive? 

3 Mr. Tucker. May I ask Mr. Flannagan if he thinks that 

4 would be an appropriate question for me to address myself to? 

5 ~~- Flannagan. Off the record, please. 

6 (Discussion off the record.) 

'7 Mr. Tucker. There were cases opened on vari0us groups 

8 and individuals. 

9 Mr. Oliphant. Was one of these groups the IPS.? 

10 Mr. TuckE;:r. Yes.. By IPS, you mean the Institute for 

11 Policy Studies? 

12 Mr. Oliphant. That is correct. 

13 Now, who designated the IPS as a 'target, or, if you know, 

14 how was the investigation opened on that? 

15 Mr. Tucker. My involvement with the Institute of Policy 

16 Studies \vas not -- I was not involved in investigating the 

·17 Institute of Policy Studies. 

18 Mr. Oliphant. Were you interested in certain individuals 

19 who were in the Institute for Policy Studies? 

20 Mr. Tucker. No, I wasn't. In the sense that I was not 

21 tasked with the case assignment if there were cases on the 

22.-
individuals. I was not tasked with that responsibility of 

23 
investigating the institution or any case on individuals. 

24 
Mr. Oliphant. What was your interest with the IPS, then? 

25 
Mr. Tucker. Any violation of the Federal Harboring 
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Statute. 

)1r. Oliphant. Did there come a time when you became 

acquainted with a fellow.by the name of Earl Robert Merritt, 

t~r. Tucker. Yes r I did. 

Mr. Oliphant. Would you tell us about your relationship 

with him? 

Mro Tucker. I was the alternate agent on a case, an 

inform~ ~ase in which he was t"he informant with vlhom we were 

dealing. Mr. O'Connor was the case agent. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did he become an informant for the Bureau? 

Mr. Tucker. Yes, he did. 

.M.r. t)liphant. Did you participate in qualifying him as an 

infm .. '"Inant? 

Mr. Tucker. No. 

Mr. Oliphant. There is a process, isn't there, that a 

person goes through before they can be qualified as an informan 

for the Bureau? 

Mr. Tucker. Again, I don't think I can go into our 

internal policies 

Mr. Oliphant. Yes or no; there is a policy, I mean --

Mr. Tucker. There is a set policy; yes. 

Mr. Oliphant. All right. 

Mr. Tucker. Again, I am no't trying to be difficult. 

Hr. Oliphant. I understand, Mr. Tucker, and you have 
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1 •• • counsel here. I am not trying to make you give .away the crown 

8 

2 jewels; okay? 

3 Mr. Tucker. Okay. 

4 Mr. Oliphant. Is one of the bases of the investigation, 

5 for want of a better word, the process to make sure that the 

6 info~mant is reliable? That would be one of the things you 
\ 

7 would be looking for; is that correct? 

8 Mr. Tucker. Of course. 

9 Mr. Oliphant. Did you know .that he had been an informant 

10 for the Metropolitan Police Department? 

11 Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

12. Mr. Oliphant. Did you check with the Metropolitan Police 

13 Department to find out if he had been reliable? 

t4 Mr. Tucker. I did not check. 

15 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if anyone checked? 
! 

16 ·Mr. Tucker. No, I do not know that. I 
17 

t8 

Mr. Oliphant. Do you know why not? 

Mr. Tucker. No, I don't know why not, but I would like I 
' 

19 
to comment on that. 

20 
Mr. Oliphant. Certainly. 

.21 
Mr. Tucker. I knew the individual who operated him at 

22 
the Metropolitan Police Department and informal~y discussed the 

23 
fact that he had been released by him and now we were pperating· 

2.4 
him, so it wasn't that we weren '1: aware of \'lhy he left them 

and came to us • 
.25 
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Mr. Oliphant: Did you, during your informal conversations, 

2 ever ·ask if he had been reliable? 

3 Mr. Tucker. I don't think the specific question of 

4 reliability was raised. 

5 Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever ask what sort of activities he. 

6 I had been performing for the Metropolitan Police Department? 

' 
7 ·Mr. Tucker. This is an area you don't get into. ~-Jhen 

8 you are talking ·to another agent regarding dealing with a 

9' 
source, you would not broach those kinds of subjects, because 

10 those are sacrosanct. 

11 
Mr. Oliphant. So it is safe to say you v7ere not apprised 

12 
of what kind of activity he had been doing \vith the Hetropoli-

.13 
- tan P0lice Department? 

14 
Mr. Tucker. From the Metropolitan Police Department. _ 

15 
Mr. Oliphant. Did you receive information from any other 

16 
source as to what sort of activity he had been doing? 

17 
Mr. Tucker. From Merritt, himself. 

'iS 
Mr. Oliphant. What did Meritt tell·you he had been doing 

·19 
with the Ilfetropolitan Police Department? 

20 
Mr. Tucker. Again, I was the alternate agent, and my 

information will not be as complete as Mr. O'Connor's, because 
21 

22 
. he was primarily responsible, although we worked as partners, 

and would often, in face-to-face dealings with Merritt, I 
'23 

would say almost ninety-nine percent of the time, we were there 
24 

together, but he would often speak to Mr. O'Connor on the 
25 
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1 phbne I would say on about an 80-20 basis regarding, if you 
I .. 

z had to average it out how many times they talked; so getting 

3' back to your question, I . would say we knew tha·t he had dealt 

4 with t:he· Institute for Policy Studies prior to coming with us 

5 and had done some work on the gathering of intelligenc.~ on r 

{ 

6 the activities of those people who had come to Washington to . 

7 partic.ipate in the May D.:~y demonstrations. 

8 Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever tell you that he had performed 

9 any breakins for the Metropolitan Police Department? 

10 Mr. Tucker. . No, he did not. 

11 Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever tell you he had taken mate-

12 rials from various organizations for the Hetropolitan Police 

13 - Depa·rtrnen t? 

14 Mr. Tucker~ No, he did not. 

1.5 Mr. Oliphant. Did anyone ever tell you either of those 

16 two facts? 

17 Mr. Tucker. No one ever told me that. 

18 Mr. Atkisson. How about the Bureau of Alcoholr Tobacco, 

19 and Firearms? 

20 Mr. Tucker. No one, to include anyone. 

21 Mr. Atkisson. Were you aware of any connection beh1een 

22 -Earl Robert Merritt, Jr., and ATF? 

23 · Mr. Tucker. Yes, the details of which I cannot recall 

24 
now. I think he had dealt with an Agent Seals at one time. 

25 
Mr. Oliphant. What was the length of your relationship 
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' 
1 with Mr. Merritt? 

.. Mr. Tucker. I dealt with Merritt, I would say, between 

3 the beginning of November, 1971, until the end of May, 1972. 

4 Mr. Oliphant. Did there come a time in November, 1971, 

5 M~~ritt delivered to you any material that he had acquired 

6 from the IPS? 

·7 Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

Mr. Oliphant. Would you describe each one of these incideits, 

9 to the bE•.st of your recollection? 

10 Mr. Tucke~. There is only one incident. On approxi-

11 ma·tely the 26th of November, I believe that was a Wednesday eve -

12 ing' he called, and he said 

13 

·14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Mr. Oliphant. Where were you? 

Mr. Tucker. He called our office, who called me to let me 

know he had called, and he left a n~ber. So I called him 

back, and "he said he had obtained some materials from the trash 

at IPS. This was, I believe, the Wednesday before Thanksgiving] 

and that Friday I met ¥7ith him in Lafayette Park, and he turned 

over those items to me consisting of a manila envelope with 

papers in it. It appeared to me that it did come from the 

: 
t 

.. 
I 

21 trash. ·1, 
I 

22.:. Mr. Oliphant. Why do you say that? 

23 

24 

Mr. Tucker. There were crumpled message slips, and the 

items appeared soiled, as I recollect. I believed it had I· 

25 
come from the trash. 
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Mr. Oliphant. Were there airline tickets? 

.Mr. Tucker. No. 

3 ·Mr. Oliphant •• Any letter to Professor Waskow from 

4 Colgate University? 

5 Mr. Tucker. No. Again, :here was no inventory made of 

6 these items. 

7 Mr. Oliphant. When he called you o~ the phone, did you 

a. ask him to look at any of the postmarks on the letters? 

9 Mr. Tucker. There was no d{scussion of letters. 

10 Mr. Oliphant. There was no discu~sion at all regarding 

11 the substance of the letters; is that correct? Or the substanc 

12 of the materials he had .taken? 

13 lv1r. Tucker. There may have been,- but I cannot recall the 

14 substance of it. I do recall he has made certain allegations 

15 that I ordered him to open mail he had found. I did not do 

16. that. There was no discussion of any mail in those materials. 

I assume that these were items he' found in the trash, and 17 I 

18 
again there was no discussion of that. 

19 Mr. Qliphant. Would you be willing to give a sample of 

20 your voice for comparison with a tape, if that were asked of 

21 
you? 

22 
Mr. Tucker. Of course. 

23 
Mr. Oliphant. Did you know Merritt was a homosexual? 

24 
Mr. Tucker. Yes. He admitted that to us. 

25 
Mr. Oliphant. Did this make him desirable to you as an 

~ 55303 ocld : 32989695 Page 159 
h 



• • 13 

1 informan.t? 

2 ,Mr. Tucker. No, not particularly. 

3 1-ir. Oliphant. .. Did x:ou ever · ask him to provide you with 

4 any information regarding homosexual or homosexualities, or 

5 

6 

7 

alleged homosexuality of any l'Jerican citizens? 

Mr. Tucker. No. 
\ 

Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever volunteer this material to you, 

a this sort of information? 

9 Mr. Tucker. On one occasion he did. 

10 Mr. Oliphant. On only one occasion, or one individual? 

11 Mr. Tucker. One glaring occasion he mentioned the fact 

12 that some prominent people he knew were being extorted because 

13 of horhosexuali ty. 

14 Mr. Oliphant. What action; if any, did you take regard-

15 ing this? 

16. 

.17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

. 23 

24 

25 

l55303 

Mr. Tucker. Inasmuch as this was totally unfounded 

nunor, he could not in any t.vay substantiate or corroborate the 

information, t.ve took no action. 

Mr. Oliphant. Are you familiar with the ·Community Book 

Store? 

Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

Mr. O~iphant. We are talking about the Community Book 

Store at 2028 P Street. What did you know about the Community 

Book Store at that time? 

Mr. Tucker. The Community Book Store was both a book 
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1 stqre and a rallying point or an information center, for want 

2 of a better word, for those people who were involved in the 

3 movement to end the war in Viet Nam. 

4 Mr. Oliphant. Did you have a key to the Community Book 

5 Store? 

6 Mr. Tucker. No, I didn't. 

7 Mr. Oliphant. Did you come in possession of a key to the 

8 book store? 

9 Mr. Tucker. No. 

10 Mr. Oliphant_. Did you ever ask Mr. Merritt to perform a 

11 break-in for you there at the Community Book Store? 

1.2 Mr. Tucker. No, I didn't. 

13 Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever ask him to take any materials 

14 whatever from the Community Book Store? 

15 Mr. Tucker. No, I didn't. 

16" Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever bring you any materials from 

·17 the Community Book Store? 

18 Mr. Tucker. Not to my knowledge. 

19 Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever bring you any ·materials from th 

.20 Red House Collective? 

21 Mr. Tucker. He didn't deliver anything to me from the 

22 Red House.Collective. I knew he had been in there. 

.23 Mr. Oliphant. bid he ever bring you anything from the 

24 Union of An1erican Hebrew Congregations? 

25 
Mr. Tucker. No. 
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1 Mr. Oliphant. Did you know he was wanted, or that he had 

2. allegedly cashed some bad checks? 

3· Mr~ Tucker. Yes. 

4 Mr. Oliphant. HO\v did you know that? 

5 Mr. Tucker. He admitted that to Mr. O'Connor. 

6 Mr. Oliphant. Did you subsequently investigate to find 
\ 

7 out if this was true or not; search the record? 

8 Mr. Tucker. O'Connor did. 

9 Mr. Oliphant. Did you have anything to do with that at 

10 all? 

11 Mr. Tucker. No. 

12 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if he v1as to+d he was not 

13 going to be prosecuted on this? 

14 Mr. Tucker. That was, I believe -- my knowledge of this 

15 is that this :t.'las a decision made by the local United States 

16 Attorney or the local state's attorney, whichever the case 

17 may be. 

18 -Mr. Oliphant. Was Merritt informed of this? 

19" Mr. Tucker. I never informed him of it. 

20 Mr. Oliphant. Did you have any -- without their names 

21 did you ever have any other sources or informants or people 

22 who gave you information at the same time within the homo-

23 sexual community, other people, other than Merritt? 

24 Mr. Tucker. · Againr I would like to talk to counsel. 

I 

I 25 
I 

Mr. Oliphant. Go ahead. 
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(Discussion off the record.) 

2 'Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

3 Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever ask these peop1e to supply 

4 information for you on Merritt? 

5 Mr. Tucker. No. 

6 Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever ask them anything about 

7 Herritt? 

8 Mr. Tucker. There was one individual who I would also 

9 talk to who was an informant of mine, and I may have on one 

10 occasion or two occasions, without iadicating to this individua 

11 my relationship with Merritt, ask him, "What is his story?" 

12. and never went into any detailed inquiry regarding this 

13 individual's knowledge of Merritt. In -fact 1 he told tne that 

14: he basically knew that Merritt lived in the area. 

15 Mr. Oliphant. During the time when you were vmrking ~vi th 

16 Merritt, how were you dressed? How did you come to work? 

17 Mr. Tucker. I was dressed very casually, jeans, blue work 

i8 sh~rt, had long, shoulper-length hair, and full beard. 

Mr. Oliphant. ~{ho gave you permission for this? 

20 Mr. Tucker. The Special Agent in charge. 

21 
Mr. Oliphant. \\'ere you requested to dress like this? 

22 .Hr. Tucker. N'o formal request was made. 

23 
1>1r. Oliphant. Were you undercover at all? 

24 
Mr. Tucker. No. I v1ent into· the office every day. I 

25 
was assigned cases and worked just like any other agent. 
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1 Mr. Oliphant. How did you characterize Dr. Waskow in 

2 the IPS to Merritt? H0\<1 did you describe him to Merritt? 

3 Mr •. · Tucker. I .can recall n6 -- you mean physically 

4 described him? 

5 M.t . Oliphant. No, politic ally. 

6 Mr. Tucker., I don't know how I described him to Merritt, 

· 7 but I could describe him for you. 

8 Mr. Oliphant. Okay. 

9 Hr. 'l'ucker. He was affiliated with the Institute for . 

10 Policy Studies and often vlas a proponent of left-wing causes 

11 here in .the District, local left-wing causes. 

12 Mr. Oliphant. \vas he a s1,1bj ect of investigation of the 

13 Federal Bureau of Investigation? 

14 Mr. Tucker. I cannot discuss that. 

15 Mr. Oliphant. Well, I think inasmuch -- off th.e record. 

16 {Discussion off the record.) 

-17 Mr. Oliphant. Was IPS the subject of an FBI investiga-

18 tion? 

19 Mr. Tucker. We are in the same problem. 

20 Mr. Atkisson. Counsel, we just went through this whole 

21 subject area with Mr. O'Connor's interview. 

22- Mr. Flannagan. I think he can answer that question. 

23 Mr. Tucker. Again, as I said when I came up here, I was 

24 told by the legal division that the confidentiality agreement wa~ _ 

25 only waived vis-a-vis my relationship with Herritt. The 
I 
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22 

23 

24 

25 

• • question on IPS, I think I can answer, but as to Waskow, 
I 

I th~·~k we may be getting, you knmv, where are we going to 

draw the line? 

Mr. Oliphant. Was Dr. Waskow working at· IPS? 

Mr.Tucker. I believe so; yes. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did Merritt have contact '"'ith Waskow? 

Mr. Tucker. Yes • 

Mr. Oliphant. Did he supply information on Waskow? 

Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

18 

Mr. Oliphant. What sort of information did he supply on 

Waskow? 

Mr. Tucker. I cannot re-call any specifics. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did it have to do with fugitives? 

Mr. Tucker. He never provid~d us any information regardinc 

the Weathermen. 

Mr. O.liphant. Did he provide informa·tion regarding other 

fugitives? 

Mro Tucker. Did Merritt provide? 

Mr. Oliphant. Yes. 

Mr. Tucker. In one instance a bond default subject 

Randy Coleman, he provided us information regarding him. 

Mr. Oliphant. Did there come a time when Merritt was 

terminated? 

Mr. Tucker~ Yes. 

Mr. Oliphant. \\fhy v1as he terminated? 

N'll 55303 · ocid : 32989695 Page 16.5 
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1 Mr. Tucker. He was found to be unreliable. 

2 :l-tr. Oliphant. Could you expand on that? 

3 Mr. Tucker. H~ gave us information that he had contacted 

4 an individual, and we knew in· fact that that individual was 

5 out of the Washington, ·D. C. a ; ea when he said he contacted 

6 him. 

7 Mr. Oliphant. What action did you take after that? 

·8. Mr. Tucker. We told. Merritt that he had lied to us and 

9 ~chat \ve 'ivere severing our relationship with him. 

10 Mr. Oliphant. We will get back tD that in a minute, but 

11 I would like to ask you v-;hat you did. with the materials that 

12 were given to you allegedly from the trash in mid-November of 

13 1971. 

14 Mr. Tucker. I went back to the office on Friday, put them 

15 in my desk, showed them to O'Connor,_and we gave them back to 

16- Merritt. 

.17 Mr. Oliphant. Did you incorporate them in any FBI 

t8 reports? 

19 Mr. Tucker. No. 

20. Mr. Oliphant. Why not? 

21 Mr. Tucker. I didn't. 

22 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if they 'ivere incorporated in an) 

23 FBI reports? 

24 Mr. Tucker. Hay I g·o off the record here? 

25 
Mr. Oliphant. I ·don't think you should. 
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1 Mr. Tucker. Then let me put it this way: lvhen you say 

reporif, within the FBI a report is a compilation of information 

3 which is received and written by the case agent. In this 

case it would have been the case agent on the IPS case. I 

5 do not know if the case agent E' rer compiled anything from v.;hat 

6 he had given me and put it in the report. 
\ 

7 Mr. Oliphant. Did you show this material to the case 

S . agent? 

9 Mr. Tucker. No, I did not. 

10 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if 0 1 Co:nnor showed it to the 

11 
case agent? 

12 
Mr. Tucker. I do not know. 

13 
1-.i:r. Oliphant. Di(j. you copy any of· the material and 

14 
memorialize it in writing in any ivay, shape, or form? 

15 
Mr. Tucker. I did not, but Mr. O'Connor, I understand, 

16 
did regarding a speech which was given by a Mr. Wolfson at 

1.7 
the Peoples Grand Jury. 

t8 
Mr. Oliphant. This speech -v;as found in the garbage, the 

19 
Wolfson speech? 

20 
Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

21 
Mr. Oliphant. Why was that put in the report, or why was 

22 
that memorialized and put in the files? 

Mr. Tucker. I do not know. 
23 

24 
].\1r. Oliphant. Do you · know of anything else? 

Mr. Tucker. No, ~ do not. 
25 
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. 
1 Mr. Oliphant. Didn't you state that the reason that you 

2 were jnterested in IPS and in having Me~ritt there was that 

3 basically you were looking for fugitives; is that correct? 

4 Mr. Tucker. This is correct. 

5 M:r:-. Oliphant. r .. et me show you this memorandum. 

6 Mr. Tucker. All right. I have seen this before. 

·7 Mr. Oliphant. Okay. Just for the record, I have shown 

8 Agent Tucker a memorandum of two pages. The first page is 

g an FBI re!.port giving a date of contact ~.1/26/71. The second 

10 page is a memorandum dealing with IPS agendae 

11 What, if anything, did this have to do with fugitives? 

12 Mr. Tucker. What did that have to do with fugitives? 

13 Nothing. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

.21 

22. 

23 

ph 
24 

\vS 25 
.1 p.m. 
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26 .\ • Mr. Oliphant. Why did you put it in the files?·W 
dolph 
fls 2. .. why were you interested in that? 
MC 

3.' Mr. Tucker. I didn't put it in the files·. Let me 

4 explain. Mr. 0' Connor put i·t in the file. It was information 

5 about IPS. There was ·a case on IPS. We thought that rhe r 

{ 

6 

7 

case agent might be interested in that kind of information. 
~rX: 
~~·'Who >Jas the case agent, incidentally? 

.8 Mr. Tucker. There were numerous case agents. I cannot 

9 recall who the case agent was. "At this time I would not 

10 know. 

11 I can check for you. 

12 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know what the subject matter 

13 of the investigation was? You don't-have fo g6 into detail. 

14 Was the subject matter subversion? 

15 Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

16 Mr •. Oliphant. I'm showing Mr. Tucker a memorandum dated 

17 November 29, 1971. ' 

18 Mr. Tucker. That is correct. 

·19 Mr. Oliphant. Now, could you tell us what, if anything, 

20 that memorandum has to do with subversion or with fugitives? 

21 Mr. Tucker. It has nothing to do with subversion or 

22 fugitives. 

23 Mr. Oliphant. Why was that incorporated into the files? 

24 Mr. Tucker. Because it would give the FBI some idea of 

25 
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. 
t Mr. Oliphant. Agent Tucker, the second page of"this, 

this· pag'e is deleted in its entirety. J'low without going 

3 into details of \'/hat v1as in that page, do you recall the 

4 content of that page? 

5 Mr. Tucker. I could not hazard a guess at this point. 

6. Mr. Oliphant. Do you recall or does it appear likely 

• 
7 to you that this might have been a document that ~vas 

8 taken from IPS or do you feel it was something, some subjective 

9 \vri ting that you made? 

10 Mr. White. Could we go off the record on this? 

11 Mr. Oliphant. Sure. 

12 (Discussion off the record.) 

13 Mr. Oliphant .. All right. The question is, wa.s the 

14 second page \vhich is deleted in its entirety, a document 

15 of some sort taken from the Institute of Policy Studies, 

16 to the best of your recollection? 

17 Mr. Tucker. It would not have been. 

18 Mr. Oliphant. Is it fair to say, then, that this page 

19 would have been some report that you made on the basis of 

20 some sort of independent investigation? 

21 
Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

22" Mr. Oliphant. Would it be fair to say that this probably 

23 
had to do with the Institute of Policy Studies? 

24 
Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

25 
Mr. Oliphant. ~\l'ould you describe ·now in detail what happen~d 
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wh~n Earl Robert 'Merritt was terminated, as best as ¥OU 

28 

·! 

2 remember'it, the day of his termination? 

3. Mr. Tucker. I don't recall the exact date. I do 

4 recall -v;re picked him up and drove him to a secluded spot 

5 in Rock Creek Par~. lt was not a secluded spot, I cannot 

6 remember the exact street. It is where there is an old mill 

l 

7 and there is a dam there. It is not Fletcher's, the name 

8 of the mill. That escapes me now. We confronted him with the 

9 information that -v;re believed tha,t he was lying us. 

10 He denied it. Admittedly there ,-;zere heated \vords 

11 between us. He was never physically abused or things like 

12. that. I was upset at the time. I was rather firm with 

13 Merritt but I don't believe abusive. 

14 Mr. Oliphant. Hm,;r upset were you? 

15 Mr. Tucker. That would be hard to describe. 

16 Mr. Oliphant. Well, describe your actions and describe 

17 \vhat you said. 

18 Mr. Tucker. I think the strongest thing I did was pound 

19 on the picnic table and call him a liar. 

2.0 Mr. Oliphant. Did you threaten him in any way, 

21 shape, OJ? form? 

2.2 Mr. Tucker. Absolutely not. 

23 Mr. Oliphant. When you say you were firm, what \vere 

24 you firm about? 

25 
Mr. Tucker. he fact that he attempted to tell us he 
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1 wasn't lying and we were firm with him in letting him 

2. know·. that we kr:.ew that he had lied to us and that he was 

3 · trying to cover this up with an additional lie. 

4 Mr. Oliphant. Did it then become apparent to you that 

5 maybe some of the other information he had given to yo•1 was 

6. also not true? 

• 
7 Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

8 Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever make a report in a sense, 

9 in essence, correcting the previ'ous erroneous information 

10 that had·been incorporated in the FBI files? 

11 Mr. Tucker. I had made no such report. I had no informa-

12 tion as to which information he had given me was erroneous. 

13 i-ir. Oliphant. Did you ever mak~ a report or notation or 

14 any sort of memorialized writing that it now appeared 

15 . that some of the information that had been given in the 

16 past by this informant --

17 Mr. Tucker. L did not. Mr. O'Connor did. 

18 Mr. Oliphant. What did he sa~ to the best of your 

19 recollection? 

20 Mr. ·Tucker. To the best of my recollecti.'on it was 

21 that we have received information, I am trying to get the 

22 exact words as best I can -- that Merritt -- I guess "unreliabl~" 

23 was the word we used, was "unreliable." 

24 Mr. Oliphant. Did you and O'Connor in a sense 

I 
I 

I 25 make 1'his retroactive? I am sure you said he was unreliable 

~~ 55303 
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· 1 regarding a specific instance that you could prove, 
I . 

2. is that correct? 

3 Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

4 Mr. Oliphant. Did you then say, these would not be . 

5 your exact wordsr but uhis may now put in jeopardy or ~ast 
11 
i 

6 aspersions ori some of the prior information which he has 
\ 

7 given to us? Did you make any notation to that effect? 

8 Mr. Tucker. I did not. 

9 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if Agent O'Connor did? 

10 Mr. Tucker. As f.ar as I know he did not. Normally \vhat 

11 would be done in a case like this would be that in the 

12 future communications dealing with him, this wQuld be 

13 pointed out, "He has been shown to be' unreliable in the past." 

14 Mr. Oliphant. How many reports, roughly, did you 

15 write based aninformation which he had given you over the 

16 time that you were handling. 

17 Mr.. Tucker. I did not handle it. Mr. 0' Connor \vrof..:e 

18 qbout 95 percent of the reports. 

19 Mr. Oliphant. How many of those reports were written, 

20 roughly? 

21 Mr. ~ucker. All reports were written. 

22 Mr. Oliphant. How many, roughly?'· 

23 Mr. Tucker. Again, when you are using ·the word 

24 "report" gener.ically, contacts would be our in-house term. 

25 I would say there must be, again I am hazarding a 
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1 guess, somewhere between 100 and 200--maybe not that 

2 high·r maybe 100. That is a ballpark figure. 

3 Mr. Oliphant. On how many individuals, again a ballpark 

4 figure, was he supplying information? 

5 l•Ir. Tucker. Hay be 2 5. 

6 Mr. Oliphant. How much money did you pay him or 

7 did the Bureau pay him over the time that he was working 

8 with the Bureau? 

9 Mr. Tucker·. I never have conducted an audit. 

10 I think it may have been somewhere ar;.:mnd fifteen to seventeen 

11 hundred dollars, in that figure. 

12 Mr. Oliphant. Would that include both payments and 

13 expenses or was there any differentiation made? 

14 Mr. Tucker. There is a differentiation. I think that 

15 would be a cumulative amount. 

16 Mr. Oliphant. What sort of expenses would he have? 

· - 17 What would be his expenses? 

18 Mr. Tucker. Expenses would be actual, anything he 

19 would have to pay out of his pocket. 

20• Mr. Oliphant. Was he paid on a regular basis? 

21 Mr. Tucker. No. He was paid on a c.~.d. basis. 

22 Mr •. .Oliphant. What was about the ·most money that he 

23 was ever given at one time? 

24 Mr.Tucker. Again I am guessing, $100. 
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1 Mr. Oliphant. Isn't it true that whe_n you pay 

2 an informant you have to justify1fhis in writing 

3 internally in the Bureau? 

4 Mr. Tucker. That is affirmative. 

5 Yrr. Oliphant. N~w when you justified this, did yo~ 

6· have to qualify Merritt as a reliable informant? 

7 I-1r. Tucker. I don' t think, I don' t know if I wrote 

8 any of those requests for payments. I may have written one. 

9 I don't really know. You have to justify your requests, 

10 though, when you do make such an application, yes. 

11 Mr. Oliphant. Did you see any justifications for Merritt 

12. that either you or O'Connor wrote? 

13 Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

14 Mr. Oliphant. What did you say in those? 

15 Mr. Tucker. Do you want me to give you an outline 

16 of how these go? I cannot reply specifically. It runs somethin~ 

.·17 like this. "During the period of so and so to such and such 

18 captioned source provided information on the following 

19 matters." Then you list them and give a brief capsule 

20 of the information which he provided. In the body you 

21 would say "It is therefore requested that the captioned 

22 source be paid so much and then you break it down if 

23 there were expenses, for the information he has provided. 

24 That memorandum. then would go to the special agent in charge 

25 
who would have to approve it along with some other papers 
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1 which go along· with that which are for handling the 

.2 money. 

3 1~. Oliphant. Agent Tucker, there has to be -some 

4 sort of subjective analysis of yours that, or \vhoever is 

5 preparing the voucher that he is reliable, that it is good 

6· information. 
. \ 

7 l-ir. Tucker. You would not utilize reliability as a 

8 criterion at this time. This is done in semi-annual letters 

9 regarding your informant and/or initial justifications. 

10 Mr. Oliphant. Did you write a s~mi-annual letter? 

11 Mr. Tucker. I did not. 

12 Mr. Oliphant. Did O'Connor? 

13 Mr. Tucker. He may have. I don't know. He would have, 

14 when you convert someone from a potential informant to 

15 a full-fledged informant the question of reliability 

16 
would have to be established. 

·17 
Mr. Oliphant. Was that \vri,tten? 

18 
Hr. Tucker. Yes. 

19 Mr. Oliphant. What was said about Merritt? 

20. Mr. Tucker. Based on the information we knew he v1as 

21 
reliable. 

22 Mr. 9.liphant. I just have one further question. 

2.3 
Regarding all the materials which were handed over in 

24 
November of.l971, in the packet which allegedly came from 

25 
the trash, we ·take it ·these were quite extensive, that there 
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was a lot of stuff in there, is that correct? 
I 

2 :Mr. TuckE'r. Again, there was no inventory . made. 

3 " If I had to hazard a guess, again, it probably would not 

4 equal more than what you have in front of you right there. 

5 ~1r . Oliphant. Why were only certain things inco· ·porated? 

6 Why didn't they incorporate everything? 

7 Mr. Tucker. I didn't make the determination as to 

8 what was going to be maintained and what was going to be 

9 copied~ So I cannot really say 'what the motivation ~>.Jas. 

10 Again, it appears to me that the i terns which \vere maintained 

11 were background info~mation regarding IPS and its internal 

12 operations. 

13 Hr. Oliphant. Ivly question to you is: Referring to 

14 the November 29, 1971 memoranda that you were shown, 

15 this states that you were telephonically advised about 

16 three items which you stated had no real value substantively 

17 to either a subversive or a fugitive investigation. 

t8 Now they were written down as background information. 

19 My question to you is: If you thought these were significant 

20 enough to put in, coming to you over the telephone, are you 

21 saying that the other information that you got from 

22 -the trash there was even les~ interesting, or of lesser 

23 
value than this sort of information which you did see fit 

24 
to incorporate? 

25 
Mr. Tucker. In retrospect, I would have to say yes. 
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J:vlr. Oliphant. But ft was Agent O'Connor \vho ma-de 

the pecision, is that correct? 

Mr. Tucker. I don't know if I joined in that decision. 

Again --

Mr. Oliphant. Was it ever written in a report that 

you had received information from Merritt that allegedly 

came from the trash? Did that ever come in a report? 

Mr. Tucker. I don't believe so. Again, I did not have the 

case assigned to me and do not know if the case agent 

who was writing the reports --

Mr. Oliphant. Wouldn't that be normal, t .o state how 

you got the information? 

Mr. Tucke·r . The way it would be set: out l'lOUld be 

something along this line. On such and such a day such 

and such a source provided the following. 

Mr. Oliphant. I have no further questions. 

Mr.~- Agent :Tucker; . I' .. think you indicated 

1 . '~th' ' t ' th t d l' 'th R b t ear 1er 1n lS 1n erv1ew - a your ea 1ng w1 o er 

Merritt was from roughly November, 1971, through May of 

1972, is that correct? 

Mr. Tucker. Correct. 
-

Mr·:-:Fi;;~;~-;;:·.) Did your involvement \vi th the investigatio :1 
\. 

of IPS coincide with those dates? In other words, after May 

of 1972, were you involved in an investigation of IPS? 

Mr. Tucker. Only insofar as IPS may have been involved 
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w£th the Weathermen faction of SDS. 

'.·~ ·.Ivlr(~-·Did you v1ork. with Agent Ch~rles Sawyer? 

Mr. Tucker. Agent Sawyer had already left ' the squad by tha 

time. He was working on a different squad. 

~-~ M-\.: ~g_9.n. Did you vmrk 'irvi th Special Agent Jctn .. --
Van Wagenen? 

\ 

Mr. Tucker. Yes, I did. 
.. .--~-~ 

Mr:":~an. Did you vlork with Special Agent 
. ......_ ___ ~ .. 

James Rogers? 

Mr. Tucker. Yes, I did. 

Mr~,rF~L~~~~ Did you work with Special Agent 
\......._ 

Edward c. Rudiger? 

Mr. Tucker. Yes, I did. 
~J~~·"'- ...... .. --,.~--~-- .. 

Mr._ J[1annagan. 'And with Special Agent Robert Feuer? 
'-, .. ~ ~ .. . 

Mr. Tucker. Yes, I did. 

- - --~--·~---~ 
Mr.(!la~~a~a~ ~- And Peter Chase? 

Mr. Tucker. Yes, I did. 

' · ···--'"~-" ~-.. -..._ 
Mr . . ·Flannagan. ; Well, Peter Chase was not assigned 

~ . -
( -... ---------·-· 

to the I ·P.S __ investigation until May of 197 3. Did you work 

with Mr. Chase on the IPS investigation? 

Mr. Tucker. No. I worked on the same squad with 

·those individuals. I thought that was the thrust of your 

question: Did I work on IPS with those individuals; 

,.,.,---\ 
Mr. Fla·nne~:gan .. · Yes. 

"--(---· 
Mr. Tucker. Your question is a hard one to answer. 

ocid: 32989695 Page 1.79 
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• e As · I can recall, they were the agents assigned,. \vho" had th ~ 

IPS .case assigned to them. 

Mr.(~~ Right. I am asking if you worked 
-~-. 

with them on that case. 

Mr. Tucker. I worked with them on the same squad but 

after Merritt, I don't think I developed any more information 

' about II5which I would have channeled to those agents. -
Mr. F(a~ Do you know to your ·own knm.;rledge whether 

'-.. --~ or not any· df those agents just·m~ntioned had any dealings 

\vith Robert. Merritt? 

Mr. Tucker. Agent Feuer did. 

Mr. E--1~ Were any of the three of you, and 
~---··-·./ 

I am speaking o.f yo~, M,r '! 0' Conn0r, a·nd ~1r.. Feuer, \vere 

any of the three of you in charge of Merritt as an informer? 

In other words, does the Bureau tend to think of an informer 

as being developed by one agent? 

Mr. Tucker. Yes. Mr. 0 r Connor v1as \vhat we term the case 

agent. 

Mr. ~flannagan~ Concerning Robert Merritt? 

(~ . . ·----. .. -.-·' 
Mr. Tucker. Right. 

M~-~FI~~~ Were Feuer's contacts with Robert 
.\.. --···· -

Merritt independent of O'Connor~ . or·would it necessarily 

have been with the knowledge of Mr. orconnor? 

Mr. Tucker. With tpe knowledge. 

Mr.~ F( anna~ As I further understood your testimony 

)ocld: 32989695 P.age. 180 
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I 

1 earlier,.you have no knowledge whatsoever of the Union 

2 of American Hebrew Congregations? 

3 Mr. Tucker. None other than what I have read in the 

4 papers. 

Mr. F:J,.a·!Iffagan) No other knov1ledge before then? 
(~ 

6 Mr. Tucker._ No. 

7 Mr.cBn· Did you ever, early in your relationship 

8 with Robert Merritt, encourage him to take a job outside 

9 of the Bureau? 

10 Mr. Tucker. I think I may have. 

1 t Mr./Fl:n-~~ Do you recall ariy specific jobs 
~- ------~·" 

12 you might have encouraged? 

13 Mr. Tucker. No, nothing specific. I think that he 

14 wasn't working at the time. I think that may have been brought 

15 up, you know, you ought to get a job. 

16 Mr •. :t:'laniiag·an.~:--:Oid he, to the best of your recollection, 
\...._ • • •• ~---~ .A _• 

17 ever mention to you anything about a potential job opening 

18 \vi th Ethel Kennedy? 

19 Mr. Tucker. Absolutely and categoricaliy, no. 

20 
-----~ Mr .~ ... Flannagan j You cannot really remember whether or 

-·----·-
21 not 

22 Mr~ ·Tucker. That I recall. 

23 

24 incidentally, and I don't think 

~ 
553

; ; ",::~:.::;.5as::· 
1

:

1

hy did you take Mr. Merritt to Rock Creek 
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... 
1 

.. Park to discuss his termination with him? 
2. 

Mr. Tucker. To give us a little anonymity. You don't 
3 

w:ant to discuss this sort of thing at 18th and L. In other 
4 

words, there would be privacy there. That is a better 
5 

word than anonymity~ 
6 

7 
Mr. F~annagan~Where did you pick him up? 

\..."-;.._ ·--·· ... -- ··---· 
Mr. Tucker. I don't recall. We us-qally would pick him 

8 f)f' 
up around 22nd and Massachusetts.'" and ·that area;l Sheraton 

9 
Circle. 

10 

11 

Mr. ,....Flannagan:--; Who did you regard as your supervisor with 
( ,.~ ___...~ ,.,.-~_,.! 

- "'• ,.,.._u_,.,,.,.. I I • 

respect to any of your ~nvest~gat~ve endeavors in connection 

12 
with IPS? 

13 
Mr. Tucker. Well, the entire time I was assigned to the 

14 
S-7 squad my supervisor was John R. Palmer. 

15 

16 

.. -......--...--...... . 
Mr • . FU:mnagan~ Did Mr. Palmer specifically verbally or in 

'. _...---- . 
. . c~.-h · h · · · f wr~t1ng aut or1ze t e 1nvest~gat~on o IPS? 

17 
Mr. Tucker.· There was a case opened on IPS. I 

'i8 
dori't know whether it was opened during Mr. Palmer's tenure 

19 
or not. 

20 

21 

Mr .. Flanri.agaii;\ Were you aware, when Mr. Merritt began 
,~ / 

l -\. ' ·· _______ . ...-
giving you information concerning IPS, were you aware of the 

22 
nature of his first contact with IPS? 

23 
Mr. Tucker. No. I don't know how he first came to know 

24 
them or they came to know him. I do not know that. 

25 If I did know it then, I dontt know it now. 
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1 Mr. y..1--an1fagan:-Did you ever encourage him tQ get a 
. ( -____./ 

job at IP~ 
3 Mr. Tucker. Ye.s .. 

5 

1
,---------.. 
{~~ Was 

~ucker. No. 

he successful in that? Mr. 

6 

7 

Mr. F~ What was the reason he gave for not being 

successfu(?- · ~ 
8 Mr. Tucker. He said that they had become extremely 

9 vigilant in who they were going to hire. We felt that 

10 · since that was the case, we then began to discourage him with 

11 any contact with IPS. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

' 17 

18 

19 

20 

the 

-~-~. Mrr/Flannagan. ; D1d he ever mention anything about 
(. / "'--..--­

lie aetector case? 

Mr. Tucker. Yes, he did. 
.;P'.P" ,_....,.,_ 

Mr. Flannagan/ What was the nature of that reference? 
~---·.r"' " 

Mr. Tucker. He told us he talked to one of the attorneys 

at IPS who told him he would have to undergo a polygraph 

examination. 

Mr./F~ Did you say to him that in effect that 
~~--

would b~a-1-1-right, .because you could fix any polygraph 

21 test that might.l:e administered? 

23 

24 · 

Mr. Tucker. That I could fix? 

·Mr.~. That the Bureau could? 

Mr. Tucker. No. 

....----...._ 
25 Mr. ~I believe you said earlier with 
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7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

f':t ,..., 

14 

15 

16 

17 

. 18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

• "\ ~ 
respect to the Community Book Store, th~ you never,. 

to your ·knO\·lledge, never received anything from that 

establishment. 

Mr • . Tucker. That is correct. 

Mr ~ You never received any petitions , 

membership lists, literature? 

41 

Mr. Tucker. To my knowledge at this point, no. I · 

may have because he would often come in with literature 

announcing demonstrations and the like. 

Now he gave, ·and it may have b~en reported that he gave 

us information from the Community Book Store, but at this 

point I don't know. 

Mr. Oliphant. Hr. Tu9k.er, let me c.sk you -this: What 

did you do with all the documents you got, allegedly from 

the trash, the middle of November? What happened to them? 

Mr. Tucker. We gave them back to Mr. Merritt and he 

was told · to take them back to IPS. He got them from the 

trash and that is where they belonged • 

Mr. Oliphant. Is that usual, to return things 

to the trash?· 

Mr. Tucker.again we were not too sure about that 

situation. The legal question of abandonment is really not 

a very settled one. 

Mr. Oliphant. Have you ever returned anything to the 

trash before? 
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.. ,. 
'· 

1 Hr. 
· .. .. Tucker. That is the only time I ever got anything· 

2 from the trash. 

3 Mr. Oliphant. Have you ever heard of people returning 

4 things to the trash after they used them, agents? 

5 Mr. Tucker. No, I haven't. 

6 Mr. Oliphant-. Why were they returned, why were these 

7 documents returned to Merritt? 

·a Mr. Tucker. Again, because we weren't very sure of the gues-

9 tion of abandonment in this case. 

10 Mr. Oliphant. You weren't sure they had been abandoned? 

11 Mr. Tucker. No. We weren't sure of the laiv on 

12 abandqnme;nt .. 

13. Mr. Oliphant. Are you not sure of the word "abandonment 11 

14 or were you not sure they had been.abandoned? 

15 Mr. Tucker. I had no reason to doubt that he got 

16 them from the trash at that time. Can I answer that way? 

17. Mr. Oliphant. Sure. 

18 Mr. Tucker. ~f that satisfies your question. 

19 Mr. Oliphant. Did you return any other documents to 

20 him? 

21 Mr. Tucke-r. No. 

22 Mr. Oliphant. Then why did you re·turn these? 

23 Mr. Tucker. Because we weren't sure if we should 

44 have had them. 

25 Mr. Oliphant. Why? 
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1 Mr. Tucker. -Because they had come, he said they had 

z come:from the trash. Again, we weren't too sure about the 

3 law of .abandonment, whether or not we could have them. 

4 Mr. Oliphant. Is acquiring documents from the trash 

5 or evidence from the trash an investigative technique employed .• 

6 by the FBI? 

7 Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

8 Mr. Oliphant. Had you heard of this technique being 

9 used before you received these d:.:>cuments from the trash? 

10 Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

11 Mr. Oliphant. Have you heard of it being used since you 

12 received these documents from the trash? 

13 Mr. Tucker. Yes. 

14 Mr. Oliphant. And at any other time have you ever 

1.5 heard of documents being returned back to the trash? 

16 Mr. Tucker. No. 

.-17 Mr. Oliphant. Do you recail if there was a manuscript 

18 
in these documents? 

19 
Mr. Tucker. No. 

20 · Mr. Oliphant. You don't remember, or there wasn't? 

21 
Mr. Tucker. I don't remember. 

22 
Mr. qliphant. What sort of container were these 

23 

. . 
documents in, or these mater~als, '\vhatever you want to call 

them? 
24 

25 
Mr.· Tucker. A manilla envelope. 
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44 

1 Hr. ,..Oliphant. A large manilla envelope? 
I 

2 .Mr. Tucker. Yes. I 

3 Mr. Oliphant. About how many documents were in there? 
. ' 

4 Mro Tucker. Again, I would have to characterize it by 

5 about the same amount as sitting in f·ront of you right 

6, nov1. 

7 Mr. Oliphant. Thank you. 

8 ave no further questions. 

9 (\!\Thereupon, o'clock a.m., the interview 

10 was concluded.) 

12 

13 . 

14· 

15. 

16 . 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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• 
Mr/R. 

./ 
?/annal I 

,ltr. R. L. Shackeltord 

• 1 - Mr. .1. a. .'da.us 
2 - Mr. J. ff. • lltl-l'tz 

(1-Mr. Uotis) 
1 - M:r. W.R. Wannall 

11/7/75 
1 - Mr. lt. L. Shaeke lford 
1 - Mr. 'if .0. Cz.-.gar 
1 - !.~. L.E. Brumd.ck 
1 - Mt·. J.P. McMahon 

To ~nd that legal Caut881 Division consult 
w1th the Departletlt to ... k gu14aoce as to tbe maUDer in 
wb1ch the Bureau ahould reepoDd to USC requesta for materials 
tn &Jrea.u ftlea relating to orga.ntzatto• and 1Dd.iv1duals 
cul"'teatly 1JW01ved in ctvtl litlp:tlon with tlte aJreau, and 
to .._rtatn bcnf Bl.lreau penouel ahould respOnd te alnd.lar 
inquiries while stvtng teatlmoay in either hacu'tlve or 
public -ioaw. 
DJITAILS: 

tn 8&ptetaber and October, 1975. tbe BSC requested, 
al'!IDD(J other 1teaa, tnformatloa fi"'Ol au•au fi).(W concerning 
a nullber of 1Ddividualll -octated wtth 'tbe Soct.aliat Workers 
Party (SWP) aDd i.rlforilatlon frot1 the tile oD the Institute 
for PolicJ Studie8 (IPS). u w.ll as the file o-f former 
aureau informant E&l"l IObart Merritt, Jr. 

On 11/5/75, Bureau repNSerrtattvee Mr. !f. n. Wannall, 
Mr. R. L. Shsct.lferd, aDd ~.tr. D. Ry&D fur!Wibed dapoaitiol1S 
to tbe HSC eonoera1ng numeroua aattera 1nclud1ug Bureau 
1mreetle*1:1ofe of 5 1lldiv1dualtl affiliated wtth the SWP 
aDd tb!s a.ueau '• inveatlgation of tbe IPS. BSC roproeentatives 
indicated at that tt-., tb&t tbeee top-:lcs Yill be the sub-
ject of t•tllaor17 scheduled tor public aeaaJ.oa 11/18/75. 
With regal'Cl to HSC 1nqu1rlea eoacen1Jit( the 5 SWP ind1victun18, 
tbe thrust of the 1Jlqulrt.es oente~ arouDd thia ~reau's 
autbority to iDMattpte the SWP and ita ~. which is 
ane ot the main lasues to be neolve4 in a pending civil 
suit which the SWP bas brought aga1Mt the BuNau. With 
regard to the IPS, HSC 1BQU1r:les Oltlltered around this 
atJ:e&u's auttuw:lty to lnveetlgate tht. orp.llizatton, as 
well • pUblic ebarps -.de aga,ist this Bu~au by 

(i )_ 62-116464 (JlBC) 1 - 100-441935 (IPS) 
~ • 100-lG (SW») 1 - 137-28413 (lerritt) 
J'l'J\!:baf (1~) cowrtrnmn - ovmcl.. 

.. · .... .. / ' 

Nor="';£C~oii:;,-
4 6 '· ,- ' ) 

\( ' r_ '/976 
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• • 
Memoranc:lum to Mr. \f . n. Wannall 
Be: U. S. tlouBe Select Com::d. ttee On Intelligence (USC) 

Earl 1-k)bert Mer-ritt, Jr., a formal' Burenu informant who 
furniabed information concerning the IPS. Charges tr1 
Merritt have been publicly refuted by this Bureau. It 
is noted that the I :P8 is also currently involved in 
civil litigation with this Pureau charging illegal 
wiretapping and breaking and entering. 

Adclltionally, on 11/5/75, 2 Blreau Agents. 
agail'JJt whom ltn'ri tt has lew led hia unfounded ebargea, were 
dDposed by usc members at whiCh time tho Ageate were 
accompa.nl-ed by tb.e Departmental .:'\ttOI'DIJY who is handling 
this 11tlgat ion. 

OBSEIN ATIONB: 

In view of the pendi.Dg HSC zrequest tor material 
relating to IPS, as well as tnfol'ma.'tion perta.lning to 
Barl llobert !(erritt, Jr., who is to be a priwd,pal witness 
in the IPS civil l.ltiga:tton, and becaufJe tbe RSC 
repreaentatlves have indicated tbat tbe questiotling of 
aJreau officials eebeduled for tbe JfSC public bearing on 
11/18/75 will involve matters directly related to the 
.:'ioftrnatOnt 's aet1e»ns in the defeJBe of the civil suits 
regarding bo·tll the II>S aDd SWP, it is £elt that Depa;rtmeutal 
advice sbottld be sought prior to this Bureau raaponding 
to or engaging 1n further reapo•e to the RSC tn theae areas. 

R'EcomomDATIOlTS: 

1) That legal Counsel D1Via1on COMUlt With the 
Department to obtain advice • to how the nur.au should 
respond to HSC requasta tor •teJI'iala coDCOrD!DC IPS and 
t!erritt, and advise tbe Intellipuoe Dtvt.iotl by -.,randur.t 
Gf the resu 1 te. 

2) Legal Couneel Oiv:l.81on should detendJMJ from 
the Department, the parameters to which a&reau repreeentat1'NS 
should confine their testilnO-DY 1n either lb.ecuttwt or public 
sQSS1ono concerning IPS and SWP and advise the llftellipace 
Division by memorandum. 

- 2-
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Mr. J. B • .A4ams 

Legal Counsel 

U.S. RECORDING COMPANY; 
HOUSE SELl3CT CO:MMITTEE 

t ,...._ 

11/20/'75 

0 
At 3100 ,. m. on November 20~ 1975, Joe Tait, U.s. __ Recording 

Company, telephonically advised me, that he has been requested to 
appear for a staff interview by representatives of captioned committee 
at 11:00 a. n1. on November 21, 1975, at which time he anticipates being 
served with: a subpoena requiring him to produce his records concerning 
dealings with the Martin Kaiser Company. 1\0Cr. Tait requested advice 
concerning an approp1-iate response to the demand for his records. He 
said that the records that would be involved tn the demancl. are, all classified 

and he regarded -that classifieation as binding. 1 told Mr. Tait that in view 
of the fact the documents were classified, it woold be necessary for the 
matter to be presented to ·the :Cepartment for a determination as to 
declassification of the documents or for the development of procedures 
for submission of the documents to the Committee in classified form. . . 

Mr. Tait interrupted me and said that he 'vould prefer that I · 
furnish this information to his attomey and he requested me to call 
Bryan Gettings at telephone number 525-2260. 

I called Bryan Gettings and ad'Vised him of :tlir. Tait's request that 
I infot'm him Qf the difficulties involved in responding to a subpoena for 
the production of documents where the documents involved are classified .. 
I told Mr. Gettings ·thnt it wwld be necessary for the fact that the subpoena 
was issued for classified documents to be brought to the attention of the 
Department for possible declassification or fo~ th-e development of appropriate 
procedures for submission of classified documents to the Committee • 

. _l/- 62-116464 bfouse Select Committee) ~ · ~-:: - .,/· : · / ,_ · !/ 
1 - :t-/Ir. V/tmnall ~ ·- · - --- · -
1 ... 1\.-ir. Bassett r. . ~. .-. 

1 - DA:r. Cochran · i 

1 .. Mr. Hotis 

1-Mr. ~~J 
JAD/ianfd if(~ ' CONTINUED - OVER 
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• • 
~ Memorandum to M:r. Adams 

Re: U.S. Recording Company 

I also told Mr. Gettings that it would be appropriate for him to 
·alert the Committee staff to the problems invol'V'ed in supplying the 
Commi&e with documents that are classified. I told 1\tr Gettings tbat 
I would not counsel him as to what adVice he shoold give his client, but 
the determination would be entirely hta. 

Mr. Gettings considered the matter briefly and then told me that 
he would advise :Mr. Tait to appear in response to ,the subpoena, but 
to take no documents with him. Further, he woold advise Mr. Tait 
to explain to the Committee staff that the documents are all classified 
and that they would .continue to respect tha limitations imposed on disclosure 
of that information due t.o the classification. He also wa.~ld advise the 
Committee staff that should the Committee desire to inquire further concerning 
the documents that such inquiries should be made directly to the Department 
of Justice. He said that he would not comtnunicate with the Department of 
Justice directly at this time concerning this matter, but would lea-ve such 
communication up to the Committee staff.-

Upon completion of my discussion with Mr. Gettings, I telephonically 
advised Mr. Callahan and :Mr .. Bassett of the results. Mr. Callahan itquired 
concerning the current validity of the classification of the documents. 

X discussed that matter with M~. Bassett who advised me that the 
classification of the documents had previously bt;len reviewed and found to be 
valid. I requested I\.fr. Bassett to verify that information in light of the 
fact that he advised me the classification may have been based on purchasing 
regulations rather than Executive Order 11652.. lru.rther, I told Mr. Bassett 
that it may be necessary for the Bureau to be prepared to submit the documents 
to the Departmental Review Committee for a determination as to whether 
the documents should be declassified for purposes of responding to the 
subpoena. 

At approximately 4:15 p.m. , :Mr., Daly advised me that Tim Oliphant, 
of the House Select Committee, called and requested the Bureau to authoriZe 
lvlr. Tait to release the documents to the Committee in 'View of l\~r. Tait's 
reluctance to do s.o based on their classification.. I dlrected l\1r. Daly to 
call Oliphant and respond to his request by telling him that the documents 
were classified and request Oliphant to permit us an opportunity to review 

-2- CONTINUED ... OVER 
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams 
~ · Re~ U.S. Recording Company 

the documents to determine the validity of the classification and to make 
any necessary special arrangements for their delivery such as. excis.ion 
of sensitive material. 

~Ir. Daly discussed this m-atter with Mr. Oliphant and then ad:v.ised 
me that Oliphant was agreeable to changing the time of the testimony from 
11:00 a.m. on November 21st1 to the late afternoon of November 21st,. 
and further -that he was agreeable to having the documents reviewed and 
sensitive information .concerning the- -subjects of the purchases deleted. 
Oliphant !ndlcated that they were principally interested in the amounts 
of the purchases and not the subject matter of the purchases. 

I called Bryan Gettings at approximately 4:30p.m. and told bim 
that the Committe~ staff had ag~ed to postpone the appearance to permit 
the Bureau an opportunity t() reView the records and to make necessary 
escisions concerning sensitive information describing the materials 
!Xlrehased. l also explain-eel to Mr. Gettings that due te> arrangements 
between the Department of Justice and the Committee, classified documents 
were made ava.Uable on Committee request. Therefore, I asked :vr. Gettings 
for an opportunity to have the Bureau revte.w the documents he was holding 
for MJ-. Tait in order for necessary excisions to be made prior to Mr. Tait's 
appearance in response to -the Committee request. I told him tbat the 
Bureau was not in ~ position to direct Mr. Ta.it to decline to appear <>r to 
produce the documents based simply on the fact that they were classified, but 
that we did have an ag:reernent with Ml'. Oliphant that we woold be permitted 
to- excise e.ertatn portions. 

Mr. Ge.ttings told me that he understood the limitations under which 
the Bureau had to respond to Committee requests, and that he would 
agree to have a :Buteau representativ:e review the documents nnd make 
necessary excudons. Howeve:rt he said that he was .not bound by any 
agreements with the Committee o:r by arrangements by the Attorney General 
and that he did not feel that Mr. Tait or he should be inconvenienced by the 
Committee unnecessarily. Therefore, he may advise Mr. Tait to decline 
to appear untn the tt:rst part of :Cecember, 1975. 

He said that he had determined tbn.t the Committee could not have 
a subpoena issued and served on :Mr. Tait prior to that time. :Mr. Gettings 
said that he would contact Mr. Oliphant, discuss the proposals, and advise. 
me of. his decision. · 
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Memo~rar:tauJtn to Mr.. Adams 
U .. s. Recording Company 

• 
I called Assistant Director Cochran and alerted him to the fact 

that it may be necessary on the morning of Novem.ber 21st for Laboratory 
representatives to review the documents being held by '1:/I.r·. Gettings 
in order to make necessary excisions of sensitive information. He agreed 
that he and Vlilliam I-larward of the Laboratory would be available for that 
purpose and be requested that Mr. l\:eehan of the Inspection Division contact 
him to make necessary arrangements. 

I advised Mr. Keehan that Mr. Gettings bad agreed to n1ake the 
documents available for Bureau review and that he' should be available 
on the morning of November 21st to l'(Wiew the documents for pUrpos~s 
of the current Inspection Division inquiry. If this arrangement can be 
made it wUl be possible for the Jnspectton Division to have access to the 
documents before they are submitted to the Committee and perhaps become 
unavailable for our review. Mr. Keehan indicated he would be avanable 
on November 21st. 

At 5:20 p. m. , Mr. Gettings called me and invited a representative 
of the Bureau to come to his office at 1400 North Uhle Street located at 
Court House Square in Arlington, Virginia, to pick up the records in 
question and transport them to Bureau Headquarters for review and 
appropriate excision. He said that he- had contacted the Committee staff 
and they bave agreed that Mr. Tait wUl appear lrriday, November 2tst1 

withoo.t his records but to disCl.lss the purchase arrangements with the FBI 
and with Martin Kaiser.. He sai.d that ·the Committee staff agreed to this 
arrangemept for the interview on the 21st, but it may be that the Committee 
will insist upon production of the records at a later time. I advised 
Mr. Bassett and Mr. Keehan ~f the Inspection Division and requested 
Mr~ Keehan to pick up tbe records at Mr. Gettings• office at 10:00 a.m. 
on NO\'ember 21st. 

I advised Mr. COOliJiul. 1 that the records will ba available in the 
Bureau and requested him to confer with Mr., Keehan and to arrange for 
appropriate excision and he agreed. 

RECOAfi\mNDATION: 

For information. 

-4-
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TO 

FROM 

OPTIONAL fOitM. NO.' 10 I' MAY 1962 EDlfiOH 

~~;;~;~Rl ;;~~ES, GO NMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. W. ~:~ann all w{tvikf'.t.. 

,' 

1- Mr. J. B. Adams 
1- Mr. J .. A. Mintz 

(Attn: Mr. P. V. Daly) 
DATE: 12/1/75 

·'' 1- Mr. W. R. Wannall 
F. J-. · ·cassid~d' - 1 - Mr. w. o. Cregar 

A~::~·1~ 
Asst. D .: 

Admi. __ 

Camp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Fil!'s & Com._ 
Gen. lnv. _. _ 

ldent. ---;;r 

, 0 ~~ 1- Mr. F. J. Cassidy 

SUBJECT: -·u.S. :tn?usE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
/j' / INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC) 

Training_ 

Telephone Rm. _ 
Director Sec'y _ 

!: ' 
On 11/18/75 the Assistant to the Director-Deputy Associate 

Director, James B. Adams, and other representatives of the FBI appeared 
in open hearings befOre the HSC. A transcript of the hearings was furnished 
to ~llirector Wannall for review and to provide additional information 
for inclusion in the official record of the hearings. On furnishing this 
transcript it was indicated that the transcript should not be duplicated and 
that the material should reach the Committee by 12/1/75. 

On Monday, 12/1/75, SA Paul V. Daly, Legal Counsel Division, 
contacted Carolyn Andrade, Office Manager of HSC, who advised that the 
deadline for our submissions would be postponed unti112/3/75 and that we 
could duplicate the transcript of the hearings previously furnished if we 
so desired. 

ACTION: 

None. For information. 

FJC:fb.JJ 
(6) -;;T/ 

8 4i 1 1 1975 · Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
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' 
The .Attorn~~ Ge.neral 

I)irector, FJ;I 

0 
lJ. S.. HOUSE SELECT CODITTEB -ON· 
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (BSC) 

2 - Mr. J. A. Kintz 
( 1 - Mr.. J. B. Hotis) 

1 -Mr. W. R. Wannall 

November 6, 1975 
1 - Mr. w. o. Cregar 
1 - Mr. A. c. McCray 

Reference is· made to USC letter dated September 26, 1975, 
requesting access to all notes,. memoranda., files., and reports 
for the dates .noted :for the following-: 

A Quaker Action Group. Philadelphia, Pennsyl~ania, 
from 1966-1972 

'The uerican Friends Service -Committe~-, 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, from 1960 to present 

The ¥ovement for a Mew Society, Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania~ from 1971 to present 

. --. 
~ 

Enclosed for your approval and :forwarding to the 
HSC is the original of a memora~dum which constitutes this­
Bureau'~ response to the above request .. 

A copy of this memorandum is being furnished 
for you~ records. --

~ E~closures t2) ~ c 

1 ~ The !lfi>puty 4ttor~ey General c " c REa-411 . . £ 
Attention: llich~el E. Shaheen, Jr, (~ ~ I J 'il" <f- (). l';,.k)' 

Spec1.al Counsel for ·"' ~T ~ - ,¢1.~ 
Intelligence Coordination ~ =""" b='-·"· '=-~ " .-

- ACII:lm~ 
Assoc. Dlr.- (9) lt;~ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ , ~ 

Dep. AD lnv. - >I, 1 ,l ,I,J;\'~ \J :.\o 
A I D. . 9 ,,,).'IV~ ss. or.. / .-
Admin.--

Comp. Syst. -" ~·.\ r Ext. Affairs _ -

F i les & Com._ 

Gen. lnv. 

ldent.-~~Y 

I ' 

Inspect ion .- ~'~~'r.("q' II'\' 
Intel!. . -~ .A!&I,-,jv.&lVSURE, JN BULKY ROOM" 
Laboratory- \<z- - ,/ 
Plan. & Eva I. - _~. \ W•" 

\~ 

\. . ' 
r •. ; 
. ' 

L:::~~~:~.~~;~'<~ , , J·);~·, 
Telephone Rm.- 1 1 

[' Jfl'~O~{} fo~!: 32::6~~ P::~E:::E UNIT CJ 
GPO : 1975 0 - 569- 920 



62-116464 

2 - X~ A. Mintz 
(L - Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 - Mr. w. R. Wannal1 
1 - Kr. W. o. Cregar 
1 - Mr. A. c. McCray 

November 6.,. 1974 

U. S. HOUeE SELECT COIIliiT'mE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITlES (BSC) 

Reference is made to HEC letter dated Eaptember 26, 
19751 requesting access to all notes, memor~nda~ files, and 
~eports for the dates noted ior the £ollowing: 

A Quaker Action Group., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 
frora 1966-1972 

Tb~ Americ~n Friends Service Comm:t ttee ,. 
Pbiladelpbiat Penns~lvania, from 1960 to present 

Tbe Movement fo:r .a New Society, Pbi.ladelphiat 
Pennsylvaniat from 1971 to present 

ieferenca is further made to conversation on 
October 15; 1975~ with Mr. Ricb~rd Verm~ire and •s~ Ellen Miller 
of the HSC stafX to t~e effect that the HSC now desired informa­
tion on A Quaker Action Group for the years 1970-1972 and in 
regard to The J\111erica:a Friends .Service Committee for th~ 
years 1971 to present. ln re.gard to The Kovemeut for a New 
Eociety the request for information for the pe~od 1971 to 
present stood as or;i.ginally requested. · 

Pertinent i.nformation J:>esponsive to the abov~ BSC 
request bas been p~epared in accordance with e$tabl~sbed 
procedures ~e~ating to .. s~ch matters, and this material is 
available for review at FBI Headquarters by appropriately 
cleared personnel of the HSC staif. ' 

J'- . In. regard to f:. Quaker Action Group it is noted 
. I that most of the information in the :file .f~o• December., 1971, 

Assoc. J; .. _onward concerns Bureau memoranda involving a civtl suit 
0

"P· Ao Adm. -brought by tbis organization against the Seex-eta:ry of tbe 
A~."to~~,lnv. -Interior· cballengi·n6 a r:egulation limi·ting tbe DU1ilber ·Of 

Admin. --pe:tsons per.mi tted to demonstrate in tr.ont of tbe Wbi te Hou~e. 
comp .. sy~'·-These memoranda dQ not relate to A Quaker Action Group 
Ext. Allaors _ 

Files & Com._ 
' ~ l .. ,, 

TWO 

GPO 95~-545 
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u. 8. House &el(llct Committee 
on Intelligence Activities 

\ 

• 
p(f.r se, but deal with req,uests maliG o:f the Bureau by 
Depu.•tm_ental Attorneys.. ·rhi s J.jtaterial bas not been prepared 
:fo:t: the nsc. 

In rega~d to Th~ American Friends Service Committee (AFSC) 
i t ia 1.1ot~d that two items bave not ·been prepared ;for the HSC. 
Onr~ deals wi tn in:fo:r.mntion from another government agency to 
th$ effect that the ~~SC would protest the first tlight of 
the B-1 Bomb~lr at I>almdnle, Cali.fornia. 'i:'his 1. tem was 
l .. ec.e.ived by this Bureau on December 20, 1914,. '!'tu~ otber 
ite~n, racei-ved -lu August, 1972, V1as fror.1 a friendl-y foreign 
iutel.ligance servioe to the effect that tbe AFSC had been 
in contac·t with a mission of another foreign government ill 
that country. 

Also in regard to The American Friends t:e1~ice 
· · Commi tts·-~ fcu:r." t::e:t•ialB containing information from an . 

intelligence service nl.n?oad have not been inc lllded in the 
m.a:terial pxepa.rod :for the HSC.. The$3e .four se.riaJ.a r0J.a te 
to exchange of visits between meruba.rs of the AFSC ai!l.d ;.ndivid­
uala from a foreign country~ 

1 - Ths At-torney G-eneral 

CONFIDENTIAL 
NOTE: 

The other government agency referred to rega~ding the 
B-1 Bomber is OSI, u. s. Air Force. The friendly foreign 
intelligence service is the RCMP who furnished information 
regarding the AFSC contacting the People's Republic of China 
Mission in Ottawa, Canada. 

The four serials referred to in last par~graph of 
memorandum contain information from Bureau source·.:-300 recaived 
.by Lega;t Bonn. This mnterial emanates from the u. S~ Army, 
Germany. Liaison Section states that on 11/3/75 Colonel 
John Heiss, Chief of Security Divisioll, ACSI, Department of 
Army 1 Pentagon, requested this information not be releas~d 
to the HSC. Classified by 6283, XGDS 2t Indefinite. ·., 
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• -~------------~------------ L~~E: __ s_EE __ I_Ns_r_R_uc_r_l_oN_s __ oN __ R_Ev_E_R_s,E CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE Jlllllll~ BEFORE COMPLETING. 

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM: 
ATTN: Central Index FBI 
SUBJECT: Abstract of. Information Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 1 

X I DOCUMENT lsRIEFING I INTERVIEW I I TESTIMONY I I OTHER 11/6/75 

FOR l~VIEU 
3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

sse 

X HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identifica.tion number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

~~morandu~ and enclosures 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter 

U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

HSC letter 9/26/75 
u 

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 
used underline for emphasis) 

Intelligen~e collection 
Information handling 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) 

M4tel;'iala. rel(l~~g t:o: A Qu$er ktionGroup 1 Philadelphia; Pa. 
froltl 1970-72.; ·The l.mart.e:.;m Friends Set"V'ic.c Committee. Philadelphia 
Pa., 1971 to present; The l1ovement for a Ncl-7 Society. Philadelphia 
Pa • .: 1971 to pres<mt. 

62-ll646.4 
FMK:fmk. 
(4) 

3791 (6-75) 

ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMWNITY INDEX 
lN·CONUECTION ID:TH HOOSTUDY 

r. ':J 
i; \ :· 
L"~~:J 

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

• Type· or print clearly in ink. 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

• If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are n~cessary, submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicp.ted. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commit~ents made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if necessary • 
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2 ... ...A A. Mintz rMr .. J. B. Hotis) 
1 ... Mr. W. R. Wannall 
1 • Mr. W. 0. Cregar 
1 ... Mr. R. L. Shackelford 

" 

The· Attorne},"/'teneral November 14,. 1975 
1 ~ Mr. T. J. McNiff 

Dit:ectQt, FBI 

· o 
U · . ·s. HOUSE. SELECT :COOMI'I'TEE 
?~ INTE~IGENCE ACIIV'ITIES (HSC) 

·R~ferel\Ce: is -~de 1:!o letter· f~otn. HSC· dated 
October 28, 1975, reque~ting. certain infot'nlation from the F.BI. 

A~tac:hed for your approval and fo;rwarding to the. 
HSC .ia the or.igillal of a ~-randum, w*~h enclosure., which 
con:stitutes this. Bureau·• s 1!-e.sponse to the HSC .oraquest fo*' 
Bureau -materi~i$ concerning Eat:l aobert l1erritt, .Jr. 

Your a'l;tention. t;s called ~o· Bureau. ~ecruest contai;ned 
in enclosed m~randum fo~ a meeting between repre$entatives 
of this Bureau and the HSC t;o discus.s the tna~er i.n which 
this. Bureau 'i-1111 respond tn. the futu~e· to HSC reque$t·s for 
informa~ion concetntng· indlvidual,.s· wtth uh0.m n confidential 
relation~hip may have existed. 

I, I -. '- ' 

' ~ 
If 

~ 

A copy of tbe 1nemor.andum is being .provided for your f 

-~ J. Q 
-records·. 

Enclosures (3)( 
._ ~CL EE~IIND FILE \\: _ . .. . . . 

62-1164~ _,..]~NCLU~l·h~ 

I' , , ' I, . - ~ . .'_// 

REC-41 . · . 
'&J ~_I} 6 1./fo(j- ~0'-J 

\ 
1- The Depu~y AttotneyGeneral · 

Assoc. Dir . - ·ll.•:tt :t" Mi ,;...__ 1 "1':'1 'Shah T. 
Dep. AD Adm.- A en. ·.Lo~·; Cue&e ~. . ee.n,. ~r. 

:.:·. 

Dep. AD I••· - Special 'CQunse1 for 
Asst. Oir.: 

L.~ .~ ---

Inte'lli.geuc:~ Coorc:U.nation: 

GPO : 1975 0 • 569·920 
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) . .. 
' 
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._ 
2 • M4A. Mintz . .. , . (1 ~ ·Mr. J. B. Hotis) ..... ' 

~ ..... 1 ... Mr. W. R. Wannall "" 1 • Mr. W. o. Cregar 
1 ... ·Mr. R. L . Shackelford 
1 ... Mr. T. J. t1cNiff 

62 .... U6464 November 14,, 1~75 

U. S. HOUSE SE:tnef ·COl·!lll'mE 
Ott :UITELL!l:GEtfCE ACTIVlTlES (USC) 

RS: DfFORM.ATIOi'l CONCERN·lJ.lG 
~ llO~ MERRill?.,. .IR. 

l{sference i.s IQada to USC l$1:lte~ .dated October 28, 
1975, t'lhieb requests • . in pat., n~ccess to .any .and. all 
.files at J!BI eonc<3rn:b:Jg Eax-1 r~l;ert l'Je~~itt •. Jr:. n 

·Tbts Bureau 1e: beco~. concerned about ths· HSO 
p~aetice of submitt!pg reqUest& for all info~tion. ln 

ij 

B'dreau. files conce:rning named individuals.,, 1d.th no !ndtcation 
as to the t:eason fozt the inquiry. As· the HSc· ts ~Tare, 
this· nu~eau has, r¢ on~ t .iJne or .s.nother.-ma:t.ntain.ec:l a· 
confidentt.al relationship -with: many of .the individuals· 
named in prior HSC ftquests., p·1;i.mari1y in requests d.ated 
SepteJn.ber 24. 19.15, October 3~ 19-75,. and Uov.embeJt 4, 1975. 
lit ha.s been. this. ~eat:J." • underst~Sng ~t :illo ·responding. 
to- IISC "X"eq111eets,. this l3u~eau would not be ,forced to divulge· 
~e identity of .its sout:c.es. Ibi•llureau feels :Lt. ie 
e·$sent.ial;.; tberefore,. to l!leet \iltth HSC. representative• for 
th~ pl;&rpo$S of formulating gu:ld$1.:\~s f<rr future handling 
of requeet.~. pertai!W:lg to itldividuals. It would be appre"" 
q:tated if ~he HSC lV'ould contae~ 1:he But'eau liait~on agent 
''ith ·the HSO for. the· purpose of· .an-anging t-equeated meeting. 

Assoc . Dlr.- r~plles tQ. requests •(:ontaf.lled ln asc requests of. October 3; 
~::: :~ ~"~~·-= 1975; and ttovemb~r 4. 1975', li'lll ~be. held in abey@.ee f>ending 

A:~·~~~~·-·· _ fo'tmUlatlt>n o.f such guideline•. 

~;~:~:~:~m. _ Uith rega~d to referenced tequest for- matel'!al %CI .J 
Gen. lnv. - · l'e·latJ.tlg to Uerx-itt, HSC Staff t1embe~ Ellen. I·liller on J f! 
:~::·c~ .I::Tovembar 13., 1975.- advised tbis request ts· related tQ ,J 
~:=~·;a~ 1 ... 137 ..,28143r ,.,.~ l:l \J/"l{. f'~ 
Plan. & Evol.- I. ORIGINAL .AND ONE COPY TO AG 1 'f (/ n '/4'-' 
Spe~ •. lnv.- TJM: lhb (II] fo "\ 1yi 
L~~:;"~:::= (10) _Jj?;;';(·l.~ SEE NOTE PAGE 2 
Telephone Rm. _ 

Director Sec'y _ MAIL ROOM CJ . TELETYPE UNIT CJ 11!"[ ~f{j))I ; .;'J_ . ; : ' (;,) • // (: f/ (:;, ( j _. GPO' 
1~7(J 569"920 
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forthcotlinJ US'J llCo.rin.,:} t:vnccrr'L""\.3 1..nst11."UtO fo~ Policy 
E1.V.diCD.1 ai-d c.!:ol:tvcey of th~ c:o:toriol. ~uthor tlt~ O!ccso. 
t:~s ~C!,iUOst.ct1. £J1. tho rc\lson for the in:£Uir.Y h .. "lS been 
i<.':ent.Uicd ~ in via-;; 'of tl'lc ir:.r.:inc;llCC of the forth~orJ.~ 
hcorinJJ1 [.\crt!ncnt t1etc:r:!ol l:'clc:tine to I:crri:tt is bcin:s 
:eor;Ja,rded to yl'JU as e.z."l enclosure ·i::o this l:lemor~uo. 

1 .. The Attorney General 

UOTE: 
Earl Robert l1erritt, Jr., "tva.s a paid criminal 

informant of the l1ashing:ton Field Office from 10/1/71 until 
he was discontinued 6/1/72 as doubt had been cast upon his 
credibility. Merritt has subsequently made unfounded alle~ 
gation'S of having engaged in illegal tactics in the Bureau's 
behalf and has also alleged improper condu~t on the part of 
handling Agents. These allegations have been refuted in 
affidavits submitted by concerned personnel. Herritt 
furnished information to this Bureau concerning Institute 
for Policy Studies (IPS) which was under investigation during 
the period he was e.n informant. 

This re·sponse to HSC request has been coordinated 
with Assistant Director John A. Mintz, Legal Counsel 
Division. 

Above-mentioned HSC letter of 9/24/75 requested 
access to material relating to Si.."'t individuals, one of 't"7hom 
is a current informant. HSC uas granted access to material 
relating to the five Bureau informants and ~as confidentially 
advised of the informant status of the sixth, and no material 

l<lOTE COUTINUED PAGE 3 

... 2 -
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l:tas furnished concerning this indiViduEil~ .By letter 10/3/75~ 
HSC requested access to. 15 different individual.s. one of 
11hott is a curr.ent conficlcnt~al source and the :rCJnainln3 uere 
Clll former info~ts or a11eged L."lf~ts~ By letter 
11/4/75-.. USC -requested de-livery of mate-rial relnting to the 
£iva fonner info:tmants ~en:tioned in lett~r of 9/24/75. 

... 3 -
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------~--

5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 

, Addressee: _.=.:;H:.=.O..::.U..::.S.:=E-=-S--E-=LE'---=C~T___::.C..::.OMM=-=-=I-=T-=T.:=E:.::..E~-------
1 b L TR (KJ LHM D Memo 0 Report dated 11/14/75 

U. S. House Select Committee (HSC). Re: Info 
Qantion of Document: 

1 Concerning Earl Robert Merritt,Jr. 
(HSC letter 10/28/75.) 

' Originating Office: ___ _:F:..;B=-=I-....,...,,__--=----------..,---

~elivered b';LY:..J: (,L...-JI..-#--.,.Ll!-.,-~'-4:,:ps.=l~~~=v"'"te: JJ- Jt/ - ?,5 
1 

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 

NW. 55303 Docid : 32989695 Page 20'!:}-------------------'--------- ---

., 



.. ----------~~u-~~~~~------------~----------~ l~~--~:--SE-E--IN-S-TR_u_cr_r_o_Ns __ o_N_R_E-VE_~_SE, I ... ~ CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE -- BEFORE COMPLETING. 

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM: 
ATTN: Central Index 

l?RI 
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

I. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

'X I DOCUMENT I BRIEFING I INTERVIEW I I TESTl MONY I I OTHER 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

11/14/75 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

sse 

X HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; J1ive name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

~~orandum and enclosures 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request. other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter 

U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

HSC lettQr 10/28/75 
u 

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 
used underline for emphasis) 

· Information handling 
Int~lli~~~e collection 

8. SUMMAR,Y (se~ revers; ;;ide before completin!J this item) 

All ~t4$ls conc~rning. ~:t::l Robel:'t 1-terr.l~t, J'r.~., tts they -~~late 
to .. I~sti.tut~ For· Poltcy ~tudies·. 

62'-116464' 
Fl1K:fmk 
(4) 

. . : 

3791 (6-75) 

'' 

ORl;GI~. VlA LIAI$0N TO C~ COMMUNITY IWEX 
Il~ CO~TION l-7ITH HOUSTUDY 

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 

NW 55303 Docld : 32989695 Page ~ 06 



INSTRUCTIONS 

• Type or print clearly in ink. 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry ?hould clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

• If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY enter brief narrative statement describing 
substanc~ of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if necessary. 

'~ 

I ..... .. 
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The Attorney General 

2 fill. J. A. ~lintz 
(1- Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 - .Mr. Wo R. Wannall 
1 - I-tt. tv. A. Branigan (RTFR) 
1 - I-lr. W. 0. Cregar 
1 - Mr. K. A. Mendenhall 

November lQ, 1975 
- I 

Director, FBI 

, ·u ._ S. ~USE SELECT COI·IMITTEE ON 
/' Il~TELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC) 

Reference is made to HSC letter dated September 30, 
1975, requesting delivery and access to certain documents and 
information pertaining to the Administrative Index (ADEX) and 
its precedent, the Security Index (SI) • ~eference is also 
made to HSC letter dated October 15, 1975, requesting, under 
items 5 and 6, additional information and documents concerning 
the ADEX and the SI. 

Enclosed for your approval and fon1arding to the HSC 

' ' .-

I 
is the original of a memorandum with enclosures w'hich constitutes· \ 
this Bureau's response to the above requests. ~- ;t \ 

, I 

A copy of this rr~morandum is being furnished for 
your records. 

Enclosures ( 11) 

62-116464 '\ ' 
c.\~··-'. 

\ ··' -
1 - The Deputy Attorney General: REC-41 l 

Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel for /:; :l ~II(, C( 6 )l,., ""i. ,Q~3~ 

KAM:envn.. 
(10) 

Assoc. Oir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Oir.: 

Admin. __ 

Comp. Syst, 

Intelligence Coordination d ·,-:. ~ 

l 

\ ~ ... 
. .. --

GPO : 1975 0 - 569-920 
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62-116464 

•• 2... J. A. 11intz 
~-Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 - .Mr. W. R. Wannall 
1 -Mr. W. A. Branigan (RTFR) 
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar 
1 - Mr. K. A. Mendenhall 

U. S • HOUSE. SELECT -COU!-1ITTEE 
Oll INTELLXGEtTCE ~CTIVII.l'IES (HSC) 

RE: SECURITY INDEX {SI) AND 
ADll!UISTRATIVE INDEX (ADEX) 

·~~~ 
q)&;,~ 

-~ ~ Q,) 

Re-ference is made to HSC le·C.ter dated September 30, ~ ~ ~ 
~q;,"l:3 

19 75, requesting deli vary end access to certain docU:-aents ~ ~ .~ 
and information rog~rding the ADEX and its precedent, the S:!. ~ $_ s 
P.eference is also made. to HSC letter dated October 15 * 1975, ~ ..... ~ 
requesting_, under i te:r.s 5 and 6, a listing of all persons tv-ho ·~ ·~ ~ 
have been on the: AD:t:X since its inception~ a copy of the ~ ~ ~ 
-cur~ent ADEX list and a list o;f all persons on, the the SI ! <:)~ 
~-1hen i-t. uus discontinued. Refe-rence is further made to our ~ ~ ~ 
memorandum dat~d September 12, 19 75, setting forth baol:ground ~ ~ ~ 
~fo~_tion concerning th~ s:r and the ADEX"~ ~~-~ ... 

~~~~ 
1 d d fl .. 1 • 0 q)~ Enc ose are ocume:nts ra · ect::tng t ,1e var1ous ~.~ ~ ~ 

criteria t-lhich have been un4 are cur:r(')ntly being utilized -2 ~ ~ ~ 
to inoluete an individual's nmne on the ADEX and a chart ~ ('.) ~ ~ 
refleeti~g a :statistical bre.al;dot•7n of the ADEX4' Additionally~~ ~ ~ 
informat.;lon is set forth in Section 87 r i tom E, page 18 _,. ~ . ..., tt· 
of the FBI l>tanual of Instructions (t.!O.I) ¥ concerning the ~ ~ ~ s 
criteria fo~ incluo-~on on th~ ADEX.,. A copy of tllis seption -~ ~ ~ ~ 
<:>f ·the t~o:.r has prevJ.ously been furn1shed the HSC.. ~ ~ <:.) ~ 

§ 0~ t/,)) 

It is· noted that. this Bu+e.au ~ .in the past . oadc ~~; ~ 
available the computerized 1\DEX listing dated Sapt~er 15, ~ ~ § ~ 

I 1975 ,_ £or 7eviet1 a,t. FB:t Headquart~ro t!BIHQ) t.o z:sc· otaff :: ~ ~ ~ 
C lt· men-:ber.s,. ru.ohard. Ve!:meira and Jumes OUpho.nt 1' UJ. th regard t~ ~ ~:::! 

. th.a nsc reqnost for doli very of this llDEX list~ this l3ureu.u ~ ~ ~ ~ 
Assoc. 

0
"· -is of thG. firm convi-ction that an a-<ttensive cmd aennitiva ~ ~ ~ 

Oep. AD Adm. - _ o ~ • 
o~p. AD lnv. -list such as· the. ADEX should not be released from tho strict "t:! s ·~ 

Asst. oi •• : suoervision and security afforded at E'BIHQ.. However,. in ~=E ~"""-
Admin.-- - 1:.. :;l 0 q;, 
Camp. Syst. _ ""' co- <;:l ~ 
Ext. Affairs -QRIGINAL AND ONE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL 
files & Com._ 

Gen. lnv. -· j 
ldont. --KAM:en rl-·,..._., 
Inspection - ( 9) 
lntell.--

Laboratory -

Plan . & Eva I._ 
Spoc. lnv . __ 

Training __ 

Legal Coun. -
Telephone Rm. _ 

/ vJf~/,vA-
~ SEE NOTE PAGE 4 

UJ' _SECRET MATE~IAL ATTACH~~~ 
/_- J ~ l I r~ ~ ~ Y- -:-:JJ~. ~Q~ C(tr-

.. : . . ., J p \•'_,· -
Director Sec:'y- MAILROOMc:J TELETYPE UNIT 0 t 1 ~· '-) ~).,.".,_--, GPO : 1975 0 - 569·920 
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RE: SECURITY INDEX (SI) AND 
ADHINISTRAT.IVE INDEX (ADEX) 

order for the HSC to resolve any questions relating to 
the operaJcion and maint~nance of the 1\DEX and to enable 
the HSC to comply 1.>lit.h its manda·t.e in every respec·t:., 
this Bureau \vill, upon request, continue to make the ADEX 
list available for review a·t:. FBIT:IQ to appropriate HSC 
representa·t.ives. 

Authority for maintaining the ADEX stems from-the 
Attorney General and such authority is set forth in a letter 
from the Attorney General to the Director of the FBI dated 
Oc.tober 22, 1971, a copy of which is enclosed with this 
memorandum. 

Those documents pertaining to the sr to \'lhich access 
was requested are available for review by appropriately 
clea::c.ed HSC staff members at FBI Headquarters. In this 
regard, it is to be noted that authority for maintaining the 
SI stemmed from the Attorney General in connection -vrith the . 
Departmental portfolio entitled "Program for ~ .. pprehens.i.on and 
De·tent:ion of Persons .Considered Potentially Dangerous to 
the Na·t:.ional Defense and Public Safety o:E the United StaJces4" 

Detailed information and documents concerning what 
steps were to be taken in event of a national emergency are 
set forth in the above-mentioned portfolio which, since that 
document orig·inated 't'li th the Department: of Jus·t.ice, should 
be ob·t:.ained from that source,. 

As has previously been stated, th~ ADEX is reviewed 
continuously and on a mon:-.hly basis is brought up to date 
'\vi th names being added and deletcdft The SI list 'l',vas prepared 
in the same manner and, as \'lith the former SI, 'tvhen a new 
monthly ADEX list is prepared copies of the old list 
are destroyed inasmuch as they ar~ outdated and no longer 
serve a useful purposeo Also, as you have previously been 
advised, names appearing on the former SI and t:he ADEX 
have been printed on 5 x 8 cards with a single name printed 
or. r:--ach card. Background information, file numbers 1 and 
type of activity in which the individual is engaged are also 
placed on these cards. As was explained to .il1r. Ve:crneire on 
October 17, 1975, approximately 15,000 of ·these cards, all 
outdated, have been located at FBI Headquarters. These 

0 2 -
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• 
u: awun x~x csr} J..W 

ADiaNIS!'RI.TI\<"1! INOOX' (Atlfflt) 

cam• inclate - which eeatai'll tlle .ldaftt:i t.y of iadividuala 
who Wft ~l.a.t on tbe Priority t:rt 1•._1 of t,_ fo.r'~Ge.r 
8% aad a11 AOBX carda t!el•ted or car..celled a! nee 1 t:.a 
f.aapd.ec. 

ll!ViD9 the ia!:tial perJ.od ot ••tabliairu; t.be 
AD£X, 1a er.t.r to olwi.at.e tlM AM4 for OCGdt\et.ittq DU•i• 
fit. n•i.,.f the ~ C(')ftSiet.~ prir:;larlly of the idea:tity 
of thoae ia4iriduala wbo h.a been. u.int.ala..'.t oa ~- fCD!JIIr 
11.. A1 t.hotJf'h ~ nAIIIU .,.,.. orl.y1aa11y plAft'd 1n this 
~ta.~r oa tJ.t.e aew AD!:X. aa _. •• were reYieved un4er Ot&r t.hea 
dUt.iDq x-eportiag p~a, ... CA .. VU to be revi•ed. 
OA ite own atU'ib ut.1Uaia9 t.be tben ournnt. criteria for ADI:X 
t.o ~,_ vaeUter coat.ill'*"' 1nelvaioa c:m tho ADEX WM 
wuraa-.4.. xr .not., t.lae 1n4.1:v14ua1•. I\- was t1eletad. A.a 
pnviouly .l:ldla.ta4. d.urb.9 lt7l the Atl'!X vu o-..l\l&:t.e4 aact 
roYiaod aa4 u a re.analt, the n\11\be% of in41v1duala who lMft 
incl~ oa the Amtit bega ~ 4ao11ne and thu tt• hi9h .n~r 
of aeaOtlled cards. In accordaace 1ili'tb. a-ur.au policy~ whicb 
vu iaat:.lttat.d d.uri.a9 t.he sz proqrua, tt.•• canoell-.d oarda 
an ma1Dt.a!ae4 at J'DXBO for a per10cl of t.hree feu'll &Ad 
tbore ia • way tO n~ .a 1o:ftlltr st or ADlnt liat. fer a 
parUO\alar UN pez:iod by n•iewia9 thea• cancelled cards. 
,.,._ .. carca., bowlwer, will nflee:t. ·~ 1"-tity of ~· 
1n41 'ri4u&l• who h..,. ken plaoed OD t.be SI and t...w ;J)mt for 
t.he period. tor vtdch tbeae cards were aa1ntai:.utd. 

Shou14 the uc ao deaire1 t.M outAkU<I Sl .u4 
ADEX .na -uOM4 a1»ow will be llla4e available for review 
by aw~ate. HSC repro.aau~iw• n mmo. 
Enclosurea (9) 

l - 'l'be Attomey Geaeral 
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, .. ~ ..... 

1m:: SECUP~~ :umn:r: (S:t)· lltlD 
WH:tNIS'.?.RA~IVE nlDEX (2\DEX) 

'UOT.U; .... . 
As pm'Y'iously stated.., wo neither believa i.t 

nccessar,y nor desirable to r¢lens(! copias of ~ An:!X list 
<lu.e to the sensi Uve na.turG of this li.st. tmy release of 
information concerning the idenUt.y of indivi<luals t:taintained 
.on the lia.t eQuld bG detrimental to ~ngoinq nurcau inveati-
9'a.tions,. particulitrly with r~po.et to the idan.tity of those 
indi vidu.nls :maintnncd on the ~spionage section of the w:m. 
Per T"~OJ:t.tts n. J. areol;s and J~oo t:olan of tha CI-1 Ge.t;tion,. 
tho cspionaqa. section of the 1tJ:I1:X should be el.z:mni£1ca ·tY:_r¢p 
sec:t:'et:~ .ina.mnu.ch as disclosure of certain na~n on tho list 
could nuve1:sely nffc.et sensitive sow:c.cs of this Buronu. 
:eetwnrd r. Gngalus-, Unit Chiof, .IS-2: seo·tion" sho~d 
contact. ropr~scnta-tivos of 'tho CI-1 Scotion to ccordinat.e 
tho ela.sif.icatidn of this section o£ tho ADEX .. 

-4-
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i 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
I 

,f WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 

Addressee: HOOSE SELECT COMMITTEE 
0 L fR 

1 
IXJ LHM 0 Memo 0 Report dated 11/]/7 5 

Caption !{'b~c•uml\?:USE SSLECT COMMITTEE 
• 

9/30/75 request also 10/15/75, 
items 5 and 6 

E 

------~·~· --- ·-·c- . , •.• -·· - - - -----------"' 
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CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 

SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 
BEFORE COMPLETING. 

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM: 
ATTN: Central Index ~ , ' ' FBI 
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for revi·ew but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED term; add specific names if appropriate) 

sse 

g HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

~orandum and enclosures 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request. other­
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

rWC letter 9/30/75 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (ente 

U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

s 
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 

used underline for emphasis) 

. Oper~t1ng prqceclu.res 
· x~formatio~ handling 
Intelligence cQllection 

8. SUMMARY see revefsi side b~fore completing t is item) 

1>1.s.teri~ls furntshed reflecting the varf;oua criteria ~lliich have 
be9Jl,.lUid. tir~ ~'U..,;orently being u.t~lize.d tQ include an individuals 
name on the ADEX and a chart reflecting a ~tatist1cn1 break down 
of th,G !.D~; t~thpr~ty fQt" mai~ta'lnpg the ADEX; for reviel'7 by 
a.ppJ;"opr:Late:··HSC Staff Z.!emb~rs. :at .FBIHQ computerized .ADEX ·listing; 
documents pertaining to- tlu.!· SI. 

62-116464 
F~tt<: fink 
(4) 

3791 (6-75) 

ORIGlmAL VlA .LI.·AISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNIT.Y INDEX. 
IN CONNECTION ~nTH HOUSTUDY 

. CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

• Type or print clearly in ink. 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY enter brief narrative statement describing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if necessary • 
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1-Mr. J. B. Adams 
2-Mr. J. A. l.Iintz 

(1-Mr. D. w. Bowers) 
The Attorney General November 10, 1975 

1-Mr,. D. W. Moore 
1-Mr. w. R. Wannall 
1-r.rr. w. o. Cregar 
1-Mr. w. A. Branigan 

Director~ FBI 

I 1-Mr. J. ?.I. Fox 
ALLEGATIONS SOVIEX 
PENETRATJ;ONS ON CAPITOL HILL 
INTERNAL SECURJTY - RUSSIA 

Transmitted herewith is a. copy of a letter to 
Ur. Michael Shaheen, Jr.,. Special Counsel for Intelligence 
Coordination, Department of Justice, dated November 5, 
1975, :forwarded to me from Congressman 'Otis G. Pike, 
Chairman J~=:'ll.o~s~e~!3~~~~t _C~mm~ t~ee _ on..Jp_tell_i~~E_c~. The 

, ·. ~ letter requests from the · FBI information regardJ.ng Soviet-
'-/bloc penetrations of Congressional staffs. 

· For your information, the case referred to in 
paragraph two o:f my letter to Congressman Pike vm.s never 
presented to the Department of Justice for a prosecutive 
·opinion. lt was felt that use of extremely sensitive sources 
techniques in the investigation of this matter mifit~ated 
against prosecution. 

Also enclosed is a copy of my proposed response 
to this request. This response will be delivered to 
Congressman P~ke with your approval. 

.-.___,. 

.. 
' · ·, -

~nd 

' t 'I 

~, ·~ l 
l -· Tlle Depu-ty Attorney General - Enclosure.s (2) "\; .: 

Enclosures (2) f.. r 

1 - Mr. Ui·chael E. Shaheen, JX'. - Enclosures (2) • .. ~- ._ ..... 
Special Counsel fo:: Intelligence Coo~fiina tion . . ').. , 
Department of JustJ.~e .·:._r_ . . . ~-·/ , tl & ''(, Ci· - 'l{J ~ 

-U~ t:Er-4~ ~ ~--.1 "- ·:: . . ;::; :r ... · oL - -.· · \ 

ASsoc. Oir. _ 

Dep, AD Adm. _ 

Dcp. AD lnv: _ 

Asst. Oir.: 
Admin. __ 

:tfOTE: 

Comp. Syst,- ee memorandum 
Ext. Affairs _ j 
Files&com, _ dated , 1 75, CaptiO!«l 
Gen.l~n. • A 
I dent. } 0 · , ( , I 1 'i'\ : , _, \ 

::;~~':=__ / ~n· - : .\ 
Laboratory _ I • 

~~:~~i::v~val , )\ J\\) ~,}1 
Legal Coun. _ ~ ' \ [\ r;V 
Telephone Rm. _ \ 

Director Sec'orc MAI191~M TELETYPE UNIT CJ 
~ ~303 J oJrd: 3.2989695 Page .216 

·sECRET MATERIAL ATTACH.Ep-
3 ll''" ·• "" 107~ _ lj 

- ' · • ~1 .. ~ i::f ~1 

t2:;.-;; 
i6u 

W. -A. Branigan toW. R. Wan:nall 
as altove, prepared by J!.IF: emg . / 

',_t 

·) 
t ~~ 

\ .' .' 

• ~ j I 
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Honorable Otis G. Pike 
Cbair.av...n, Solect Cotrt.!!li ttee 

on Intellicllnce 
United S.tate$ ttottse ·Of 

Bep~esent~tive~ 
Wnshington, n. C. 20515 

llear ·Lfr.. Cbairmttn: 

I 
1-Mr. J. B. Adams 
2-Mr. J. A. Mintz 

(1-Mr. D. w. Bo~ers) 
1-Mr. D. w. Moore 

November l'O, 1~75 

llY LIAISON 
1-Mr. VI. R. Wa.nna.ll 
1-Mr. W. o. Cregar 
1-Mr. w .. A. Branigan 
1-Mr. J. 1.1. Fox 

l hav(' recQi'Ved your~et. r of November 5, 1975,. 
requesting infor.nlati.<:>n ~cernl .. Stnd.et-bl.oc penetrations 
of .c()nJ:res~_~on_!t?:_ ·~~~!s-. , ' · --- - · 

'~ 
,~ '• _· ) 

-· ( 

<S 

The FBX is aWaJ:~ .o:f only .Qlle :tnstanc~. wberei·n ® 
individual ~~played on a Congrassionnl $taff furnished to 
hoet1le intelligence ag~nts infor.tiJ-atiou obt:.\ined through 
his Con,arestlional elll.Pl9yment, without the prior knowledge 
o;f the PBI. Aft~r ttu;t FBl learned ·o:f thia actio-n and eon­
~ronted the individual tnvolv~d, he admitted thnt he had 
ind~ed ,pussod information wb,ich ht;J bud. obtained ·while employed ~ 
with a Congressional staff to a nbstile intelligence servi~e. ~ 
Tbi~ l;ndi:vidual illi tiaUy cffered to. assist the FBI, .and for ~ 
·"- liflli ted period of time. he appeared to cooperate. It was ~, 
subsequently l~.u.ed, bow~e~, that he -ho.d rene\Ved his contacts ..., 
wi-tll his fol"eip principal, that he· bad fabrieated much of ) 
th~ in:f:or1llfltion pr-$viously turnisht!d to the FBX .and, in genel*al, ~ 
he gave every indicn,t.ion that: he wns unstable, unreliable·; and ~ 
not to-be trusted. tn :o.rder to assure that h$ PQsed no · 
fUl"ther threat to th~ secu:rtty of tba: United States, netion 
·was tak~n to .neu-t:ralize any fu~ther valuQ- .be might have to 
the hostile intelltgenee· Sl1)rrice. Because- the disclosure of 
this ~nto~matton to your Committee might infringe ob the privacy 

Assoc . Dir.- Of Othe:!"S,_ l aJtl~UD{!.b}e t{) S.Upply ~Ol'$ specifiC fa(:~~ ' at .... ~i$ 

A~;:.:o~~'~n:~·-= tim&. ll~ G) - //0~faY - f){);~.:),· ~f·\ 
'C.tt.:'Af:\~flt _":f' f. • ./ /") " 1 Admin.-- );J~.l~ C ~ / • .-,I / j 

Comp. Syst.- /t. - { 1 , J 
:::~.A:o~~·m:-= _ ~ Class:J_tied by PJ:rectpr·, Flli ·~: i)r; f;;_- 1,tf1•1 1 

·_ • . 
Gen. In~. )/-"V • - Exempt front -Gl)f$,. C;ttegories ·2 and 3 q ' r '.'- , -
ldent. . . c)-·) Da.to of necl.ass!tien.tion lndefinito · -:, tcr- , 
lnspcct1on , ~ 

lntell. J:MF:emb/mls (13) t "" £, \ 
Laboratory- ~ /\ r , , 3 
Plan. & Evol.- jJ r r,,,\ (/f t ... " See note page 

~:~i~ngv= j 0 t~~ ~~~\~~~(~·tl;1\ I ' \()1~ 
Legal Coun.- \'l \ IJ~ \~_(P IfO: 
Telephone Rm.- ~ ~ ! ~ _· '• '> \1 /) j\'\GPO: 1975 0-569-920 
Director Soc'y _ MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT 0 ")5.t>;t;ildi! li SJ~. l' t/ 
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Honorable Otis G. Pike 

This Bureau knows of no other •tAJJterican (jitiz~ns 
and foreign nati-onals•• who may have impro~rly passed 
sen$itive i~fo~mation to Soviet•bloc intelligence agents 
wlthout prior FBI knowlQdge. :Congressional staff membe:rs 
regularly volUliteer to the- FBI facts ret;~ding their <:ont~ets 
with Soviet~bloc o~fi~i~ls and othe~· persons who appear 
susp~cious and who have an undue int~rest in sensitive material. 
Soviet•bloc officials often make efforts to ~eoruit sou~ces 
and influential contacts on C~pttol Bill through whom they ~ay 
obtain ~ensit~~e info~at~on. When the !at learns of such 
instances 1t ~dvises tb~ ~ppropriate Congressman and, i~ he 
has no objection, t~e 1BI may inte~view the staff ~ember o~; 
in some :J.nsttUtce.s, con$l,(ieJ." utilization o:f him in an operation, 
controlled by the F.Bl, ~i~ed at determining the ~eason for the 
individual *s int$r')st.. 1'he.se ope:rations a~e wtde:ttaken between 
th~ FBX and the Congressman or staff memb~r wi tb an understnnding 
of confidentiality and sometimes invol~~ sensitive sources and 
methods. To furniah such tnfo~mation to the House Committee, it 
is felt, wtl~ not only violate the und~rstanding ot con~id~ntiality · 
the Fat bas had with th~ 4ongressman nnd statf members involved, 
but may also jeopardize th~ sensitive sou~ces and methods which 
were utilized .in some of th$se c~es, and have a detriment.n,l 
e£feQt Qn our future ability to fulfill our ~o~eign counte~~ 
intelligence l:esponsibilities. 

Fo:r these reasons l t'egret that ! tu11 unable to· 
:t:urnisb to y.olU" Committee :tnfo):"mation regal:dillg these in­
dividuals who have· confid~nttally -coop$rated with the ~~. 

Sinct;lr$ly yours, 

Clarence M. K~lle:r 
Di;rector · 

1 - The Attorney General 
1-The Deputy Attorney General 
1 - Mr., Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordina.tion 
Department of Justice 

SECR'FJ1' 

-.2-
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.. SECRET 

Honorable Otis G. Pike 

NOTE: -
This letter has been prepared in response to the 

request from Congressman Pike dated 11/5/75. Mr. Pike's 
letter is attached for information. 

See memorandum W. A. Branigan to W. R. ·wa.nnall 
dated 11/10/75 captioned "Allegations of Soviet Penetrations 
on Capitol Hill," prepared by JMF:d~.n. 

SECRET 

- 3 -
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5-140 <Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 

Addressee: HOUSE SELEECT COMMITTEE 
0 LTR ~ LHM D Memo D Report dated 11/10/75 

' , ALLEGATIONS OF SOVIET PENETRATIONS 
Capti~n or Document: ON CAPITOL HILL " 

Ori~in.'jlting Offi':e:~-~ A 

Delivered by:_ ~ .~7 

Received by:.JIJ..v....~·=..:::=t-.L...:~=~'1:1----
Title: '"Ut'S~ ~et"l>( 

Return this receipt to the l~lligence Division, FBI 

FBI 

·----~~---~ ---- ----- --~---- ~-----------" 
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TO: Intelligence Community Staff 
ATTN: Central Index 

FROM: 

FBI 

: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 
BEFORE COMPLETING. 

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

',ll DOCUMENT leRIEFING I INTERVIEW _t JoTHER ll/10/75 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

sse 

X HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other­
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

HSC latter 11/5/75 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (enter 

U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

s 
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 

used underline for emphasis) 

Information handling 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side be·fore complet_ing this item) 

Irtf<>rmo.tion furnished regarding Sovtct•bloc penetrations 
of Con~)ssibnal otaffs. 

62-116/t-64 
FMK:fn:ik 

(4) 

3791 (6-75) 

ORIGINAL' VIA LIAISOtt TO CENTRAL COMMOl:siTY IIIDEX 
IN COtJNECTION t·tlTH HOUSTUDY 

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 
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INSTRUCTlONS 

• Type or print clearly in ink. 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

• If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY enter brief narrative statement describing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if necessary • 
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' "'- .. -· 2 - ~!r. , A. ·t:iritZ 
(1 -Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 - Mr. W. R. Wanna11 
1 - Mr. w. o. Cregar 
1 - Mr. H. w. Dare, Jr. 

62-116464 november 24, 1975 

Assoc. Oir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD lnv. _ 
Asst. Dir.: 

Admin. __ 

Comp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files•& Com._ 
Gcn.lnv._, 
Jdent. __ 

Inspection _ 

Jntell. __ 

Laboratory _ 

Plan. & Eva I._ 
Spec. lnv. _ 

Training __ 

Legal Coun. _ 

Telephone Rm. _ 

Director Soc'y _ 

UUITED STATES HOUSE SDL:CCT CO?.It!I'.i:TEB 
TO STUDY GOVER!::tr·IDNTAL Ol?l£R.'\.TIO~lS 

t7ITlt !mSl?ECT 'TO lliTBLL'IGENC:C AC~J:VITIES (USC} 

P..B: It1FOm-li'\~J:0~1 CO!JCER!1IUG ~m V.IETW:lt! 
VETEWIS 2\.GAitlS~ ~HE 't7AR 

. Reference is made ·to letters £rom captioned 
Cor.unittcc. date<t October· 20~' 1975, and October 23., 1975 
(.J:~""il 5) •. Letter dated Oai!ober 20r- 1915., speeifieally 
requested access to al.l notes,. memo:randEl-1 files, reportst 
and actions 4irqcted toward the Viotnam Veteran~ Against 
the 't1ar., from 1:971 to the prosent. .• 

Pe~inent information responsive to the above 
ttSC request has been prep~red in accordance ~ith 
established procedures r~lati.n9' to such matters, o.nd 
tbi& material is av~il<lbl.e for reviet>r a:b FBI Hea.dqparte:rs 
by app~op~iately clear~d pe~sonnel of the HSC staff., 

Ro~1ever, due to the voluminous taatcrial in 
~testion and pursuant to an agreement roached in a 
disc"Q.ssion "1i th Bll.en Ui1ler 1 Staf£ I·la.""':lbor r usc on 
October 28, l975r only repo~ts nnd memoranda from our 
Boston, Chica-go,. l:'let'l York,. and ~·ashington l?$.-old Offices 
arc baing made a~ailab1e for review~ 

1 - The Attorney General 

ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY FURNISHED THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

HWD:met/lhb lkb 
(8) 

MAIL ROOM c::J TELETYPE UNIT 0 GPO : 1975 0 - 569-920 
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• 
Information Concerning ~~e Vietnam 
Veterans Against the War 

NOTE: 

• 

In addition to the above-mentioned request, 
the HSC requested access to the same type of materials 
as mentioned above for John Kerry, former Head of the 
Vietnam Veterans Against the War, from 1971 to the 
present~ This request io being handled by separate 
communication since it involves the reviewing of 
approximately 70 references and one main file~ Ellen 
Hiller, mentioned above, conferred with Dupervisors 
Thomas J. McNiff and Howard W. Dare, Jr., concerning 
this matter on Oc.tober 28 1 1975, and an agreement was 
reached t'lhereby only reports and memoranda from those 
offices mentioned above would be made available for 
reviev7. 
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• • 
2 A. Mintz 

- J .. B. Hotis) 
R. Wannall 
o. Cregar . 

) 

\ 

V"\ 

1:i:he .i\"i:tornel~ General 

1 
1 
1 

J. 
(1 
H. 
w. 
H. Wao{/,~crJf4, ~ 1975 t 

\ . ~ . 
: . (1 

{ '• 

!).irsctor, 
. -:_, ... ' 

/ / I) i. <I L-j 

m!IT3D STATES HOUSE SELECT CO~i.:.liTTE:C 
~·::£1 In·rr:LLIGr::::;cE ACTIVITIES (HSC) 

i~0fcrcnce is nade to let-'cers from the FiSC 
Ci.ated Qc·cobcr 20, 1:)75, and Cccobcr 23, 1975 1 rcc;~ueeting 
Ct:.!rtain infor.t:!a-'c.ion from tho i?BI • 

I~ttachcd for your approval a..."'ld foruarding to the 
rrsc io th12 original of a mcmoranclun containing a response to 
one of the Ccmr:ti t·tec t s requests. 

i\ copy of the o~oranau1.11 is being providod for 
your records. 

:t~nclosures (2) 

62-116464 

1 - The .Dopu·i:y .ht.torney Gensral 
.L~·tt.cntion ~ ~<dchael B. Shahecn 1 Jr. 

ITIVD :met\ "t".. ·, 

S;;coial Counf::cl for 
Intelligence coordination 

··' 

(9) 
·-.-~ 

ASsoc. Dir. __ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD lnv. _ 
Asst. Dir.: 

Admin. __ 

Comp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com._ 
Gen.lnv. __ 
ld~nt. __ _ 

Inspection _ 

lntell. __ _ 

laboratory _ 

Plan. & Eva I._ ~2iJl..T 

~~:;~i~:v:.= ~j ~~CLO.surJI; L~ .BULKy B.OOK'' 

} \ 1 '\i' Legal Coun. _ "'I 

Telephone Rm. _ 

QDa'fl!t 15 1~~ ROOM CJ TELETYPE UNIT 0 
~~5303 _D~cld : 32989695 P.age .2.25 
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• • OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATIORNEY GENERAL 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

OCT 211975 

TO: John A. Mintz.; Assistant Direct 

FROM: 

se 
SUBJECT: 

Legal Counsel Division 
Federal Bureau of Investigatio 

Steve Blackhurst 
Assistant Special ·counsel for 

Intelligence Coordination 
() . 

House Select c·onmii-t·tee Le·t-ter .d·ate.d oc·to:ber zo:, ·1975 
[ CM_ ::t' Nf~r ~~-: __ 

Attached is a lett·er from the Ho:use Select ·com­
mittee dated October 20 ,. which ·requests various ·FBI ma­
terials. Please prepare an appropriate response to this 
request. · 

REC-411& ;l ..- J I' Yt. cf- :i~ Q I 
-~••ut•u•• --~ 
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• • 

TO~ John A. Mintz, Assistant Director 
Legal Counsel Division 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

FROM: Steve. Blackhurst 
Ass1S.tant Special counsel for 

Intelligence Coordina ti:on 

OCT 211975 

StJeJECT; riouse Se1~ct Conuni~tee .Letter dated Oc~ober 20, .1975 

Attached is a letter from the House Select Oom­
mittee qateq October 20~ which r.equest~ various FB! ma­
terials, Pl,ease prepare an aJ;>J;>ropriate renpons·e to this 
;~?equest~ 

cc: Paul Daly 

NW 55:303 Docld: 32989695 P.age. 2.27 _j 



OTIS G, PIKE, N.Y., CHAI~MAN • 

.i ·ROBERT N. GIAIMO, CONN. RO';ERT MCct.ORY. IU.. 
.4.- JAMES V. STANTON, OHI~ c ., DAVID C. TREEN', LA. 

RONALD V. DELL\JMS, CAUF. JAMES P. JOHNSON, COLO. 
MOR<.~N F. MURPHY, JU.. 'ROBERT W. f<JtSTEN, JR., WlS. 
LES ASPIN, WIS. 
DALE MILFORD, TEX • 

. PHI UP H~ HAYES, I NO. ' 
WIU.IAM LEHMAN, FLA. 

• • • 

$elect ~ommittee on Jintdligence 
m.~. j!)ouse of l\.epr.es.entatibes 

mta~bington. 1,i9.QJ::. .20515 

October 20, 1975 

Mr. Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D. c. 20530 

Dear Mr. Shaheen: 

A. SEARLE FJELD, STAFF DIRECTOR 

AARON 8. DONNER, COUNSEl. 

TELEPHONE: (202) 22!!-97llt 

We hereby request access to all notes, memoranda, files~. 
reports, and actions directed toward Mr. John Kerry, former 
head of the Vietnam ve.terans Against the War from 1971 to 
the present. 

In addition, we'request access to the sam~ materials for 
the Vietnam Veterans Against the War for the same time 
period. 

Please provide these materials forthwith. 

ASF/EM/mas 

.' 

l NW 5530 3 · Docld : 32989695 Page 228 

Sincerely, 

tl~Jz!J 
A. Searle Field 
Staff Director 
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-.-.. -- - ---- --- --- ~- --- -~-- - ·- - -- -- - - - _...., -- - - --- - -~ 

5-140 <Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 

i Addressee: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 
·, ' 0 LTR 0CJ LHM 0 Memo 0 Report dated 11/14/75 

C t~ r .
0 

U.S •t HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 
ap 1on o ocumen : 

10/20 and 10/28/75, Item 5 

/J;o I! 

Titl e : -----\..,A.--e.-_.._ _____ _ 

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 

NW 5:5303· Docid: 3.2989695 Page 2.29 
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~E: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 
CLASSIFY AS APPROPR I·ATE --- BEFORE COMPLETING. .------ ~_____;,____--~------. 

TO: Intell~gence Community Staff 
ATTN: Central Index ~ 

~ ',_ 

FROM: 

FBI 
SUEJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVrDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

XI DOCUMENT lsRIEFING I INTERVIEW I !TESTIMONY I !oTHER 11/14/75 

FOR REVIEU 
3, TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

sse 

X HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; ~ive name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

Memorandum 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter 

U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

Hsc letter 10/~P/75 and 10/28/75, item 5 
u 

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the lis! provided separately; i~ key words not listed are 
used underline for emphasis) 

In~ormatton handling 
Intelligence collection 

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side bef~re completi~~ this item) 

For review by O:ppt:'Q.priate nsc S.taff 1-tembers at FSIHQ all materials 
conecrn$.ng ·the: Vietnot\1· Veteralls t.gainst the l-lar, from 1971 to 
the present.· · 

62·116464 . 
Ft1K:~ 
(4) 

3791 (6-75) 

O!tiGiliAI.,-VIA Ll.AISQN. TO Cllm'RAL CO~NITY INOEX 
IN CONNECTION l.JITH HOUSTUDY 

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 

N\'11' 5530 3 Docld : 32989695 Page ~ 30 



INSTRUCTIONS 

• Type or print clearly in ink. 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

• If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes. to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY enter brief narrative statement describing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community 
matters if appropriate. AnY feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if necessary. 
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. --l 

.... -·· ·.· .... 
THE DIRECTOR OF CL:l~TRAL ll~TEI.·li~H~O: . 

-. -_ -f-.er..·: 
-. 

·' 

. .. :· 
•. 

WASHINGT-ON, D. C. 20505 
···. · 

l!)tclligenco · Communif.t Staff ncrirc 75-262.6 
25 November- 197!1 

'MEMORANDUM FOR: . Members of the USIB Ad Hoc Coordinating 
Group· 

/ "' SUBJECT_ Security Clearances ·. 

. C) ... 
Attached is a ~isting of staff personnel of the House Select 
. ~ . ~ 

. ~ommittee on· Intelligence who have been: . brief~d for compart-

n1ented information. 

..... 

A ttach1nent 

\'\ 0 ..-!! ... .. 
~\;.·J A)... t I l' .... -J >--,1.,.-::;;· \~ .... · .... l \ , .. ~ ; . \. 
/J~ck E. Thomas 

Majo'r G,cneral, USAF (Ret.) 
Chief, _S~ordination ?taff, res 

--

- 1 .~ 
3 ·f\F.~ ~ ·1~7~ _·.· .\ 

. ·. · 
. . 

. ·. . ... ~.~ ---:7~-:~.: . · . · . . :- .· · .. 
.• -:- ••! '' -

~ ! .~ •• 
.... 

.. 
' I 

. ' .,. - . -.· .. ..- ... . . 
: ... : .. . lt' . - ~· .. 0: •• 

: . . . . .. .. :.. : ~ .. -. : . . -



~ . . 

.· -

; :' ·= 

·a-·­
... ., 

.4 

.. 

· Staff -Members of the House Sele'ct C-ommittee on Intelligence who have been bri-efed on· Compartmented 
information are listed. below: 

Social Security No. Briefed 'SI . "TK & BYC)· l , . . 

.')\.ndr<3:de,· Caro'iyn M •. · . ' ·: . . .Yes . 
.. . . 

. 1\..tk'i~-so.n; John Yes 
·:.f •• . . 

BacP,; Staz:Uey :Ye_s · 

· Ye·s 

B'oos, John. L. 

Brooks, H~rhe.rt Ye~ 

. . 
·. C~rroll, __ Roger Yes 

·. · Denno~, Aaron B. Yes 
JFK Act 6 (3) 

. Field,· A~ ·.Searle Yes 

Flint, Jonath~n Yes 

Gitten, Denise Yes 

·· Hattery, Tom .Yes 

Hecht,- St~nley Yes 

~ess, Jacqueline Yes 
_, 

Hughes, Peter III Yes 

Hyndman, Paul V_. · Yes 
N\'1 5 5 3-03 .·Docid: 32989695 Page 233 
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.·. 

·. 

,:··-· . . 

... 
' . 

: .• 
. .. 

.. 

. ~ .. 

, . 

. . 
) .... 

N,AME Social Security No. 

'Kir schstein, Fr.ed 

·.Mattox, Charles yr •. 

Miller, · ~llen. 

.Ol.iph~n~, James B .• F. 

Paisner, .Susa~ 

· Poor, Susan· 

Schafer, Michal A. 
J FK Act 6 (3) 

Scheiber, Josephine 

S.chr9eher ~· Kathy 

Sheketoff, Emily 

Starek~ .. Roscoe 

·. VerJ;Xliere, Richard· 

· Whie.ldon, .J.effr ey 

Y~ma~oto:,· Chery-l 

.Ze11ne, ·Sandra A. 

Bdefed (SI, · TK & BYC)· 

Yes 

Y~s . 

Yes 

Yes . 

Yes' 

Ye.s. 

Yes. 

·"Yes : 

Yes ·.· 

.. ' ... 

'• ... 
; ~ 

· .. 

. : . .... . 
.. ·. ··· . . . 

. ,',• ·.· 

. -;,' . 
. . :. :·! ... 

• f ·;. ~:_· • ... 
. . ' ~~:· :. .. ' .. : ~. ·. 

c .' ,:',,· 
.... "' 

; :-... : .. : · · ·: 

.. ,' •,· .. · .... 
.... ··. 

~.'... . . :. - ' 

-:::.· 

·: .. - .. .-:· .. ,•' 

•'!' 

.· . . 
... · ·: 

' . 
. .· .. ... 

," ·,· 

. .· .. ·: .... 
.-· .... -. ,•', 

·. ,.; .. 

........ 
:./·. 

~ . .. : . . . 
. ·:.···:. '·; .. ·· .•, 
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OPTIONAL fORM NO. 10 • . . 5010-106 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG . NO . 27 ; 

UNITED STATES GO • RNMENT 

Memorandum 
1 Mr. 
1 - Mr. 

.f 1 - Mr • 
TO Mr. W. R. W~ruiall ~t~tzLI"l . 

• . ry-.!J't., 
DATE: 

FROM W. 0. CJ1:~(/~~ 

·~ J. J. McDermott 
w. R. Wannall 
w. o. Cregar 

12/4/75 

c, ·' · 
.. 

• _'ts!foc. Dt· :Pit 
Dop. A~~·Ao '} 
Dop. AD In • 

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. __ 

Comp. Syst. -

Ext. Affairs -
Files & Com._ 
Gon.lnv._ 
ldont. __ 

lnspeetlon -
lntoll. __ 

.. 
{( 0 ?/ 
• SUBJECT: - ~~:ru~= 7~ 

Laboratory -

Legal Coun. -
Plan.&Eval.­
Spec.lnv. _ 
Troln lng __ 

Telophono Rm.­
Director SDc'y-

Houstudy 75 is the code word assigned to the ~~ 
control file containing communications pertaining to requests 
made by the House of Representatives Select Committee on 
Intelligence Activities. 

By memorandum dated 6/11/75, captioned as above, 
which was approved, it was recommended that, for purposes of 
sensitivity and urgency of handling, the Bureau file relating 
to captioned matter be maintained in the work area of 
personnel assigned to the Houstudy Project, Room 4063 JEH. 
It is noted that the above arrangement must be reevaluated 
and recommendations submitted on a semiannual basis. 

For reasons cited above, maintenance of the above 
file in Room 4063 JEH has proven to be of invaluable assistance 
to personnel assigned to that Project. It is recommended, 
therefore, that the above arrangement be continued for an 
additional six-month period or until such time as the Project 
is discontinued, whiche~~~ comes first. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That this memorandum be forwarded to the Files an1·j 

Communications Division for action requested above. ~ 

62-116464 

TJM:lhb I h6 
(4) 

,:,-2!1· ., lo 

It I t?J,) L~~- ~ . 
tV J' ! ... ~~ 

REC-41' ~ ;). - I/ b tf 6 Cf.-_ tqq 
~ II::!Jt~ tliJ 

3 DEC ~ 1Q7~ 



•. BEFORE 

MR.· CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE: 

I \1E.LC_or~E THIS OPPORTUNITY TO TESTIFY. BE~ORE YOU.· As- A.:-: 

RET! RED FBI ·sPiciAL- AGENT ~1Ho LOYALLY sERVED THE BuREAo. FOR 2o- . 
~~ 

YEARS AND WHO- WAS ASSIGNED TO THE FBI's INTERNAL SECURITY INTELLIGENCE - · 

{G .... SQUAD IN ATLANTA FOR 10 YEARS.~ I \10ULD. HOPE""I COULD GI.VE THIS 

Cor1fY1ITTEE INSIGHT INTo THE_. BuREAu's I.NTELLIG.ENCE _PRACTICEs. NO.T 

FROM THE THEORET{CAL VIEWPO~NT 0~ A POLICY-MAKER BUT FROM THE· 

.PRACTICAL VIEWPOINT OF A .FIELD AGENT·,. () /hrt.:t . ..t:1t: (,.-r"['"{t[. -. . ~J· . t•._r . 

THE THRUST OF MY COMMENTS WILL.BE TO ATTEMPi TO HAVE ~OU SEE 

THAT IT IS POSSIBLE FOR THE STRUCTURE OF AN ORGA~IZATION SUCH AS 

THE BUREAU-TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MUCH WRONGDOING WITHOUT ANY 

MEASUR.f\BLE. CULPABILITY ON THE PART OF INDIVIDUALS WORKING· .IN THE 

LoWER LEVELs oF THE oRGANIZATION, FoR EXAMPLE,; ·r. wAs Ai- oNE TIME--

3 DEi~ D 1975 . 
. . .... 

THE REQUEST \~AS MADE AFTER REGULAR_ ~~OR KING HOUR·S-G'f<A'E~Y" re~--:~·-

ME IN PRIVATE •. I TURNED IO ·MY SUPERVISOR _WHO -.\-'lAS KNO\'IN AtvlON.G -TH-E 

ACENTS AS 11 COLONEL KLINK" AND TOL~ -HIM .THAT ( FLATlY REFUSED TO -

§A~~f 1nlnJ.9Jq, •••• ~G/''~t "lqf . 3-ft "-.-, It vf"f 5' (i 

l 
L 
.. J 

1 ·=~ 

',. '-... ...... .... 



-. 2 -. .... .... . .. . • ~OMPLY WITH HIS REQUEST AND THAT HE COULD TELL HIS COUNT~RPART A~ -

THE BUREAU WHO HAD CALLED HIM ON THE WATCH~INE SEEKING THE 

INFORMATION THAT I KNEW DAMN WELL IT WAS GOING TO BE USED 1N-AN· 

UNRECORDED.COUNTERINTELL~GENCE OPERATION .TO DESTROY MR. YOUNG'S · 

CHANcEs cw ·GETTING f:LECTED To .THE HousE OF REPRES-ENTATIVE$·. THE 
. . 

REQUEST CAME ONLY A FEW DAYs AFTER MR~ YouNG HAD ANNOUNCED THAT· 

HE WAS SEEKING-A SEAT IN .THE HousE~ 

MY s UPt::RV r so R! s REACT I oN ~'lAS.~ ~~ Nmv DON'T GET EXC I-II;D ART_; 
. . . 

ltlE WILL MANAGE SOME OTHER "t/AY.
11 

AND I RESPONDED 
11 I SUPPOSE YOU . . - . ... 

. ' 

WILL.
11 

. AND I TOLD HIM.THAT IF HIS:COUNTER~A~T AT THE BUREA~ ~ANTEb · -

TO FORCE THE I~SUE WE )~OULD DO IT IN THE OPEN WITH -LOTS OF P.UBLLC-ITY. --. . . 

THAT WAS THE LAST I HEARD OF THAT REQ.UEST FROM MY SUPERVI.S.QR AND 

I NOTICED LATER THAT MR i. YouNG t1ADE IT TO YOUR AUGUST BODY. so I-. 
. . . 

-( 
MU.ST ASSUME THAT MY SUPERVISOR HAD NO OTtJER SOURCE AT ·THAT TIME_ ... 

. . . -

THAT COULD GET THE INFORMATION FOR HH1. You ... · OF COUR?E,.. WILL FiND 
. . 

No RECORD oi= THE ABOVE INCIDENT IN THE- ·BuREAU FILES·i· .· - ·· 

l AM COGNIZANT OF YOUR MANDATE TO INVESTIGATE-THE INTELLIGENC-E· . " . -
. . . 

o'PERATIONS OF THE BUREAU. AND OF THE· GREAT MASS ·oF INFORMATION IHAT 

HAS ALREADY BEEN Ur'COVERED REGARDING THESE OP~RATIONS, ·I BELIEVE, 

HOWEVER,.. THAT A-CLEAR AND PRECISE PICTURE ~F.THE.BUREAU'S .IN!ELLI- ~ 

GENCE PRACTICES CAN' ONLY BE SEEN BY ANALYZit~G THE· AnM·H~I-STRA~lVE · · .. · . . -
STRUCTURE~ THE ENTRENCH~D ~lASES AND .THE PERVASIVE INDOCTRINATED .· 

FBI t1ENTALITY THAT CO~\MANDS AND CONTROLS THEIR INTELLIGENCE PRACTICESt 

IN THE INCIDENT. INVOLVING REPRESENTATIVE _ANDRB~ .YOUNG,.. ~F- THE- ·: -

SAfvlE REQUEST HAD BEEN -MADE TO fvlOST AGENTS ~~HO HAD REACHED THE LEVEL ·r· . 
" . . ' . . . 

IN THE BUREAU THAT I \'lAS AT THAT.Tif,1E,~ THEY WOULD HAVE ROUTINELY 

·-

.-55303 Docld : 3298 9695 __ Pa,q~237 __ _ 
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• •• . . 
' - -

cor~P-LIED \-'liTH THEIR SUPERVISOR'S REQUEST Sit-lPLY BEC~USE :THEY 
. ' 

WOULD HAVE GONE THROUGH A PROCESS WHICH WOULD HAVE ECIMINATED .. · . . . 

ALL THOSE \'IHO SAW ANYTHING WRONG WITH THE TYPE. OF-ACT.IVITY . . 
-

CONTEt~PLATED BY- THEIR SUPERVISOR, - THE OFT TIMES EXPRESSED FEELINGS 

OF ALL OF THE PER$0NNEL WORKING IN CONJUNCTION WITH ME - 0~ TH~ 
. . . . 

- INTELLIGENCE SQUAD IN ATLANTA DURING .TH-E PERIOD . THAT_ .THE YOUNG 

INCIDENT TOOK PLACE ACCOUNTS FOR THE FACT THAT JHE INFORMATION 

. REQUESTED }10ULD HAVE BEEN ROUTINELY OBTAINED, THE .FEELING WAS. 
. - . . . 

THAJ THE RACIAL MOVEt1ENTS IN WHICH ·f1R. -·YoUNG HAS ENGAGED_, · ·ALTHOU~H 
-

NOT ILLEGAL PER SE.~ WAS INIMICABLE -TO THE VALUE STANDARDS .THAT THE. 
. . ' - . --

SQUAD MEMBERS SUBSCRIBED TO, IF IJ TOOK .A LITT_LE IlLEGAL ACTlVI:rY 

TO COMPROMISE THE MOVEMENT.~ THEN ·so BE IT, PAsi EXPERIEN~~ HAD . 

MADE IT CLEAR TO ALL AGENTS THAT MR. HooVER HAD NO SYMPATHY WITR · 

ANY RACIAL MOVEMENT. 

You MAY JUSTLY INQUIRE AT .THIS JUNCTURE HOW 1 HAPPENED TO 

SURVIVE IN THE _BUREAU IF THESE SELECTio"N PROCESSES WEED.ED .THOSE IN· . . . 

OPPOSITION OUT, THE ANSWER WAS .AND IS THAT ·tWAS BOTH STUBBORN 
. . 

AND SMART ENOUGH ·TO KEEP-MY RECORD GOOD AND CLEAR AND THOSE-AROUND 
. -

ME KNEW IT.· As AN ATTORNEY AND· SOMEONE WHO BELIEVED IN T~E RULE ·_. 

OF LAW.~ I WOULDN'T CONFORM I~ IT-REQUIRED ME TO BE DISHONEST-OR 
. . - \ 

TO VIOLATE THE LAltl AND I KNE\'1 THE LAN. I CAN _SORR.m~FULI~ .. Y SAY THAT 
- . 

MY VIEWS WERE NOT SHARED BY MY PEERS IN THE BUREAU. 

I JOINED THE FBI AS AN AGENT I~ 1951 AND RETIREti IN 1971; 
BY 1957 THE WEAKNESSES IN THE STRUCTURE OF THE BUREAU HAD BECO~\E. ·. : . . . . 

ALL TOO OBVI.OUS TO ME •. ·IN 1960 AS A RESUL;T Of ADMINI$1RATIVE. _ ·_ .. . 

ACTION TAKEN AGAINST ME BY MR, HoOVER; ON ACCOUNt OF AN ALLEG~D 
. . 

PROBLEM OF OVER~'iEIGHT_, . I FOUND MYSELF IN A Yf1CA ROOM IN MACON/··.· 
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=--------~------------------------------- ----- - - ------ --- -------------- - --------- - ------------- -- ---

- _· 4 
.. . . . •• • • •• GEOR~IA ~WAY FROM MY FAMILY FOR A PERIOD OF ABOUT Fl~E -~ONTHs.· 

Du~ I NG THAT Ti·t~ E I DID A ~REAT. DEAL · OF SOULSEAR~HIN~ AND -READING . 

IN . AN EFFci~T TO MAKE A DECISION Ai TO WHETHER I SHOULD -LEAVE THE· 
. . . ' .. . 

BUREAU AND ATTEt1PT TO EXPOSE THE WEAK-NESSES IN. STRUCTURE OR STAY 
-. 

IN THE BUREAU AND WAIT FqR A MORE OPPORTUNE TIME \'/HEN THE PROBABILI-TY 

OF - SUCCESS I ·N co"RRECTING THESE \•/EAK.NESSES \10ULD BE ·GREATER·. · I . -. 

. DECIDED TO REt1AIN AND OBS:::RVE BUT I RESOLVED THAT I WOULD UNDER 

NO CIRCUt1STANCES PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THE UNET_HICAL. OR ILLEGAL 

ACTIVITIE~ THAT WERE BY THEN SO PREVALENT IN THE BUREAU, 

. · - l WAS ABLE TO OBSERVE FROM M'f VANTAGE -POINT IN THE .. FBL THAT 

THE BUREAU \-'lAS . ON A COLLIS ION COURSE OF COLLAPSE \~H ICH \A/OULD RESULT 

IN CONGRESSIONAL INVESTIGATION; AND. l. SAID SO OPENLY At10NG· AGENT .. . 
. . 

·-

' ' 

.·· 

I .. 
- . 

. .-_ ; 
. . 

' 
- I - . I 

--
• . 1. 
. ' 

ASSOCIAT~S FROM 1960 ONWARD, I CO()NSELLED WIT~ MANY .1 YES.~ PRACTIC_AL_L~~- · . . , !· 

ALL.~ · OF THE AGENT PERSONNEL WITH WHOM I ·cAME IN CONTACT AT THIS 

TIME AND FOR THE REMAINING 11 YEARS THAT I SPENT IN THE BUREAU- AND 
. . 

FOUND THAT THEY HERE VAGUELY A~~ARE IN 1960 OF THE PROCESS OF 

\•IHICH I SPEAK AND THEY \•/ERE ACUTELY AWARE OF IT. IN 1971·.· · 
. . 

THE INHERENT ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESSES WITHIN THE BuR~~U WHIC~ -
·- . 

I HAVE ALLUDED TO BEFORE) WHI-CH ADVERSELY- AFFECT. THE BuREAU' s· --

INTELLIGENCE FUNCTIONS CAN BE SUMMARIZED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. SEc;RECY 

fi1R. HooVER THRE~·l "A VEIL OF SECRECY OVER THE BUREA_U_ AT . 

ITS VERY INCtPTIO~ THOUGH THE GREAT MASS OF .. INFciRMATION 

HANDLED BY T~E BUREAU tOULD BE PLACED ON - BILLBOARDS fN THE . 

l 
! 

- ' 

-i . . I . ·. : .. I 
- · ' I . . ' 

- I 

I 
w !. 

I 
. : 

·- ~ - . 

MIDDLE OFTIMES ;SQUARE AND THE PUBLIC INTEREST WOULP NOT ... ( ·. . ; 
_I 

- l 
- I 

' BLOCK THE S IDE\~Al.KSJ BU-T SECRECY SERVED ~1ANY USEFUL PURPOSES I 
. - r 
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TO THE BUREAU, IT "MADE -IT IMPOSSIBLE fOR" THE· PUBL~~ OR · ·. 

CONGRESS TO .KNO\~ ANYTHING ABOUT WHAT WAS GOING ON INTERNALLY •.. 

Ir· GAVE THE BuREAU OPERATION AN AURA oF ·MYSTERY AND GENERATED .. · . .. .. . 

A TYPE OF. FE:.AR AND. RESPECT FOR THE. BUREAU. \'/HICH .. I PERSONALLY ·. 
. . 

FEEL IS UNHEALTHY IN A SOCIETY THAT STRIVES TO BE BOTH 

DEMOCRATIC AND OPEN, 

l I_, . CoMPLETE UNFETTERED CON.TROL OF THE PROCESS OF SELECT! NG .. . · 
.• 

. PERSONNEL I .· 

THi"S is THE AR!:A TO WHICH YOUR Cot1t1ITTEE SHOULD DIRE.CT .. · 
. . 

ITS GREATEST EFFORT; FOR IT WAS THROUGH A SELECTION PROCESS · 

EXEMPT FROM CIVIL SERVICE UNDER THE SOLE CONTROL OF THE 
. 

DIRECTOR THAT MR. HoOVER \•/AS ABLE OVER A PERIOD- -OF NEARLY 

50 YEARS TO BRING IN THOUSANDS OF CAREFU.LLY. ·sELECTED AGENT· 

PERSONNEL WHO WERE POLITICALLY DISPOSED TO THE RIGHT AS.~E · . 

\'-/AS .AND THEN THROUGH A PERSONNEL SYSTE~1~ \'iHICH OFFERED No·~ 

POSSIBILITY AT ALL FOR.AN AGENT TO Q.UEST10N HooVER
1
S ETHICS·-

AND METHODS; TO FORCE THOUS.~NDS o"F THOSE SELECTED TO. LEAV.E- ·. · . 

THE BUREAU IN· UTTER DISGUST SIMPLY BECAUSE. THEY HAD .. NO 
AVENUE THROUGH \-'/HICH THEY COULD AIR GRIEVANCES INVCLVING-

UNETH I CAL OR ILLEGAL PRACTICES, FOR EX.L\MPLE; .f!. .YOL;NG AGENT 

WHOM 1· KNO~ WA~ SENT TO ALBANY; GEORGIA FOR ~IS FIRST OFFICE; 

HIS WIFE WAS A sociQLO~IST. SHE WAS OFFiRED A PO~ITiON IN 

THE HEAD START PROJECT IN ALBANY) GEORGIA THAT .\'lAS u·NbER THE. · 

DIRECTION OF. A BLACK ATTORNEY NAMED I<ING. THE AGENT REPORTED._-. 
. . 

THIS INFORMATION TO HIS SUPERiciR.IN. 8LBANY. HE WAS IfviMED"IATELY 

SUi1MO.NED TO ATLANTA BY THE AGENT· IN C~ARGE .ANP TOLD THAT HIS 
- . 

~n FE. coul.n Nor TAK~ rHE JoB BEcAusE THEY DID NoT \'/ANT. FBI .. 
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PERSONNEL OR THEIR ~·II YES ASS9C I ATED WITH J?LA_q<$ \'/HO \~ERE - : 

.. t 

ACTIVE IN THE CIVIL RIGHTS· MOVH1ENTS. THIS AGENT SU.BSEQU.ENTLY 

RESIGNED IN DISGUST, - ·~ 

-
IlL. MANIPULATION AND CONTROL OF THE PRESS.· .· 

-. 

THE EXAMPLES OF.THIS SUBJEcr ARE LEGIQN. THE ON.E THf\T f 
At<! MOST FAivtiLIAR lt/ITH \·lAS THE CO~lCERTED EFFORT .TO GET \'/HAT "'" 

wAs· AU/Avs REFERRED to IN THE BuREAu ·A.s "ouR i==R.rENns· rN· TAE _ -

f1EDIA
11 

TO PUBLISH PERSONAL AND VERY PRIVATE INFORMATION TAKEN· 
- ~ - . . 

FROM THE \'liRETAP \'IHICH ITSELF WAS .OF QUESTIONABLE. LEGAL-

VALIDITY oN DR. MARTIN LuTHER KING, OF couRSE,;·THE Dft:Y:To 

DAY MANIPULATION WAS ACCOMPLISHED BY LEAKING CHOICE ITEMS T~ 
-

OUR "FRIENDS". IT WAS NOT AT ALL UNCOMMON TO L~ARN OF.SOME 
-. 

POLITICALLY DAf'1AGING INFORMATION ABOUT SOME . LEADING FIGURE · . ~ ... - -
· IN POLITICS AS HAVING BEEN DEVELOPED .DY THE. _BUREAU AND TH-EN 

. AU~AYS AT A TIME \'/HEN IT WOULD BE .MOST DAMA.GING TO THE 
. . 

INDIVIDUAL; THE INFORMATION WOULD SOME WAY SHOW UP IN THE 

CHICAGO TRIBUNE OR SONE OTHER FRIEND OF' THE BUREAU. IF THE 

INFORMATtON·WAS MORE VALUABLE FOR PURPOSES OF POLITICAL 
. 

BLACKMAIL. BY HOLDI-NG IT_, THAN BY _GIVING IT TO THE PRESS,~ _IT-

WAS ~~iTHiiELD t . THE LEAKED INFORI'-1ATION ~U1AYS SEE~ED TO INVOLVE 
. . - - - --

PERSONS OF' LIBERAL PERSUASION,· (FROM MY YEARS. IN ~HE .BUREAU~ 
. -

I CAN ONLY ASSUt•lE THAT THE BUREAU H~I? DEDUCE)) THAT PERSONS 

OF LIBERAL PERSUASION ARE SOMEHOW MORE APT TO SLEE~ WITH·· 
. . 

Sot,IEBODY ELSE'S WIFE)· DRINK _TOO t'lUCH. LIQUOR_, OR _BE SEXUALLY_ 
. . . . -- . 

PERVERTED ~HAN ARE SOLID CO~S~RVATIVES.) 

IV. ABSOLUTE AUTHORITY AT THE TOP · AND BLIND LOYALTY AT THE 
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BOTTOH AIDED BY THE SELECTJON PROCESS, ' . 

THI.S QUESTION OF LOYALTY IS INTERESTI~G: SINCE_, OF COURSE,.~ 

WE ALL LIKE O.UR FRIENDS TO BE LOYAL TO US A.ND 'tiE RESPECT·.. · 

IT AS A QUALIT~ IN MAN, THE WATERGATE HEARINGS WERE 
' . 

PARTICULARLY INFORMATIVE ON THIS PO)NT AS ~OU ~ILL RECAL~. 

EACH OF THE ~·llTNE~SES WHO 't/ERE IfvlPLICATED IN \'lRONGDOING IN 

HATERGATE OPENED THEIR -STATEMENTS WITH A BIT ON LOYALTY AND. 

\~HIT ·ON TO TELL EVENTUA~LY H0\'1 IN THE NAME OF· LOYALTY· THEY· . 

HAD VIOLATED THE LAYI-. THE BUREAU HAS IJS .PARALLEL I~~ THIS 
. . ' 

CONCEPT OF BLIND LOYALTY, PERSONNEL HAVE BE.EN 'tliLLI.NG TO · 

FOREGO THE! R 0'1/N INTEGRITY TO ALLOW IMPROPER.~ UNETH-ICAL.~ OR·_ 
. -

ILLEGAL ACTIVITY BY.THE BUREAU TO GO ON UNCHALLENGED RATHER 

THAN INJURE THE BUREAU BY ~ PUBLIC ATTACK WHICH MANY REGARD · 

AS DISLOYAL TO .THE BUREAU·, 

V. HARSH DISCIPLINARY MEASURES, 

,•. 

INTO AT LENGTH HERE, THEY SOt1ETIMES RESULTED IN HUMOROUS 

SITUATIONS BUT.VERY OFTEN IN VERY TRA~IC ii~~ATIONs: ·BY 

THE'MID-1960's _THESE HARSH DISCIPLINARY MEASURES HAD SO 

ERODED CONFIDENCE IN HooVER Ar10NG THE AGENT PERSONNEL. THAT­

THE POLICY OF "TELL THE ~1AN NOTHit!G" HAD REACHED A POINT 
. . . 

WHERE INFORMATiON COULD ACTUALLY GET INTO ·THE HANDS OF BUREAU. . -

SUPERVISORS AND. IT STILL WOULD NOT GET 10 HOO:VER BECAUSE THE . 

HARSHNESS OF THE DISCIPLINARY ACTiriN MADE THE INTEGRITY OF 

ALL AGENTS VERY PLIABLE. 
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. IN A DEMOCRACYJ DOMINATION OF~ POWERFUL ORGANIZATiON SUCH -~-. ' 
AS THE fEDERA~ Bu~EAU 0~ INVESTIGATION BY A~Y SEGMENT ~F~~HE 

POLITI CAL SPECTRUM THREATENS THE VERY EXI STENci.·oF· DEM"OCRACY, · :· • 

THE PROCESS RESULTS. IN THE ORGANIZATION BEING USED TO AID THE . -· 
.- .. 

POLITICAL AND PHILOSOPHICAL FRIENDS OR CAUSES. OF THE LEADER AND TO ·._· . 

NEUTRALIZE ANY OPPOSITION; 

f~R. HooVER; s VENDETTA AGAINST DR·:-. fviARTIN LUTHER KIN.G ILLUSTRATES 

THIS PROCESS IN A GRAPHIC MANNER. 

I SUBMIT THAT THE fBI NOW CONSTITUTES A DEGENERATE DICTATOR- · 

SHIP IN WHICH T8E STRUCTURE STILL REMAINS BUT FROM-WHICH PUBLIC 

SUPPORT IS RAPIDLY BEING WITHDRAWN. I FURTHER SUBMIT THAT SUCH A . . 

DICTATORSHIP IS INCot1PATIB.LE \'liTH THE CoNSTITUTIONAL ·coN"cEPTS ·uPON 
/ 

{ : 

. - . 
WHICH THIS NATIONAL WAS FOUNDED, I FEEL YHAT THIS CAN B~ HISTORJCAtLi -

PARALLELED WITH THE-ASCENSION OF OTHER-DICTATORSHIPS THROUGHOUT THE 

WORLD, 

. . . 
l RECOMMEND THAT ANY REFORM WHICH YOLI CONSIDER DEAL: DIRECTLY 

WITH EACH OF THE P~IN~S I MENTIONED I~ ~HE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 

PROCEss· BUT I URGE YOU TO .GIVE PARTICULARLY -CA-REFUL ATTENTION TO 

THE PROCESS OF AGENT SELECTION,-

lN ORDER TO 'INSURE AGAINST RE-ESTABLISHMENT OF UNCONTRO:...LABLE 

· fOWER WITHIN THE BUREAU l WOULD SUGGEST THE FOLLOWING: 

1. SEEK THE REMOVAL OF ALL ENTRENCHED PERSONNEL-INCLUDING 
- . 

THE DIRE~TOR-AS QUICKLY AS IS PRACTICAL, (NoT IN A-· ·· · .. (_· 

VINDICTIVE MANNERJ BUT ~OR THE GOOD· OF THE - ~ERVICE:)· 
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2. EsTABLISH A. SYSTEtlt BY ~·lHICH LINE {...EVEL .PERSONNEL CAN· 

REPORT UNETHICAL OR ILLEGAL ACTIVITY WITHIN -THE BUREAU . 
. . . . ~ . 

. , 

.TO AN _OUTS IDE CONTROL AGENCY, ALTHOUGH THERE ARE SOM.E . -

CONSTITUT~ONAL QUESTIONS INVOLVEDJ I WOULD RECOMMEND 
- ,•. 

THAT THE CONTROL AGENCY BE UNDER.THE JUDICIARYJ THUS 

EXTENDING THE ·coNCEPT OF CHECKS AND B.ALANCES_, AND THAT 
. ':' . . . 

THE Tifv\E NECESSARY FOR SETTING UP HEARINGS AND RESQLV.ING 
. . . . 

DIFFICULTIES BE EXTREMELY-SHORT) MAYBE AS LITTLE AS . · · . . 

SEVEN DAYS SO. THAT CORRUPTIVE PROCESSES COULD .NOT ·GET 

STARTED,. 

3, THAT ALL PERSONNEL WORKING WITHIN ·THE AGENCY AND·AL~ NEW 

PERSONNE( WO~KING WITHIN THE.AGENCY BE ~EtiUIR~D ~0 ~TTE~D 
. . 

INSTRUCTIONAL CLASSES GIVEN BY YARIOUS EDUCATIONAL· 

INSTITUTIONS THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY .. IN WHICH ·THE RIGHTS AND 

DUTIES OF BUREAU EMPLOYEES WOULD BE THOROUGHLY TAUGHT so 
. . 

THAT WE. WOULD NOT HAVE PEOPLE LIKE JIM McCORD IN TH~ ,._ .. 

\1ATERGAT~ SITUATION TELLING THE SENAT!; IN.YEARS TO. COME 
. ~ 

THAT HE THOUGHT THAT \•/HAT \-•/AS OBVIOUSLY ILLEGAL COULD BE 
. . 

MADE LEGAL BY TH.E FLICK OF A PEN BY tHE ATTORNEY GE;NERAL. : 

4. LEGISLATE THE PROCESS OF AGENT.SELECTION· IN SUCH A WAY 

THAT FUTURE PERSONNEL HOULD REPRESENT THE FULL SPECTRUN 

OF At•lERICAN SOCI.ETY INSTEAD OF ONLY A NARROW SEGfV\ENT.AS 

IT .NOW DOES, EITHER REDUCE THE PAY OF AGENT PERSONNEL · 

OR ESTABLISH EDUCATIONAL REQUIREt~ENTS .FOR ADt,HSSION THAT 
- .· . 

WOULD JUS:YI FY THE CURRENT HIGH-PAY STANDARDS I I ~~OULD : 

PREFER THAT THE STANDARDS BE MADE HIGHER AND LEAVE THE-



~~ " ' "" ' -

5. 

.,. . ~ ·-· •• 10 '. -
< : 

LEGISLATE . ' ' . 
CONTROLS REGARDING THE RELEASE OF INF_ORMATION 

. . . 
_FROM THE BUREAU WHICH WILL PREVENT ~~E BUREAU-FROM US1NG 

THE WEALTH OF INFORMATION IT COLLECTS AT GOVERNMENT 
. . . . 

EXPENSE AS A t1EANS OF PRESS t1ANIPULATION. (IF QuiNN r~ARTIN 

PROOuciiONS CAN EXAMINE-BUREAU-RECORDS ~ND PRODUCE i . 
~ELEVISION PLAY AS THEY DID IN T~~ PHI~ADE~~HIA-MISSISSIP~I . 

CASE AND ... AS 1 BELIEVE; DiiTORT THE TR~E PICTU~E IN AN 
. . . 

EFFORT TO PROTECT- THE BuRE_AU · (MAGE_, THEN I FEEL· THESE 

RECORDS SHOULQ BE THROWN OPEN TO ALL OF THE MEDIA TO~ DO 

WITH AS THEY CHOOSE IN THE INTEREST OF PROTECTING THE 

FIRST AMENDMENT~) 
. . 

You HAVE HERE A CASE OF INVERSE ABRIDGE-

M~NT OF. THE FIRST AMENDMENT RIGHTS. PROHIBIT TH~-PRACTICE· 

DF ALLOWING THE DIRECTOR TO USE BUREAU FACILIT.IE$-TO . 

PONTIFICATE THROUGH THE GUI-SE OF NEV'-/S RELEASES IN .\'-lHICH .. 

HE NEVER SUBNITS T·o CROSS EX~MINAT.ION BY. THE ._P.RE.SS. IT 

SEEMS -THAT MR. KELLEY HAS t~ODERATED THIS EVIL TO SOME 

EXTENT. EuT IF YOU DON'T PROHIBIT THE P.RACTICE THROUGH 

LEG"ISLATION.~ HE·OR A FUTURE PIRECTOR ... ONCE THEY FEEL MORE 

SECURE \'lOULD UNDOUBTEDLY FALL BACK ON THIS ODIOUS. PRACTICE • 
. -

. THANK YOU f1R. (HAIRt"iAN. 

.-
t. . - I 

•• . . I 
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